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7/26/78 

To: SAC, Memphis (66-2197) 

From: Director, FBI (62-117290) 

OHousE SELECT cor.if,UTTEE . 

1 - Mr. Foster 

ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) .ll) 
'"" j ~I 

Reference your airtel dated 7/19/78, which furnished 
full description of files and subfiles delivered to FBI 
Headquarters (FBIHQ) on 7/20/78. 

This airtel is to confirm that three boxes containing 
Memphis files 170-70, 170-117, 170-1019, 170-1022 and 
170-1040 were reproduced at FBIHQ on 7/20,21/78. Files were 
returned to Memphis accompanied by SA Buryl Johnson, 
aboard American Airlines, Flight 552, departing National 
Airport at 7:00p.m. and scheduled to arrive at Memphis 
7:58 p.m. on 7/21/78. 

Enclosure 
', , I , I 

JTA rpfnt 1 

• ( 4) 
1 .1]3 
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'
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NOTE: By ~tter dated 5/23/78, the HSCA asked for access 
·--~~~~~to Memphi~ Field Office files of five informants who reported 
~· lon act~v-ties of the Invaders, a Memphis youth gang. We 
I 

................ /,{denied ccess to these files. However, by letter dated 
i 

~ 
~· 

c::cy ..,._ 
@} ~ 

$ Oij 
-CQ 

u. 

; 7/5/78, the HSCA Chairman requested the Attorney General 
1. resolve the matter and it is expected the files will 
I eventually be made accessible to the HSCA. Therefore, files 
I were brought to FBI Headquarters to begin processing, since 
· Xeroxing capabilities of the Memphis Office prevented 

reproduction there· ,;(',~ REC-40 
"r~ I 
~ ~ .J 

:G. _. 
::::» -.., 

I' 

Assoc. Dir. -­
Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD lnv. _ F:!3 AUG I 1978 

Asst. Dir.: 
A:dm. Servs, -­
Crim. lnv. __ 
ldent, __ _ 
lntelf, __ _ 
Laboratory __ 
le9al Coun. _ 

' •• 1 

Plan. & Insp. _ "'! 

~e\Mt·-- ;) JJ'>;; .. r---~~~~~~~-~---~··w r-.· ·-u;'-"""7D " 
p~I~i~:~~A-HG 1 41978 Jf~fJ{;' ·· -:.,. · <, :- ... : · .! ·•5 ·- '. 
Teleph neR~ •• - ·- --.'..-:./ ~~ 1/ .. • ·~ .. ~~\~~~~_:_~ ~~~ 
Director's Sec y- . MAIL ROOM ~ ~~- '" 
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TRANSMIT. VIA: 

D Teletype 

D Facsimile 
~ AIRTEL 

PRECEDENCE: 

D Immed.iate 

D Priority 

D Routine 

FBI • C LAS SIFICATI ON: 

0 TOP.SECRET 

0 SECRET 

0 CONFIDENTIAL 

0 EFT 0 

0 CLEAR 
7/27/78 

Date --------; ------------------------------------------------------

LJ 

TO: /J_~)I DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) 
~1A(ATTN: UNIT CHIEF GEORGE J. FOSTER, 

CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, 
ROOM 8988) 

FROM: SAC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097) 
D 

SUBJECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

Enclosed for FBIHQ is one copy of 
memo of SA HOWAR,D C. KENNEDY, captioned "SL 

3/19/74 
3167-Pcy . 

( Ire -

~- Bureau 
1 - St. Louis 
JTH:dmn 

(4) r;,i/ 

t~ClOS!XaE 

-~ 

REC-40 ~d- j I') .)_ 9 0"' /0.5'_2 . 
~----..., :z mv · ----~ 

'• 

·20 JUL 29 13i3 

' '. } I .J .. 

Transmitted -----·-=:::-·,.,...--,....-..:__ Per ____ _ 
, ,... (Number) (Time) FBI/DOJ ' 
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UNITED STATES GO .:.~RNMENT 

\·f Memorandum 
•• 

SUBJECT: 

SACf STo LOUIS (137-16185) 
(ATTN: SA JEFFREY Ao MEYER) 

SA HOWARD C., KENNEDY 

SL 316'1-PCI 

\ 
DATE: 

I 3/19/74 

This informant~ who was contacted ln the area 
of Manchester and Chouteaut Sto Louis 9 Moo~ on 3/13/74, fur­
nished the following information, advising that he is do­
ing so strictly on a confidential basis~ and he would never 
under any circumstances testify to any of this information: 

UNSUBS; 
Theft of sterling silver·busts of 
CF~RLES Ao LIUDBERGH, sterling 
silver bust of Ah"'I'E MARIE LINDBERGH; . 
ITSP = ~ffiJOR THEFT 
SL ·.87-21859 I j 

---------------------------------·----
In early 8/73, as he was moving into a new busi­

ness location in the area of Kingshighway and Mmyland~ Sto 
Louisp he and au associate were engaged in setting up a new 
shop when they were approached by a black couple~ described 
as looking like "an a~:fluent doctGr and his wi-fe1t v who pJ:'O<>a 
ceeded to walk through the shop examining various articles 
and requesting information about a small bro~en item, in­
quiring as to whether it was Dresden or Meissen.o They were 
informed that it was believed the item was a small pie~e of 
Dresdenp and that it was for sale for $10o They left the 
shop within a few minuteso The man was descJribed as 30,.35., 
6 ~ ~ 170 pou.nds, handsOii'l.e, wearing a business suit. The woman 
was described as 30 years old, 5'6": and well-dressed ~n a 
dress and accessories~ Both were described as having a very 
fine bright or golden.brown complexiouo 

Within two o~ three days~~me, as the associate 
was alone in the shop, she was approached by a white man~ 
whose identity was later learned as RUSSELL BEYERS, 9329 
Frederick, Ladue$ Moo, an employee of Raiffee vending Co .. , 
St .. Louis, Moo At the time, however~ ,his identify wa:! n~t ./. ____ . 

(/-'• t/ I , 'I ·:'> - ltJ5 :tL. 
0~CL0$1.J.Rfi -
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SL 137-16185 

known, and he inquired about a small item in the store 
that had been priced at about $50, but purchased for $15 
in the Sto Charles areao He offered to pay $15 for the 
item, exhibiting considerable interest in and knowledge 
of antiqueso He left the store without buying anything, 
but within a day or two returned to the store, also meeting 
informant, and still having interest in the pj_ece he had 
previously looked ato This was the first meeting with in­
formanto This individual brought with him a small pottery 
tea set, described as golden brown, with a set of cups and 
saucers, pitcher, suga~, and creamer, having a gold-brown 
shiny glazeo The set was believed to be worth about $100, 
but he. offered to sell it for $300o He then identified him­
self as RUSSELL BEYERSo He is belared to be a very intelli­
gent, perceptive person. No business was transactedo On 
that occasion, however, BEYERS "opened up~? with informant, 
advising that he is personally represented by Attorney MURRAY 
RANDALL {former attorney, USDJ 9 and former AUSA, EDMO), and 
that he and RANDALL are very close personal friendse He said 
he had inquired of an individual at OK Novelty Co .. , st. Louis, 
also inquil·ing of informant as to "what 1dnd of guy" was the 
informanto He said he had learned that he could talk to 
informant, advising further that it was his understanding 
that informant was not a "snitchn.. He also advised that he 
had personally sent the aforementioned black couple into 
informant's shop to "have him knocked off", but that after 
learning that he could be trusted, he had advised the black 
couple against taking anything from him. He asserted that 
if there was anything in Sto Louis that informant wanted to 
buy, he would have it stolen and sell it to him at the ~ight 
priceo He came into inf amant's shop at least once or twice 
for. the next several wekks, and shortly after the aforemen­
tioned second meeting in the shop, BEYERS told informant that 
he had a painting recently stolen, refsrring to it as the 
"Norman Rockwell"o He said he intended "to have it on ice"r 
but would sell it to informan.t for $5,000, Informant advised 
he personally contacted his lawyer~ inquiring as to whether 
it would be feasible to buy the painting and sell it to an 
insuran<Ecompany.., Reportedly, this lawyert not identified 
by informan.t, made some inquiries and found that the involved 
insurance company was not interested in paying that amount 

\ 
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SL 137-16185 

for same., 4 few days later, BEYERS again came to the shop 
offering to sell the painting for $3,000~ and then made 
a final offer to sell it for $2sOOO. BEYERS then said that 
the painting was "going into cold storageu. BEYERS has 
never again mentioned this paintin.g., 

J 'During the fall of 1973, five or six mcn.ths ago, 
date not recalled, BE1~RS came to .the shop inquiring as to 
whether .they could get together to talk, and they later did 
so at Pizza and Cream, Claytont Mo~, in the area ot a Bro~­
Dugan Paint store, where informant had traveled on business. 
BEYERS talked freely about himself and his business 1 and 
they later went to informant's house where BEYERS told a story 
about visiting a lawyer in St., Louis County, now deceasedi 
not further identified, who had offered to give hi:m a contract 
to kill ~4RTIN LUTHER KINGo He said that also present was a 
shol"t, stocky man, who walked with a limp. (Later, with Je­
gard to the latter individual, BEYERS commented that this 
man was actually the individual '.vho made the payoff of ,JAMES 
FARL RAY after the killingQ) BEYERS said he had declined to 
a-ccept this contracte He did remark thatthis lawyer had 
Confederate flags and other items about the house that might 
indicate that he was "a real rebel". BEYERS also commented 
that he had been offered either $10,000 or $20,000 to kill 
KINGo ,../ 

Sometime later, informant tg.lked to JOSEPH "JO JO" 
OLIVESTRO, a.known fence, with whom he is acquaintedo This 
individual advised informaL.>t that BEYERS truly is a "very 
treacherous guy", caution~.ng him to stay away from him if 
he wanted to stay out of troubleo 

About two or three months agop BEYERS telephoned 
him at 7:00 on night, probably a Monday night, date not .r~~­
called1 advising that he was going to kill aN. North st. LOllis · 
man, indicating that the man had "snitched.:O:r guns"o He f;aid 
BEYERS cot,1ld have said that the man had "snitched ~f"""drugs" o 

At 10:00 PoMo the same night, BEYERS again called him, ad­
vising that "the job is done" o 'l'he next day, :informant read 
about a man being killed at his home ox in front of his house 
in North Sto Louis, further details not recalled., 

.·. s· .. :, 
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At about that same time, informant recalled.:. that 
BEYERS inquired as. to whether. he knew anyone by the name 
of EUGENE ZIGLER who lives somewhere in west St. Louis 
Countyo BEYERS referred to him as an old man, believed 
by him to have stolen some paintings in Floridao BEYERS 
said he intended to find out whether the man had the paint­
ings and if so, he intended to have them stolen from him. 

About one month prior to the date of the reported 
burglary of the Jefferson Memorial, St. Louis, in which sev-; 
er~~l items of Lindbergh trophies were taken$ exact date not 
recalled, BEYERS came to his shop asking him if he was in­
terested in buying any articles from the Jefferson Memorial, 
commenting specifically that he had.in mind some "commemora-1 
tive pieces" that were included in the Lindbergh trophies. 
Informant said he told him this would be "too hot to handle" 
whe1·e~pon BEYERS said they could be used to "set up enemies" 
by "stashing them in the trunk of somebody's car"o Informant 
said he told BEYERS he was not interested in that kind of· 
job since he had been in trouble once (r.obbery of Four Seasons 
Antique Shop) and did not care to get in that kind of trouble 
again. Within several dayst informant heard the news of the 
breakin of the Jefferson Memorial and the theft of several 
items thereo A day or two after that publicity, BEYERS came 
to iuformantts shop, advising that "now Itve got my hands 

.full- I've get a lot of problemsuo Informant recallad that 
it ~ppeared BEYERS had not shaven for several days. Ordi-· 
nar~ly, BEY~RS is a very conservaa\~ well-dressed persono 

BEl~RS never again mentioned the Jefferson Memorial 
items, and he never mentioned same to BEYERS, despite ·the 
recent publicityo 

He firmly believes that BEYERS at one time·had 
bo~h these items and the Norman Rockwell painting and may 
st~ll have sameo He does not believe that BEYERS would ever 
confess to anything, BEYERS having told him on one occasion 
that the police would never get anywhere with him since he 
absolutely wou.ld never talk, e.ven if confronted with informa-
tion from other sources attributed to him~ ' · 

BEYERS is further described as follows: 

, 4 
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SL 137-16185 

Race 
sex 
Age 
Height 
Weight 
Build 
Hair 
Clothing 

Miscellaneous 

White 
Male 
47-48 years old 
5t9u to 5'10u 
170 lbs. 
Slightly stocl~y 
Black curly, graying 
usually dressed in sport 

jacket and slacks or 
suit with tie 

wearing dark horn-rimmed 
glasses 

BEYERS is married to a sister of JOHN PAUL SPICA, 
an ex-convict involved several years ago in the MyzAK murder 9 
and hasseveral childrenQ BEYERS drives two different auto~ 
mobiles, including a 1972 or 1973 skyblue four-door Chevrolet 
with dark blue vinyl top and a 1973 Oldsmobile two-door ·or 
four-door sedan, gray-brown with light cream vinyl tope BEYERS 
gives the appearance of a successful jewelry businessmano He 
is believed to be engaged in contacting customers for Raiffee 
Vending Co. equipmento 

. Informant has not had any contact with BEYERS in 
any way whatsoever for the past month or more. Most recently, 
BEYERS was talking about pulling a burglary at the Hollander 
Galleries, Sto Louis County, where there are more than $200,000 
worth of pain~ings stored~ Reportedly, BEYERS has been ar­
rested many times, BEYERS adising informaut that he had a 
"long Hoover sheet". 

Informant advised he will iwnediately furnish any 
additional information received concerning these matterso 

5 
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FM LOS AJGELES (62-784 D 

TO DIRECTOR 62-117290) 

MEMPK IS 

BT 

IMMEDIATE 

UNCLAS EFTO 

((3) (p) 

IMMED lATE 
en s t lii..,.. .. 

'0 
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS <HSCA) 

RE BUREAU TEL, JULY 14, 1978. ,no( 

, 

ON JULY 14, 1978, FINUS ED\VARD BETHEL, FORMER ME 2~2-R, 

WAS CONTACTED AT HIS.CURRENT ADDRESS, 3939 ROXANNE, APARTMENT 

1, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, 90008, TELEPHONE <213) 296-3930. 

BETHEL \vAS ADVISED OF THE NATURE OF THE INQUIRY AS 

OtiTL INED IN REFERENCED TELETYPE, AND HE STA;tED HE DOES ,' , £'!2 
REC.:40 ~ ~ - JJ l ';;)_ ') o - !0 .::J·o 

NOT, REPEAT NOT, ~~fl{fS IDENTITY DISCLOSED TO THE HSCA. . 
t_ .. 

BETBEL STATED HE \VANTS HIS PRIOR RELATIONSHIP \•JITH THE· -=-' ~~--"-~-.._ 

~ AU FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION TO REMAIN STRICTLY . J G '?mit: 

COW !DENT IAL. -..--=-=-:-" J:-c ·c ___ ____ • ~~ 

A FD-302 REGARDING T W- INTERVIE\v \VILL BE PREPARED 

BY LOS ANGELES. 

BT 
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00 HQ 
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1 

FM MEMPHIS (66•2!9~CP> 
TO DIRECTOR (627. 1 {7290) ]_Mt1EDJ.Alf-­

BT 

UNCLAS E F T 0 

ATTENTION CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION~ 

~USE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA>. fl\ ~ 
~ VI ~l- ~.£-.R,.. 

RE BUREAU TELETYPE'.,DATED Jt!. Y 14, 1978. t0° . 

ON JULY t5~ 1978~ THE SOURCES LISTED BELOW WERE CONTACTED 

AND AD.VlSED OF THE NATURE OF THE INQUIRY AS OUTLINED IN REFERENCEr · 

TELETYPE. EACH OF THEM STATED HE DOES NOT WANT HIS IDENTI'TY I 

DISCLOSED TO HSCA~ EACH EMPHAT !CALLY STATED HE WANTS HIS FORMER .___./ 

RELATIONSHIP WITH THE FBI TO REMAIN STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL. 

SO t.flCES CONTACTED ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

FOR MER ME 352-R ~ CATO JOHNSON, JR. 

FORMER ME 339-R, AJ.Ll{,Y1~~EY, . J~tC-40 · . 
FORMER ME 338-R~ ERNE~ WlTilERS. ~ J -/1{ :). "{" - j!)5Lj 

./ 

AN FD-302 REGARDING THE INTERVIE~J OF THESE INDIVIDUALS 
---~ .... ~ -------

·' ., T y;- ·: ·... .. . : r ·"' · ... . , ... - '"' 

.L~-~.:·~~~~~~~~ -~~~-· l \ \. 
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t~ILL BE PREPARED AND COPIES SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU. 
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lc' 

RECEW~O I' 
. fEtr:::: .>.' C:.URHU ' 

FM PITtSBuRGH <62-3 .597> <Rue> oFI!Ivi:·· .. rtGr.rtoN 
COMHUHiCATI.:;~s SECTION 

In: ... i 
La 
Le"~ .... ' "":... .. :1. 

Pia · · · 

TO DIRECTOR (62- '117290) PRIORITY Rec. i'·: pqM.r;.~£.:Lf 
Ter' 
Trair.·.~: 

KANSAS CITY ·PR lOR ITY 

BT 

Publi · 
Telept> 
Direck .. : ... '1 

·-~---.. • . ; 
(J UNCLA S E F T 0 
~-)f) 

lfOUSE SELECt COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA> tO'?>~ 

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO PITTSBURGH DATED JULY 25, 1978, 

AND PITTSBURGH TELCALLS TO THE BUREAU, JULY 26, 1978. 

THE FOLLOWING INVESTIGATION WAS CONDUCTED AT PITTSBURGH, 

PA. IN EFFORT TO LOCATE ALEXANDER GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON, AKA 

ALEX BORMANN: 

l 

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED AT RUST ENGINEERING, 600 GRANT 

STREET, PITTSBURGH, PA., DETERMINED THAT THAT COMPANY IS NOW 

PART OF A COMPANY KNOWN AS WHEELABRATOR-FRYE INC., AND THAT 

EMPLOYMENT RECORD S F'OR ALL FORMER PERSONNEL OF RUST ENGINEERING 

ARE LOCATED IN BIRMINGHAM f ALABAMA. HEC-40 ~ J . J i } / ) .- /{}S5_.c.' 
ON Jrt.. Y 2 6, 1978,~~l!t1ND CLAY, PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT, · 

2. -''· 

55004 Docld:32989737 Page 12 

~-
0 
w -''*-... ;, .. , 
~·. 
{! 
<~ ... 



'- .... . •• • PAGE TWO, PG 62-3697, UNCL.AS EFTO 

RUST ENGINEERING, BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, ADVISED THAT ALEX BORMANN 

WAS EMPLOYED AS A PROJECT ENGINEER FROM MAY 16, 1966, UNTIL 

JANUARY 15, 1971, WHEN HE RESIGNED. THIS IS CURRENTLY AN 

) . 

INACTIVE FILE AND THERE IS NO INDICATION THAT BORMANN EVER RESUMED 

HIS EMPLOYMENT WITH THE COMPANY. RECORDS INDICATE THAT AT 

THE TIME OF HIS RESIGNATION, BORMANN WAS EMPLOYED AT THE PITTSBURGH 

OFFICE AND WAS RESIDING AT 721 BRIGHTON ROAD, APARTMENT 403, 

PITTSBURGH, PA. 

A REVIEW OF COLE• S DIRECTORIES FOR THE YEARS 1970 THROUGH 

1978, WERE REVIEWED AND THERE WAS NO INDICATION OF ANYONE BY 

THE NAME OF ALEX BORMANN OR ALEXANDER GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON 

RESIDING AT 721 BRIGHTON ROAD, APARTMENT 403, PITTS3URGH, PA. 

ON THIS SAME DATE, WILLIAM CAVANAUGH, CHIEF, BUREAU OF 

CRIMINAL IDENTIFICATION, DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC PROTECTION, 

ALLEGHENY COUNTY, PITTSBURGH, PA., ADVISED THAT A REVIEW OF HIS 

RECORDS FAILED TO DISCLOSE ANY RECORD OF ARREST IDENTIFIABLE 

WITH THE NAMES EDMOND &>N OR BORMANN. 

ON Jtl.Y 2 6, 1978, RONALD SHAULIS, OFFICER IN CHARGE, 

IDENTIFICATION SECTION, PITTSBURGH POLICE DEPARTMENT, 

PITTSBURGH, PA., ADVISED THAT A REVIEW OF HIS RECORDS FAILED 



• • 
. , ' 

PAGE TffiEE, PG 62-3697, UNCLAS EFTO 

TO DISCLOSE ANY RECORD OF ARREST IDENTIF !ABLE WITH EDMONDSON OR 

BORMANN. ' 

ON JtLY 26, 1978, SPECIAL CLERK NICHOLAS s. SCIOTTO OF THE 

PITTSBURGH OFFICE ADVISED THAT HE \~AS THE INDIVIDUAL WHO HAD 

OR IG INALL Y TALKED WITH EDMOND OON, AKA BORMANN, WHEN HE APPEARED 

AT THE PITT S3URGH OFFICE IN AUGUST, 1970. SCIOTTO RECALLS 

EDMONDSON ADVISING HIM THAT HE HAD ~10RKED FOR RUST ENGINEERING 

IN MONTREAL, CANADA, PRIOR TO SERVING A TERM IN THE MISSOURI 

STATE PR !SON. UPON HIS RELEASE FROM PR !SON PENDING AN APPEAL 

OF HIS ARMED ROBBERY CONVICT ION, EDMOND SON HAD BEEN REHIRED BY 

RUST ENGINEERING AND \~AS ASSIGNED TO THE PITTSBURGH OFFICE. 

SCIOTTO RECALLED THAT EDMOND SiN RETURNED TO THE PITTSBURGH 

OFF ICE SOMETIME LATER AND ADVISED THAT HIS APPEAL HAD BEEN 

OVERTURNED AND THAT HE WOULD NOW HAVE TO RETURN TO PR !SON. 

SC SCIOTTO ALSO RECALLED THAT ABOUT A YEAR AFTER EDMONDSON• S 

!NIT IAL APPEARANCE IN THE PITTSBURGH OFFICE, HE SAW AN ARTICLE 

IN THE LOCAL NE\~SPAPER INDICATING THAT EDMONDSON WAS IN THE 

MISSOURI STATE PRISON. THIS .ARTICLE FURTHER~ INDICATED THAT 

EDMONDSON WAS ON A SPECIAL EDUCATIONAL ·RELEASE PROGRAM AND \~AS 

ATTENDING COLLEGE v1HD..E FULFILLING THE TERMS OF HIS SENTENCE. 
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PAGE FOUR, PG 62-3697, UNCLAS EFTO • ~-

DISCRE-ET l~QUIRIES AT WHEELABRATOR-FRYE INC., LOCATED ONE 

IND !VIDUAL WHO RECALLED BORMANN AS BEING EMPLOYED BY RUST 

ENGINEERING. THIS IND !VIDUAL. HAD AN OLD COMPANY D !RECTORY 

\•1 HICH CONTA !NED THE NAME OF ALEX BORMANN AND A PICTURE OF THIS 

INDIVIDUAL. IND lVID UI\L CONTACTED HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF WHAT HAD 

HAPPENED TO EDMOND OON, AKA BORMANN WHEN HE LEFT RUST ENGINEERING. 

BASED ON INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN PITTSBURGH, IT WOULD 

APPEAR THAT EDMOND OON LEFT THE PITTSBURGH AREA IN 1971 TO 

RETURN TO MISSOURI STATE PR !SON TO SERVE THE REMAINDER OF' HIS 

SENTENCE ON THE ARMED ROBBERY CONVICTION. THERE IS NO EVIDENCE 

TO INDICATE T ~T EDMOND SON EVER RETURNED TO THE PITTSBURGH 

AREA. 

END 

BT 
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3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING. ANNEX 2 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20515 

July 26, 1978 

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the United States 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Washi~gton, D.C. 20530 

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
D.eputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division, Room 2113 

Dear Mr. Attorney General! 

In connection with the investigation by this Committee 
into the circumstances surrounding' the death of Dr. Martin 
Luther King, Jr., it is requested that the Federal Bureau of 
:r:nvestigation ·assist this Committee by providing us with 
certain material. 

The attached memorandum refers to a racial conference ~ 
whi.ch was held at FBI Headquarters in early 1968. Counter-/(. 
i.ntelligence proposals directed at Martin Luther King were l / 
apparently disucssed at that conference. / ~/ 

The House Select-Committee on Assassinations requests . 
th~t we be 'p~ovided with ·all documents in existence per­
tain:i::.ng to such ·conference and any action taken as a result 
thereof. Your response should also include any. documents 
relati~g to ·the ·scheduli~g of the conferenc~. 

to this mqtter would be greatly 

REC-40 ~ ~ ., I I I ?. q ~ - /~§.Jt;,. 
. ) ---
. 1 --S~ncere y, 

k. ~~G.-8 :9:.... 
G. Robert Blakey 

Your earlie~t attention 
appreciated. ~ 
. ~ 

v 

Chief Counsel and Director 

GRB:kmy 

Enclosure$:as 

· *~~blrP-;,2 ~19Za._ ~J! 
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) ... .... 

·siC; JACKSON {157-9097) 

SEC"riON CHIEF GEORGE C. l100RE 
RACIAL. IUIEI.:LIGEbK:E:1 SOG •. 

· ~ . ' 
.: -- ·- ' 

. . 
·. 

" 

YASHTI1GTON S:P&Th"G l?ROJECI RM ·- . 

~-:'-~~_);·~- ·. ·.·At 5 E:!t> 3/J.l/68:t GEORGE c. MOORE,. Section Cbft.e:f>. --
. :- :~:. :.- ·.: · Racial. Intelligenca~ Division 5,. SOG> advised ASAC Ell1ER J! ~ 

:~·: :"}:_ '· ·_ .l..:U~ an4i Supervisor _..JJI.~ _D. INGR8l1. AS £ol.~<Y.¥S: ·.· , ·. . __ 
.:..;~.--:-: ____ :__ ··- -.-" ··-:-;.:- ..... :--· · . .. .. .. _ .. .. ... ·· · ···:-... . .. ...... -- -···--·: .. ,..:_ ----:-- --:· · . .... _.:._. --: ·-· .. _ _,:_ ....... _· ______ ._ . 

~::;~~~ ;_~ , .- ~ : ·. ·, -_. He :advis~d that: t:he fol~:f:g propose!~ w:a~ sent· to 
,. ': .:::- .-'. · ·: ~: -t:t... ~ D -t· .... ect:or.. -

, , . ~ - .. • ' •. ' .l,..!...4::: ;..J-. .. 

·~: 7.~~-~:;:~:.~~:;: -- . . .. ' ·. . . ~ 
·· · ,.; ~· - :.-: The racial. conference at: the SOG disc~aed the 
(. : ·. . tlashington Spring Project headed by HARTIN Ltr.r::H:Ea J,'iliiG anq 

··.· · recommended that the· £act:s about the Projec-t. be brought to 
( ' . the at:tention of possible participants _through a rucor ca::npa:t.gu .. 
· . "We would use our :infoX:t:::ants >· without t:he-lr knowledge,. to spread 

_ ·. ·. ··._,_: _· · t:b.e· st:ory·.a.bout._ lack of £u.rid.s and organization.. Fears of · 
· .;. ·:: -.·. -ecoriOrnie-repri.sal· and personal safety should dissuade ·potent:Lal 

_- .-·.· .- ~.-:~--- · participants~ We would point out also thar: the Proje~t: is 
. . : .~·:· ··. _s-trictly for .V~Tm LUTIIER KING's benefit which i.s actually 

~ - _'-·:·.·tp.e ca.Se .. He t:hin.ks he cen-regain .lost prestige by this 
·_- ~~~ - . ~c.H~r!X>nst:ration. Some suggested --rumors t-?ould cons~t: of:. 

·f ~ :· :· "' 

(: ~:~.:· :·:: _~ ~-- ' ._:- 'Ihe participants would be told that: their name;; 
· . .-·:.-:·._, t-:rould be taken in Washington ru1d welfare checks £rom the 

~' :·- . :~ .. ~-- _-:. Gove~~t: discontinued.. · ·. 
.. _",.·:..._ .;... ' 

.. 

..... . .. 
. :. . .. . : .. _. :: . - - . . ... ... . : .. 

. ;._ :' .. ::~, -- .. .. Possible thr~ats of ~i.olenc~ a~d bodily harm ·to t..."1e . 
· ." :";"·:,; -\participants would be spread. ·Also information sho>wi.ng t:hat · --- - . ~ 

·. "~ "':---:. ··t:he "Hashing ton Uegro Cmnrwnity is incensed and £urious- with . .. ......... 
': : :··:jj""<':;:~c!;. t:O -~is =rchOn ~ashington by oul:3ida i'leg.roes·. . . . -~ 

:..·/ . . · ··~ .· · "the above are · a £ew of the type of rumors that: ca.."t be 
{ : :· ~. · .· used and )"~ should tie in any rumor of this nature ·t:o your local . r.. proble:p, J':~ think o~r counterintelligence r.:athods D>!d 

() -Eec:w;e_ t:~;~~~~-nppi;ov~~~- .. th~)5ure~ _ _R;:i?._r . ~-~yt:!-_~~~5~~n .. 
"''":'-··~ l57-909l~.,~-~:=~~--~ ~~\0, ~··~) } I 7 ) .. ~f. .«' A.-:cn.mr./;•:;j-~JID:m~-

' . . (.I;:.i- Counterintelli,;ence l3la~k Na is ) · z!· t.!~.:-, LID---. 
_5·5004lj(MI.I~989737 Page 1 ~ . 1•· ;1-;~~ 
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• CL~S SIFICA !t, 
D TOP SECRET 

0 SECRET 

I " · ' . .... 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

D Teletype 
D Facsimile 
IXJ AIRTEL 

PRECEDENCE·: 

D Immed.iate 
D Priority 
D Routine 

FBI 

D CONFIDENTIAL 

D EFTO 

D CLEAR 

I f ~ 
:/ · 
I . . \c 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Date __ 7 /_2_5_/_7_8 __ --:1 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) 
(ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, r\ RECORDS MANAGEMENT. DIVISION) 

FROM:f<L SAC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097) 

SUBJECT1P~SE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
(HSCA) 

J,V 
,~ i 

Re ~U'reau teletype to Chicago and St. Louis 
dated 7/25/78. 

Enclosed herewith is one copy each of Serials 1 
through 34 in St. Louis file 137-16185, plus a copy of the 
Griroinal Informant Review Sheet (FD-237) for the same file. 

A copy of instant communication will also be 
added to 137-16185. 

~- Bureau (Enc -
2 - St. Louis 

(1- 62-5097) 
(1- 137-16185) 

JFS:krot 
(4) 

,..~ - .~, ~-· · ·_· · ~ ~ .. , - . .. ·.- ··· ·~ -. ,- ... ... ~D 

L~:i~~--~ ,;y~ 

35)-i~ ' r. c'IJ 
'-'' :/.{t~ -//7~~-j{)D7 

~Ji 5 JUL 27 1978 "~ 
...... 

... 

• 

Appro~El-, " . ' ' · 'J { p_t_lh 
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SI..0014 20721.36 

PP HQ 

DE Sl.. 

P 2 62 e08Z JUL 78 

• 

(62-5097) 

Z6JuL~kZ5z 
FEO ERJ.L Fl.Jf.EAU 

OF IllVESTIGATION 
COI4MUNICATIONS SECTION 

TO <62-117290) PRIORITY 

(J BT 

UNCLAS E F T 0 

Assoc. Dir. -~ 
Dep.ADAdm.. · 
Dep. AD lr;:f: 

Asst. Dir:":- ----« 
Adm. Serv. ---ll 
Crim.lnv. 
fdp,..• 
lnte'l ·-----
Labora•nry­
Le~aiC0un. -------e 
Plan. & Insp. 
Rec. M<"r'lt. ~.....-..~. _ .... 
Tech. Servsf•"T • · 
Train;~q 

Public Affs-: ()ff, 
Telephone Rm. 
Director's Sec•y-

ATTENTION: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, RECORDS MANAGEMENT DI VISION, 

zOOM 8988, FB IHQ 

liousE SELECT COMMITTEE 0 N ASSASSINATIONS 

REFERENCE BUREAU TELEPHONE CALL TO ST. LOUIS, JULY 26, 

ST. LOUIS FILE 137-16185 ON RICHARD FRANCIS O'HARA <SL 3167-C) 

AND ALL FILES LOGICALLY RELATED THERETO, INCLUDING MURKIN MAIN FILE, 

ALL FAIL TO REVEAL ANY INDICATION AS TO WHY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY 

0' HARA CO NCER NI NG MURK! N WAS 

UPON • . 

BT 

' -NW 55004 Docid:32989737 Page 19 

NOT DI~~l'~~:TED OR OTHERWISE ACTED/ 
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KC0012J 20723422 
./.. - .. • 

RR HQ 
.. ....... ,.. ,., , )' . 

DE KC 

R 262300Z JUL 78 

FM KANSAS CITY <175-64) 

TO D !RECTOR (62-117290) <ROUTINE) 

BT 

UNCLAS 

?. 7 JuL 78 00 fl 7 z 

~0 USE SELECT COMMITTEE O.N ASSASSINATIONS. 
' 

RE PITTSBURGH TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND KANSAS CIT 

JtLY26, 1978.10~~ 

• 

0 N J tL Y 2 6, 19 78, PAT PARKER, EXECUTIVE SECRETARY, 

MISSOURI BOARD OF PROBATION AND PAROLE, ADVISED THAT GEORGE 

BEN' EDMONDSON• S LAST KNOWN ADDRESS WHILE UNDER PAROLE 
-

SUPERVISION IN MISSOURI, WAS 115 NAGOGAMI TERRACE, ROLLA, 
-

MISSOURI, IN UN! VERSITY HOUSING, UN! VERS ITY OF MISSOURI -

ROLLA, ~tfHERE HE viAS A STUDENT AND INSTRUCTOR, BUT HAS NO 

RECORD OF HIS ADDRESS SINCE SEPTEMBER 5, 1972, WHEN HE ~AS 

DISCHARGED BY COURT ORDER FROM P-AROLE SU~SION. 
PARKER STATED SHE WAS INFORMED BY DICK ~ORE, FORMER /'/11 /I 

[,'J. - /17 ,":J 1o _ __. u(() 
PAROLE OFFICER OF EDMONDSON, THAT AS -R£Crh~EE MONTHS AGO, . .......;{....::-_., 

HE HAD HEARD IN ROLLA THAT EDMONDSON ~lAS WORKING AS AN f!2 AUG 7 1978 ~~ 
~! 



~s .. ' ... ""' • PAGE Tt•JO . ~ .. 175-64 UNCLAS ,._.;> 

ENG!NEER IN BELGIUM, CITY NOT SPECIFIED, FOR AN UNNAMED 

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY. 

F'B lHQ MAY CONSIDER HAVING REVIEW OF' PASSPORT RECORDS 

FOR EDMOND SJN DONE. 

BT 

NW 55004 Docld:32989737 Page 21 



"' .. 

TO 

.FROM 

• .· U]'HTEL)..STATES GOVERNMENT 

· Memorandum 
~tr. Bassett~~~~ 
D. Ryan <j2,lLJ 

: .. - ./ 

• nt~ 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Asst. Dir.: 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim. lnv. __ 
ldent, __ _ 
lntell. __ _ 

Plan. & Insp. , 
Rec. Mgnt. • 

DATE: 7/27/78 
Laboratory __ 

LegaiCoun~ 

1 - Mr. Adams Tech. Servs. _ 

1 M 'M' D Training __ 
- r • l'l.C ermo.tt Public Ails. Off._ 

1 - Mr. Boynton Telephone Rm. _ 

suBJEcT: G'€eusE SELKC.'l'-..Cill:1MLT.TEE-ON 
ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 

1 _ Mr. Mintz Director's Sec'y _ 

(Attn: Mr. Heller) 
1- Mr. Bassett Bnl.~ 

• u 
_,. ~~ 1 - Mr. Bailey ~l 

1 - Mr. Foster ~ 

PURPOSE: To provide baekground information regarding 
Russell George Byers and his allegation concerning the 
assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., which was 
eontained in "The New York Times" article by Nicholas: M. Horrock, 
of 7/26/78 (copy attached). 

STI~OPSIS: During a file review conducted in an unrelated r; 
matt:er, 8t. Louis informant file 137-16185 was reviewed. l 
Contained therein was a contact memorandum dabed 3/19/74, 
which, in one paragraph, described a meeting between a ~ 1 
St. Louis informant (SL 3167 -C) and Beyers (later determined <::::..- / 
to be Russell George Byers) in the FaTl of 1973. Byers ~ 
told informant of a meeting with an attorney from St. Louis 
County and another unidentified individual during which an 
offer was made to Byers to kill'Dr. King for $10,000 or 
$20,000. Byers stated to the informant that he refused this 
offer. By teletype to the Bureau 3/13/7~X-'~h Louis Office 
advised of the above and that there was no ~ication that 
this information-was ever disse~,t[~d.J "\ j) 'll1 / J/1/), 

S ~~ ~tv ~ t;:J.. ~ '/ t;J. I D I U b) (c:r--:= 
By letter from Director, FBI, to Assistant Att6rney 

General, Crimi~al Division, A~tention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, 
dated 3/24/78~ the information referred to above was furnished 
in letterhead memorandum (LHM) dated 3/13/78 for dissemination 
to the HSCA. Attached also was an LHM dated 3/20/78, which 
reflected background information regarding Russell George 
Beyers, telephonically furnished by the St. Louis Office to . 'i'l"4 
FBIHQ to facilitate the HSCA' s .evaluation of the in:fu.-r.:mci-1§-:fon .....-­
obtained by Beyers (copies of the transmittal letter and 
two LHM' s are-attached) . 35 J.\UG "t 19./B 

No FBI ~~yestigation into the informatio~g~~~IT~d· 
by the St. Louis O,ffi~e was undertaken pursuant to The '-

zr= 

policy set for!~ in Director, FBI, letter to the Attorney 

Enclosures ~~~~'~')- CONTINUED - OVER 
'~"'11'1197 · J:r_.r r· · ·· · ·· · --~H r{"l• ~ ... ···-o 

A~PvB: h1 ,.,8) E ---~-~~~~ .. 10 IJ;.,~(.,.L~.;,. ... \:.Jr.I..ID ,, . . ' 
;, D:~l~~'\_~ t~~~ 11 

. (a..-lflC[OSm~t'imY U.S. Savmgs Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
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• • 
Memorandum to Mr. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 0N ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 

General, dated 4/28/77, and confirmed by letter from ' 
Robert L. Keuch, Sp.ecial Counsel to the Attorney General, 
to Director, FBI, dated 8/3/77 (copies attached). 

By teletype dated 3/23/78, 8-t. Louis Office 
set forth details of Byers' informant status with Bureau. 
Byers was opened 10/3/75 and closed 11/22/76, having furnished 
information on several "87" and "92" matters. A copy 
of previously mentioned contact memorandum had been placed 
in his 8-t. Louis ·informant file; however, there was no 
indication that he was ever questioned concerning this 
information. ~,t-.• so ~ 

gtJ.O '2(~ t 

The HS.CA requested, by let·ter of 6/5/78, all 
files on Russell George 'Beyers. A search at FBI Headquarters 
(FBIHQ) revealed only one-Interstate Transportation of Stolen 
Property (ITSP) reference, of which ·the Committee was advised 
by letter of 6/9/78. It has beeri determined that the 
St. Louis Office furnished incorrect spelling of "Beyers" 
instead of "Byers" and, subsequently, Bureau file 137-42744, 

·as well as several additional Interstate Transportation of 
Stolen M0tor Vehicles (ITSMV) references, was located. No 
information regarding Byers' possible connection with the King 
assassination case (MURKIN) was found in the Bureau's informant 
file on Byers. c; ~ . 

... ~ .·.·l"'· 
1V ~,;;·'•-

By letter dated 7/14/78, 'the HSCA requested that 
the Bureau contact the St. Louis informant who originally 
furnished information regarding Byers to determine if 
(1) he would agree to submit to interview by the HSCA, 
and (2) whether he would execute a waiver allowing for release 
of his informant files to the Committee. 8-t. Louis Office 
advised this informant was closed and he ·had moved to 
Chicago. Chicago Office has been advised of the above 
and an attempt is being made to locate former 8-t. Louis infor­
mant. This matter is ' being handled by separate communication. 

SAC, St. Louis, has advised that both the Agent 
and Supervisor who handled SL 3167-C r 0tired in February, 1977. 

,ov 
By teletype dated 7/26/78, St. Louis advised reviev: 

of St. Louis file 137-16185 on Richard Francis O'Hara (SL 3167-C) 
and all files logically related thereto, including l1URIZIN main 
file, all fail to reveal any indication as to why information 
provided by O'Hara concerning MURKIN was not disseminated or 
otherwise acted upon. 

-2- CONTINUED - OVER 
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.. • • 
Memorandum to Mr. Bassett 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 

DETAILS: The 7/26/78 edition of nThe New York Times" 
contains an article by Nicholas M. Horrock, entitled 
"Report by a Missouri Man Suggests Plotters Sought Murder 
of Dr. King." This article· sets forth information regarding 
an HSCA investigation into an allegation by Russell ·G. Byers 
that he was offered $50,000 to kill Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., 
in 1966 or 1967 by two meri from Imperial, Missouri. The 
article states that the 'FBI had discovered the information 
regarding Byers during a. file review in the 8t. Louis Office, 
and this information was subsequently transmitted to the 
HSCA in March of this year. The article states ·that this 
information provided the basis for the HSCA inquiry. 

The information alluded to in "The New York Times" 
article was discovered during a file review conducted in 
the 8t. Louis Office for background information on Russell 
George B.yers, who was a susp·ect in a recent 8t. Louis museum 
burglary. Byers was ·referred to in a contact memorandum 
dated 3/19/74, located in 8t.· Louis file 137-16185. This 
memorandum, in addition to having information regarding 
several criminal matters, contained a paragraph in which 
it is reflected that Beyers advised SL 3167-C, in the Fall 
of 1973, that he ·had met with an attorney from 8t. Louis 
County and an unidentified individual who offered him 
$10,000 or $20,000 to kill Dr. King. Byers told the 
informant ·that he reJected the offer. By teletype dated 
3/13/78, the 8t. Louis Office advised FBIHQ that this 
information·had been located and that there was no indication 
that it was ever disseminated. 

By airtel dated 3/1.3/78, the S·t. Louis Office 
transmitted an LHM to FBIHQ which set forth verbatim the 
abo:ve-'mentioned paragraph. By let.ter from the Director, 
FBI, to Assistant. Attorney General, Criminal Division, 
Attention: Mr. Robert. L. Keuch, dated 3/2.4/78, the information 
contained in the ·contact memorandum was furnished by LHM 
dated 3/1.3/7.8, for dissem-ination to the 'HSOA. In addition, 
an LHM dated 3/40/78 was attached which reflected background 
information regarding Russell George Beyers, which was 
telephonically furnished to FBIHQ by the 8t. Louis Office 
at the request of the Congressional Inquiry Unit, Records 
Management Division. This data was provided to facilita·te 
the HSCA's evaluation of the information regarding Byers 
furnished by SL 3167-C. St; Louis, in communications with 

-3- CONTINUED - OVER 
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. • • 
Memorandum to Mr. Bassett · 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 

FBIHQ, advised that last name was "Beyers"; however, it has 
been determined that the correct spelling is "Byers." 

No active FBI investigation into the information located 
by the St. Louis Office regarding Byers and his possible 
connection with the ·MUruZIN case ·has beeri undertaken pursuant 
to the policy set forth in Director, FBI, letter to the 
Attorney General, dated 4/2.8/77, and confirmed by letter 
from Robert L. Keuch, Special Counsel to the Attorney General, 
to Director, FBI, dated 8/3/77. As .set forth therein, 
without ·a specific request from the 'Department, the FBI is 
not to further investigate any allegations regarding the 
King or John F. Kennedy assassinations. No request has 
been received from the Department regarding this matter. 

The St. Louis Office, by teletype dated 3/23/7.8, 
furnished details of Byers' informant status. He was 
opened 10/3/75 and closed 11/22/76, having furnished 
information on several "87" and "92" matters.· The 'Department 
had been previously advised that he ·had furnished information 
of value to this Bureau in our letter of 3/24/78. A copy 
of the previously mentioned contact memorandum had been 
placed in Byers' 8t. Louis informant file; however, there 
was no indication that he was ever questioned concerning 
this information. 

The HSCA requested, by let.ter dated 6/5/78, all 
files pertaining to Russ·ell George 'Beyers. A search 
conducted at FBIHQ located only one 'ITSP .reference, of 
which the Committee was advised by memorandum of 6/9/78. 
Subsequently, a search conducted using the ·last name of 
"Byers" resulted in the location of Bureau file 137-42744; 
however, the 'four serials contained therein did not pertain 
to the 'MURKIN cas·e. This search also resulted in two ITSMV 
file references pertaini~g to Byers. 

By letter dated 7/4/78, the HSCA requested that 
the Bureau contact the S·t. Louis informant (SL 3167-C) 
who initially furnished the information regarding Byers 
to determine if (1) he would agree 'to submit to interview 
by the HSCA, and (2) whether he would execute a waiver 
allowing for release of his informant ·file to the Committee. 
The St. Louis Office telephonically advised that ·this 
informant was closed in May, 1975, and he ·has since moved to 
Chicago, Illinois. By Bureau teletype dated 7/25/78, 

-4- CONTINUED - OVER 
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C I • 
Memorandum to Mr. Bassett· 
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 

Chicago was requested to immediately attempt to locate 
this · informant, identified as Richard Francis O'Hara, 
and question him regarding the HSCA's request. This 
matter is being handled separately. 

On 7/26/78, SAC Roy B. Klager, Jr., St. Louis, 
advised that SA Howard C. Kennedy was the Agent who handled 
St. Louis informant "SL 3167-C. Kennedy retired 2/28/7-7. 
SA Robert L. Bender was the 8t. Louis Field Supervisor 
whose initials appear on the ·contact memorandum of 3/19/74. 
Bender retired 2/25/77. 

By teletype dated 7/26/78, 8t. Louis advised review 
of 8t. Louis file 137-16185 on Richard Francis O'Hara (SL 3167-C) 
and all files logically related thereto, including ~~IN main 
file, all fail to reveal any indication as to why information 
provided. by O'Hara concerning MBruZIN was not disseminated or 
0therwise acted upon. 

RE"COMMENDATION: In view of the retirement of SAs Kennedy 
and Bender, no administrative action is recommended concerning 
the failure ·to disseminate "the information received from 
Byers and our 8t. Louis informa!lt. 

Additionally, in accordance with the agreement· 
between the Department of Justice and the Bureau concerning 
allegations in the King matter, no investigation be undertaken 
in this matter concerning the statements· made "by Russell 
Geo?=ge Byers. 

. "' ..... , .... 

-5-
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; -Re;~rt b~ ~-M~~~~;iMan:S~~~t~-j 
-· Plotters Sought Murd~r of Dr. -~ing ... 

He T elh o'f Spuming $50,000 OHer to Arrange ~th ~ 
. · -Gnd of Link to the Prison Where Ray Wa~ Held : .. 

the followins! attide 11 baRd on nportl~ by Ntchotas1d. Horrock. NUhony 
Jlonotllld Wendell Rawls Jr. It was wrtllen by Mr. Jlom)cl:. : .. • • ·: 

.,_.,,.,..,...y,..,..,;.. 
Ef. LOUlS. laly 2S - A 41>-yur~ ~tioftllneo !he ddllbs of Dr. Jtblc 

man tM.~ has told the H~ a.uauina- andPresideatJohnF.Xa!nedy. 
Cion commuteoe that l•te in 1866 or nrly 1lle Investigaton have 4ecUned Ul 
tn I eel be turned dawn an offer of $50,000 commem on the alf~tlons of Mr. !Jyen, 
10 arrange the dealll of the Rev. Dr. ~r- but It 1e elear,lrom inLervien with tome 
lJn Lut~ King Jr., • of the penons that they have qoestlaned, 
R~sell G. Byers. a fanner auto parts and from 11(1~ of the publiC ~that 

dealer, acknowledged !n an Interview lhey are known to have c:hedted, that 
..tth The New York Times that be had lhey are trying to determine whether the 
told t~ committee that two men from Information adds up to a true conspiracy, 
lmperi:ll, Mo.. bad offered him the or whether tbey uve r:Dertly- ac:ttl55 
money on bella If of a creup of builines&-
men to kill the civil rights~. who • CeatlmedeaPapAU,c.e-!_ 
was a.ISa.JSiMted on ~I 4, 1968. Bolh f==========~=== 
men have al~~« dted. but their Wives s.aid 

, that they did 1101 bebeve the story. 
The account has spurred an Intense in­

quiry by anvestlgatcm for the comminee, 
• '-tsdY ~ Mr. Byen'a ~ .. ,.. 

""·John SpiCa, wu tefVU11 a murder 
term at the ti~ of the al~ offer In the 

· .. wour1 State Penitentiary. Where 
; lames Earl~)'. later convkted oflt1il· 

tng Dr. lUng. was abo a pntoner. The , 
eommillee plan6 &0 Adminlster I &.de­
tec:lm tesl to Mr. Ita')' as a result of the . 
6,ets toi:p)!'t. ,. • • . 

. II )'I Kt b)ta.ld Ofler · · · 
· lolr.'Byen told The Time. that be bad 
ft jecte(l the proposal aDd '*' 110( .... 

. ~Mr. Spica about lt. But beaald he 
bad •U!JleCted e.a t won! of a boanty en 
Dr. King's tile might have rache4 men 
lnlide the pruon through other routes. 

A thret-month lltvesligation by lh<: &Jtl\!1 
JiD~Utrommtltt.e,andan~tt.r>· ,.-. 

/ 
qu~ry by a teem of ft1JOI'Ien for The ~ l 
York Times, ha• ~ a aeries of 

I drt:Wn5t.antul CXJnr>ecUon& ~from I 
Mr. Pyen .nd !he two men from Imperi-l 

1 al, t.to., Into !be rtate penUenUery, from 
1 ~ which James 'Earl Ray escaped on April 

2J,J(j67, alrnoot a ye.r ~fo~ the tatal 
shooting ol Dr. King In Mernphb, Tenn. 

s.ma.•v..,'hml 
r.; 'lolr. R.ay 15 serving 1 ~r tlrilon 

term In Ten~ for the murder of 

I 
Dr.King Mr . Ray,wbopleadedgulltytO 
lh<: murder, has mon rec:eruly denied 
rrom t!me 1o tune that he llred che f111al ! 

, ahol and Ilea ~tedly ft!Q'UCStod a oew j 
Vial. which be ma lntains would place the -
blame 01'1 others wba.e identJI)'I:Iu .110!

1

1 

1 tteea dtlldo.ed so tu. . • •· · .; 
"t!hough m evidence baa ret lleea 

produoed that estabiWiea a cllrect link~ 1 tween the at !qed proposal to Mr .ilyers l 8nd the cieeth of Dr. !'!:n:;, this Is the first I 
e1 many ta~Sp~racy allqatloN that leads 

1 ' a\J"eettY ffito !.he Jwnuour\ prUoo. AI the 
j prison, It WAS widely JllmDT'ed In )1166 and' 

J(j67 that a conservauve ~ 1111UP 
"*' wllhn« &O I»Y a large lllm of money 
1o anyone wbo would mu~ I>r.ICang. 
~in~ tipton are ftPOMed = re­

p td this tra II of evldmce u one of the" 
, man :~bleavenues of illqulry Ia L~r 
~~~==~~:=:~==~ 



·, .. 

·1-. 

J 
I 

J 
J 

.• I 
I 

• •' 
NW 55004 Docld:3 989737 Page 28 



' ' 

~ 

' 

THE_ ~W YORK TIMES, .ESDA Y. JULY 26, 1978 
I ,_ • ...... 

··I;{!~.~'iouri !.fan's Report Suggests Conspiracy in Assassination of Dr. King , . 
,. r-.:-.- ~, - ...... _.,..- , -;,~t:~ ,.;,;;~,:ri tr:,~?t~ l~ 

L -· .,. _ i!?T ~ ,, ., .. 
('..catllluedFromPqeAl .,""-~ • =- '~·· ·· • .... ~·..., ;;~::,;..:;-.... •e .. ~-"~V ~ . 

I
a ch.1cr. or casual acquaintanceships in a : · "~:. ~';,"""· • "!'-:~~--:-- -:::::: . . . :·· ~...., • : 
er~mrnaltetung. . t::::..~·:L~~ ~-.:...-.-ltfr?rl' ~ ~ !.~ : ;.·· --. •;"· ·· · · rr · ~ · "1 

! 
Mr. B;.c:~. whu has beer. _grantL-d im· ; - ._ · • ---,. ·' • --- • - • 

a.unr!i ' n-1111 pro:secuctJon lh ... m .... ~ 

and has testified under oath In Wa.shin&· , ;.,!. ,l_.·::,l 1 too, sard he could l!•ve no rea!lOII 'lllhy !be t 
r two men from lmpenal 'hould have ,. .• • 
· presented him With such an offer. He has , 
g~ven no documentary corroboratron lor 

• hr5 allegation, but acknowledged In an In- ,~ 
: &en'iew that 10 years aao he lw1 told 
others about the all~ed plo!. 

1 He said he had been so "sMelled and 
;~ by the orrer that aher Dr • 
. f:ong was shot he told two lawyers and 
' Other unnamed persons about ft. 

F.IU. Wllhholdl Comment 

. One or !hose he told, he said, was an Jn.. 

r
formet' for the Fede1'111 Birreau of 1~1-
l!*flon. and he said that the bureaa had 
been 'i'l'tl'l the details of the rnauer. Mr. 
Byenr L2ld the F.B.I. had never followed 

• • -~ up on hi! report nor h&d anyone ill the bu­
~u !~ked to t:un about 11. He &ard be 

•· •.• - ~~ tllat the F .B.I. would now be 
•. ..-=barms:oed" by Jta Wlul'e 10 .lznoesU. 
~themanerfully. . · 

1l1'! F.B.I.'s chief spolc.esman, Homer 

.... T .... Ic . .-~,.,.,._ • 

..,... a.v. Dr ... rtiD t..lbw fOlic Jr. ty1111 oalht baleolly ef trMCella Mrmpflk ~&her ..... ..,.., •-• .. ~ 
ussln's bullet. Aides sui'TOUnded him, pointing In I he direction of the sboc. 

'Boynton. would not comtnf!nt spo:~ flea'lly1-
on the allegations today, except to say. Louts and an orlicial of the Southern H""'ever, prison reeords show that Mr. Ray, and later lnti'Oduced him 10 James 

• Ylttonut ldmtlfying any of the pertles In- States Industrial Council, a conservatrve Spica worlted In the medical department Earl ~y"aotber brother, Jerry. 
'YO!f'ed, that "certain lnfonnation" con- group. One legal colleague said Mr. Suth- of the prison from May 19&1 until January Mr. Regazzl said that at the time Jehn 
cemong the as.<assinltion of Dr. King was ~·=~a segregatwmst but not a l~blished reporu have contradiCted Ray sard that he drd not believe that hcs 
provided to tbe bureau's St. Lou1J one another on how James Earl .R.Iy es- brolher had killed Dr. Kln&. but Mr. 

,_ __ .. ,__ ~ lf73. - · ~~~~ ~ R~az:zl said~ had not been an exun-
A bureau source, however, said that Mr. K.aullrmnn and Mr. Sutherland cape<! I rom theMprlson on A~ri~23h;.'?· 1n srve do=sion of the US3$.<ination. 

lbe -re associated In the ownershcp of a one lntet'VIew r. Ray sar gone Mr. Regazzl said he abo knew Jolul 
~baiJ a:::pl$ty~;':J= ~ :::.'.:':'::: small water company In Imperial and ~ the•--~~~ - w~!hou~ry~~~it!u6ea Spica, whom he had met yean earlteY 

Jr~ near each other In that small semi- '.,.. •• • »u= '" cnu Y • when both were Incarcerated at the St. 
Informer and under the name of Mr. ruralcommWlltysou!holhe~. poonment of Justrce said that the most LoulsCountyjallatCu~.Mo. ButMr . 

• Byers. and bad newr made It a Mr. Byers u ld that Mr. Kauffmann plausible ~pe story was that Mr. Ray Rezuzl said that he hail newr !Ieard 
Ute uslssinltt.n cue rue. and had not been lnvol~ In ncJal politics bad reached freedom wl!h the help of ac:- lnm~ any source thai a ~.000 bounty had 
qccstlo:!Cd Mr. Byers about II. "II jUSl 110r had be been an ouupoken aeg~. compha:s by ~ei:ret l n~t himself In • bet:n oflered to lclll Dr. King. And he said 
sall~fortheputft~~e~rs,"buald. Conilt. "His orientauon was money," breadbox,and being hfled onto • pruon that he had not~ such a matter 

ea-aeLI&hlfDMardJ Mr. B~ said. He .,ggtSted !hat Mr . truck thai delivered food 10 outlying with Mr. Spica or anyone else and that be 
~uflmann had been acung only u a 10- Pr;::;~:Sg 'to lnfttrmatlon obtained by lw1 had no pen In .uc:h a plot. 

· lltr. J!oynton said that the Information between in !hlsmauer. Mr. Regazzl Is on probatlon fnlnl 
ume to ll&ht in Mardi of !his ~r. when In 1967 Mr. Kauffmann was Indicted HOU!e lnvestl&alors, Mr. Spica and Mr. Federal court on a charge of ~vi"!: :me flle5ln St. Louis were being reviewed and convicted on charges that be 10ld Ray worked together In the prison's food stolen goods In connection with the lhdl 

~ervlce section at one polntln their prison of ~.000 pounds of portt. Mr. Repzzl Aid 
•QliiDeCttoawl!ha~ratematter. " It 100,000 amphetamine capcules to a careers. But prison records show that at he drd not believe that his former wrle 
was forwarded to F.B.I. he;>«nuaners Federal narcotics agent. He served a lh 1· e 1 Mr R ·s-~·pe Mr s.,;~-

""' brieftentence at the Federal Med>c:aJ F• e rm 0 • ay ~ • · r·- lulew any detAils of !be Ray escape. He 
and to !he Department or Ju:stke for Clhty at Spnn~ield,lll. was assi~ 10 !be prUocl's maintenance said that he did not tnow her preen! 

' tnn.'mliltalto the House Select Commit· Hr.s widow, Beulah G. Kauffmann, saki department. whereabouts or her present married 
.4ee."be&aid. 1n an Interview that the first time she · F.B.t.M~bedforl.apM name,buthesaldthathehadbeardlnlor· 

He said the Information was "limited in beard about the alleged murder plot was Tbe Justice Department report In 1m mally that .she had bet:n questiOned re- · 
nature," and !hat, beca.-of the way K 1D May,~ House investigaton came admonished the F.B.I. for Ita failure to centlybytheF.B.I. . 
bad been filed In St. Lou!J, wu was not to her home and questioned her. She said deVelop fully whether James Earl Ray's Thus, House Investigaton •~ pursuln& 
lrievable to anyone requesting lnform.J· that II wu "absolutely Impossible" that family. his bro!hen John Larry Ray and • number of leads that IU&geSl at ~ 
a;oo a00u1 WanJA ~ JC1oS." her husband could ~ve been Involved In JeTTY Ray and his suter Carol Ray P<'J)o casual hnlc.s be1ween the persons who aJ.. 

House lmestlptan have been lookJ ... IUdla matter. per. lw1aided him In ht.! escape or Orght legtdly made the PfO!lOS&IIo Mr. Byers 
" o """·- Fabrieatloa through the country. The memben olthe and James Earl Ray. '"- leads lUI· 

Into the question of whether a plo! was ~a~ ~y family have denred any wroo&dorng. gest one pos.sible rou~ through wluch.,.. 
~ 10 help Mr. ~y to escape an4 She aakl that ber husbend had known But House lnvestigato~ ·~ 1tudY1ng formation about a bounty on Dr. Kill& 

· '110 fiiWIOe his stalking of Dr. Kmg In the Mr. Byers lor nearly twodeca~ and she the relatlonshrp, 11 any, between Mr. maght have found Its waylntothe prison. 
IIIOiltM that followed. belie-ved that Mr. Byen had fabriated Spt and the R 1 11 Thei n t1 

J Mr. Byc:ra said he IUSpected that !he the allegation about her husband to "help cen~'Dil the Ga~~~Tav~ a e;;....o;] Notatloa • ._.., 
' ~tnhltn..,. ~an effort to reerulla hl~f &et out of the an cue." Mr. ~f'hbnrhotxl boor In !io~Jth St. Louis , Mo .. J au~ wtv> WllUid not artually commrt Ule b yers wo.s lmphcated as a buyer ol5loren on which Mrs. Pepper held the hcense be­i IOill'der but who would be arrested for 11 . Soods ill an l.nvestrgation Involving the tween NOYenlber 1967 and December 

''1'1!~· ~ l"'*-1!11: for a pig," he said, Rlheft
1
Jast spring of a weii-Mown

1 
F~~~ l968. • 

-tJUMesling that he suspected thai the em ngton bronze scu p!ure, '"" In 15168 an employee ol the tavern W'!S 
Uri:<~ ,.oo -wroocllt:d lum were k>olua8 " Bronco Bu&ter," but Pn»ecuuiO'S later Neoma Regazzl, accordmrr: 10 .aurces 

~~v'!t~;a~~· also been ~w:" ~~~~ld that one of her familiar with the lnvesugapon. She rs the 

rrylr.g to de!ennine 11 Mr. Byen trans- ~·s closest I~ hads been Dr. =~=t~~~~~~~~~~~ 
mlttedtheoffeTtoh!!bTcther·in-law,Mr. Hugh W. Maxey, the chael ph)'!lclan at Mr. Regaul said In an interview that 
~ 411 years old, who 11111167 was lef'V. the Mwour1 penitentiary. She sacd that his son drowned In the Mi510uri River on 
t:::: :1!!!: :e::t:::::e at !!lc prisc:l followlzl& CM:'I' the yean her husband had had a July 23 1968 and that dunnrr: the search 
ltls C':OC!Vdtion in the contract kllhng in ••little. rehabihtahon prozram" •t his for the ).ounister's body, Mrs. Regaulln­
'USlofa weallhySL Louis realest&~ . rnotelm Imperial, and had smrv\ded work trodoced tum to her companion John L. 

Mr . Spree reponedly occupied a a! II for former convJcll. She said at leu! one ' 
.-rMr. Ray's-Uwullxcellsaway- of these convicts had been placed tbeTe r~-- r,...,,..,_, 
l7ld __, wor1led with M D-•- by Dr .... - ~- ~ - • • • 
f!le~ ~k~. r. -~ "' ~· ~;;;;id that on at 1eut one occ.a- : · 

Operates Fnill Staad lion In 1888, Jolin Spica came to vf.lll ber f· :. 
husband with Mr. Byers. She Aid she t 

j!-'- tolr. Byers &aid In an Interview that he remen!benld !be lncldenl becauae Mr. ~' 
"bad not told Mr. Spica about the · Sprca made a rude remark about the drl­
jrounty WJtll "Just a little wmle •rr:o" and fe~ between her a,e and that of her 
ilaalllw'e was DO record of Ills vil!llllc llusbmd, and that a former convict worll­

•-11tfr. Sptca In ~ pt1ot' to Dr. ~·· lng on the property had ordered Mr. Spica '*-IlL. · .. to leave. If M ~- ~urfmann'a memory of 
~- !'¢e:!. Who W!ll releued on perole the da ~ 11 correct, It would mean that 

.,.ll73, now operates a fruit stand here. Mr. Spica wu able to make an out-oi­
,J~-~ two rwponen from The Times at· pri""' lOCI a I visit while servlnrr: a life ~mo 
-u:mptcd to lntcrvlc1CI hlm about the mat· tenoe fttr murder. Mrs. ~ulfmann said 
llew, Mr. lpica Uvatenecl: "111 blow your that convleu had told her that Mr. Spica 
• ~Oil'' ll II>!"/ Old 1101 leave b!s ~-o~. wu ~.to. !AU "furlau~" Clll bal)d.oys. 
•·JI .. ~ dt!d~ to lnswe!' any ques. Deeter New 14 
It~. 

: • Aocordln& 10 wflat Mr. Byen ldld the 
House committee, whose of(Jcial name Is 

• - lf,._ ~ Cllmmln~on Auasaal-

Records at the Mluourl penitential')' 
reeonhlndicatethat 'Mr Spica eM not~­
c:el-.e hl' first acnhorlzed " lur1ough" 
until urn. but they also l:howed thai ·he 
wu an the CaytOn County jail In Mc~ 
sour! , seeking a new tna!, betw~ Octo. 
~r 19611 (nearly sl:r monthl al.ter :Dr. 
K•ng·, ~ath) an<! May l. 1969 . 

.,.,iono<. a ln<>n<! ar.d bu,.n•·~« lf'UilCiate, 
,AQCII k. jtaulfmann, wiJo ... 61 yea~ Old 
~ tee&. Invited him to a meeting with 
_:::ohn H. Su!heTiand, a J)I'Omlnent St. 
. Luuri ~li:trt Ia wyt:r. At !hi: mt«llng. he 

..,.... 'Wid. llr. lulherland !DI4 him thai ,. 
,ST'Ot-';1 o! lxdncs5men would pay ~.000 
~1"-~tYfDr Y.Jnt 

_,___ " ,..,_..,.,,,...,~oiiY:•h Mr Kauffmann and 

Dr Muey, """' •M tnd totally tdea!, 
ea><!in ~ IJ>'W7'tnen ~'"'""'lhllr 
he had ~d no anwl~tln a pl(l!. 10 lull 
Dr. l<mf: H~ aclulawledged that he 1w1 
lcnown Mr. Kaullmann and that he ~d 
often been a guest at Mr. Kaullmann's 
motel. He s.ald that be bad had only lw1 a 
brirl acqualntancesh!J> With Mr Suther· - · 

.Wr. Sutherland Aid that they luwow IIOih· 
lng abou: th1· olltged p:c.:. ur.:rl ll'ot•y were 
questi~ by House tnvestlptors dus 
year Th<oy rdso said !ha• !"'·; d:1 ~ b<:· 

....... IA&t lllat busiiMdl COUld 1laYe been 
•tr,·.~'T:! !n ::Uch 

land . 
Fttr medial ,_, The Tlmeo wu 

., • . . •-·~r. SUriterfud, diM ... '"'· .., allcMwd 10 fncervlew Or. Muey lor Mly 
C. Wal- Jt m~. Hll_..llodlc:ale tJ14t .. 

h!--.... -J=.~~~=iiS.::~~;~i- ~-:naJI·- .. JeM l'MII -.,WOLFGANG SAXON l$r. Lane, a New York lawyer, Is 
·From tbe time of. the U&USlnalion the 8ulhor of-a· book-on tbe·Kmrr:-... 

or !be Dr. Rev. Marun Luther Kln& A.Ulnation. Mr. Ray engaged hlm Then, on the nl~ of June 10. JJn, 
t;·:Jr. to years aJD Willi thlJ month, last Oct.obe1' wtrlle Involved In pre- he and lave other Inmates bolted over 

• Vol~ !be way was cleared for him 10 llmtnary proceedmgs before a Crimi- the wall of the ma:rlmum-seeurlty 
. · "IQ I'Ubllc" on Capitol Hill, Jamea nal Court Judge In Tennessee In em. priSOn In Tennessee, eucut1n1 an In-
t. £arllby oever allowed lhe publiC: 10 DtCtlon With his trial on c:har&es lt£1110us esupe plot attributed to Mr. 

puthimoutormtndforlong. aerrtmlflJ from Ius eecape from the .R.Iy. All of !hose who escaped were 
" lnllead, Mr. Raycontlm!allymade .. ~prtiCIIL • racapeured WJlhln de,a; Mr. Jlay 

QeWI With denials of 1111 IUllt , with 'Mr. Ray told ~ )ud,e thai be wu aeiu.:cl a fi!W ml~ lmm !he 
~ !!Is role ~ a figu~ In conspiracy -warMcS Jaclt JCenbaw or Nuhvllle, prbooa!tcr~:bwn. 
I ' II:I!Mriesandwl!haapect.llCUlarJ•II h\.c ~ 1a~. nlieved boo 'The Sta~ of T- Olen 

break just over a year a,go from ca~ be had becmne "deeply l.'l- 'II'Jmttd the l'e<le:'~l GO"'~.mme...t :to 
i BNihy Mountain Stat.e Priaca, 'WO!ved In etrl'IUC! ·OI .lntU~:SL •• !l:he ,ta'u c~rge oTMr. Ray.,'butlus anor-

W'here he II~ a 5-term. basis Sor this uaertlm,... :an !nUT· Dey a:mu:nde<l'tMt Mr. !Rarwould be 
~the years, Mr. Ray, TDII 50 view that Mr.1CeT.slla>Wlllz>6CJ..UC'«> in ••,va..e l1a11ger" Srom '!.hoot 'W'Ilo 

~-. _ _ jl;;ol i old, ~~oent tltrwgh a arcce.iga ~.ma,pzine. w:anr ~q lceepll«l-et !be detAils uf the 
or u 12:r.en· save closed testimony ........ ·~-·-· ·-~"'-' _,...., .... ~ uuu.ina~ If be.were u-

..-~ ,__ ga•- of theoH~- of R...,_ ,,,. u""''""" u ... ...,..... ,..,...., .. UJ terTI!dlo!l .Ftdtralat15tttutlon • 
., m~• ~· • ~ •...- ,ojyjtrap/1 teaU purpoftlllf! to ._ 

~_m. ~\U an4 vainly pursued • . •'-tMr."·yliedwhenhedentedkJIJ. Mr.Ray,alonawUhlbeothenwho 
: ~for a new trial !hat he lnslstecl .... ..... escaped. wu put In aolrtary confm. 

........,_,._ i- ld _..... b' of • ...: ton' 1111: Dr. Kane u the civil r1&hts leader mental Brushy Mountain until Jamr 
""'U ~r rm u..- accusal IIIOOd on the bal...-. of a Memphis 

~ lbat he lbOI the civil rights leader In -·• ary. 
:1 v.~n.;Xcil.on April4, 1968. motel. Mr. Ray wasaccused of &hoot· Alao In January, the Federal Bu-
" · nrehre days qo, a Federal Judie ~ Dr. KJnc. actul& alone, from ~ • reau of JnvestlptiOII made public Its 
, Ia Washington srgned papers that Window of a nearby rooming boule. conclusion that Mr. Ray had fl· 
' would make It possible for Mr. ~y 10 · Jrfr. Ray wu appreher4ed Ill U... nanc:ed htmJelf through a leTiel of 
' be brought befon! the spedal House don on June 8, 1961!,two rMnfhsallu robberies In the two m<l!lths ~a fuel· 
1 ..-!naUoa commluee. Memberl the assaulnatJon. In that time, he led tlve af~r the Kin& assautnatroa. 
• ·-' the committee had pr-evioully the authorities on a 25.00Cknlle dtaR 'Tbt F B.l . Ill~ dr~puted u~ions 
i quest ioned ham behtnd closed doon lhrou&h thl'tll.' countriea. that he ha.d been frnanclally IU~ 
' · JntheTennesseeprtson. Amonrr: fellow prlsoneTI, Mr. ~y porudbyco-ton&plrators . 
..{ His most recent at tome)', Mar1t had always been known as an esupe Tbe c1ocumenu discloSed !hat Mr. 
T . to.ne. s.acd at the ttme that hl£ thent artt&t , cun•t~ntly piottcns: ways t(l gel Ray wu preparin& !or a fil&h1 10 

·~ · '! wanted to "eo public" with his story. out. He sucaeded ill 1967 by &fipptlll SoucJr .Ainca just befon he - • ,.,.,. • 
• ' ·-''"'· ' '+ "o Jmmedla~ dat.e lor his c:ommlltee out of the Mrssourl State Penrten- seized at London's Heathrow Airport OM TO THI fiUH All PUND · 

m,::;;;=:iii1Jo"¥¥~¥298'!M~'f . PagM~· Jeflmcm Qty. Prtlon IIW--.alll8L . - ·-- ----··--....-i·--·---.- ;--------.---. 
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In connection with tbe HSCA'a tnTeat1sat1on into . 
t.be aaaua1nat1on or Jlartin IAatber nns. Jr., ·- ni ftel4 j -~:·r,; ; .... 
Ott1ce 1n Bt. Lou1a, b7 teletJP• dated Jlarch 13t 1978, ·, . 
adrlae<! that c1ur1n& an mrelate4 tUe rn1. .. 1Jlr01'U.t1on 'BOt ~-~· ...... 
ltNYioualJ ct1anza1nate4 eODOemins tbia •tter bad hen - :.e:..:..:_ ·•· ...... -· , 
wrtace4. !'hia 1ntoraat1on .... turn1abe4 toni Keadquartera --
ln a IIUlOrandull rro. tbe at. Lou1a P1e14 Ottice ... t.d l . ~ 
llarch 13, 197 8, Rich wu rece1 Ye4 b7 the Ccmgreaaioul ' . · - .: 
Inqu1rJ Unit, Recorda Jla.na«ement D1rta1on, on March 16, 1.978. ~- > 
A441t1onal 1ntonaat1on •one•~ thia •tter wu telepbon1eally , 
rurn1ahet1 b7 tbe at. Lou1a ott1ce on March 17. 1978, Which f-

1• contained 1n the attached •110ranc1ua dated llarch 20, 1978. 

luaaell Georse ~7era, .ent1oned lD tba att.cbe4 . 
MIIOr&ndlm&, turn1sbet1 1nfol'l18.t1on or Yalue to this Bureau 
trom October, 1975, to lioYeaber, 1976. . 

Inclosed an an or1~ and one eop7 each or two 
Mmonnduaa dated Karch 13, 1978, an4 March 20, 1978, which ---· .. ·--
•ontain 1ntormat1on or intereat to the eo-it tee. It 1a ... ""-~··: . _ 
requeated that 7ou hrn1sh oop1ea or the eneloaed •emorandtlll8 · ~:;--· ·: 
to tbe BSCJ.. : ~ · 

Enclosures (•) 

!'WB:phl (8) 
; 

.-
.. ~, - . .. "' .· 

-

- . .. 

- . ,. .. -.. 
•O'l'E: B7 teletn>e 4atet1 Karch 13, 1978, St. Louis adrtaed · · "'" 
liii renew or SL 137-16185, But11e 137-369-5, revealed 
information not pre~~ousl7 41aaeainated concerning posa1ble 
auapect 1n the Martin Lather King usus1nat1on. St. Lo~.t1a 
t't.:...-n1abed thia information 1n 1etterbea4 aemoran4u. f'ora ~ · 

'- ~ted Karch 13, 1978" · ·~ --
~ 1 " -~ . ~ ;~;· ~:;f:.:;~· ~· ~'-

:r,_:·~ .~<c.1Y1l Rights D1v1a1on r~,:.r.-fK~ . ..-. 
•• • • -,;, .• ~~-~::Y.rj.-" 
~~~ ~ %:;.·•·i. ~,- ~ .. ~ ... • ·~· ~ ~~ 

i -.1_ ~ .ott1ce ot Professional Respona1b111t7 ·1'i!'.:~;;,;;.~ .. --. 
_,..~ (Att .. _ M1 h 1 E S""-'"' "' ) :~r-~1_,_.~-_._t:.'t:... ;::· .. ;t:.,-.:· n: ru-. e ae • .ua.uee-n, .,r. .-----~~· 
··.~ ~~ ..;...·"~ ~,, ... .,_y-..irr-.. :·~;;!j;~~'.::: 

BEE NOTE PAGE 2 

. . 



•• 
Hous::·: SELECT COt1r·iiTTEE OH ASSASSIHATIO:lS 
U. S. HOU~E OP REPRESENTATIVES (P.SCA) 

• 
Cn March 17, 1978, Special Aeent Jim Ha~~erty, 

~t. Louis Piel~ Supervisor, ~~e contacted reeardinp, additional 
information concerning this matter. Haggerty advised that 
St. Louls infor~ant had spoken· with Russell Geor~e Beyers 
who is e renee in the ~t. Louis area. Beyers was opened 
ae a ~ource (SL 137-16541; Buri1e unknown) on October 3, 
1975, and c1o~ed Nove~ber, 1976. A copy or the ori~1nal 
source contact ~e~orandur.. was placed in Beyers' informant 
file and an 07-file, however, there is no evidence that Beyers 
wan ever questioned about the meeting with the deceased 
St. T~uis nttorney. Additionally, there 1s no ev1~ence that 
this inrorT:Ultion was ever acted. on or ~1sseM1nated outs1~e the 
St. J,ouie orr1ce. Beyers waa arrested approx1JTI.ately two 
weeke il~o by the ~t. Louis Police Department as suspect in 
a ~t. Louis r.u~eu~ bur~1ary and this precipitated the 

• 

file review ~hich surfaced the information in question. 
J iat"r~rty ntated that both thE- Ap:ent and Superviaor who handled 
or1P.1nal contact r-.err.orandw;, lr-'ith St. Louie informant have 
retired. The ori~inal St. Louis informant (SL 3167-C; Butile 
l37-3C.9~~) to who~ Beyers spoke has been cloaed as an informant 
end is residin~ in Chica~o, Illinois. 

Response reP.ardin~ Beyers' informant status was 
coor~lr.eted with Special Arent Jeff Jamar, Criminal InforMant 
Unit, D1v1eion Six. 

A ~earch wan made or the central recorda index for 
Russell O~or~e Beyers. The only rererence to Beyer~ was in 
Eurile 87-129~97-ll, which concerned Beyera' poasible 
1nvolve~ent in fenc1nr the proceeds from a St. Louis museum 
thert. Ho Bureau infortr.ant file vas located. 

Oripinal St. Louie letterhead memorandum dated 
~larch 13 > 1 ')78, contained informant aymbol nut:lber, and 
St. I~uis and Bureau 1nrornant tile n~bers, and was, therefore, 
retyp~1 w1th this 1nro~at1on deleted. 

P s the H::C/1 ·is expected to have an intense interest 
!n t ·h-'f: 1nrornation, it is beinp furnished in memorandum form 
throu~.h the DenartMent to the Cor.1r.1i ttee. 

(2) 
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•:r ··~ r· ""'':=". rrt~ 1 ,._.. .. • -· . • 

1 - Mr. Bailey 
1 Mr. G. J. Foster 
1 - LeP,al Counsel D1vi~1on 

(Attn: Mr. Coulson) 

~eroh 13, 197r. 

• 

~~ . t~: E- courec of ~- file r.,v1ew con~uct~~ at the 
;:t. Z/\•..:1u p;:T r.rfiee in an unrell\tec! r.tatter. e. ~t. Louia 
.lr~~c!'"'·.~r.t r!!f'! 'IC~~ rf"v1e".te·1. ':'1-:j e rile contained a cor.tact 
~~.e~oraru.iu~ ~etec~ V.areh 19. 197~, "1th1ch e~t forth 1nforr.:at1on 
r@]~ti~~ tr ~ev~ral cr1~1nP1 ~etterc An~ 1\l!o eonta1~ed th~ 
follo·r~1:-:~ i':!r~r-r~!"-~. 

~ur1~- tho ~all or 1'73 . rive or nix months a~o. 
~~tE ret reealle~ . ~~yoro cn~c to the ahor 1nqu1r1nv ae 
to "·~.t>U . cr t~. ~:: coul<! ~et torrether to talk, e.n~ they l&t~r 
~!~ r.o ~t r1~za &n~ ~re~~ . Clayton . ~1esour1. 1n the area 
o~ ,. r- r'la~ ·· !"'1Jr3l"" P~1nt .('tor~. l':~~re 1nror:"''nnt h2!~ travc1ec! 
or. bu~1r.e:u . J·e~:er! tPlY.e-1.! frt-~ly 6bt~ut himself an<1. hie 
bueinesp .. an~ tht-:: l!.ter went. to 1r.rormant! 1 houac llhere 
~·e·:~rs tc:.l~ e. I! tory at out v1e1 tin~ a 1o~.rP.r in ~t. Lou1tS 
('Ol.J!":t v . now d~C(:~ 1!5111~ • r:ct rurt her 1<1ent1 ried I ~ho ha~ 
o!'rerc~ to .d.Y~ h1r.J ~ contre.ct to 1~111 ~~~trt1n Luther Y.1n;--. 
1't- ~~1d t~.r:~t ~leo pl""~!!t!T'1t \orat e tSt!ort. etoeY.y !"'...8.:1, who 
~~l~~~ ~1th ~ l1~r. {!~tt!r , w1th re~nr~ to t~c l~tter 
j~~1v1du~J ?eyPrB co~~~nt~~ th~t th1e ~an w~s &etually 
thr 2n~1v1~uR1 ~ho ~ad~ the rayorr of Jamee F~rl Ray &rter 
tr:E' l'1111n".) r~1ers aa.1d ~=e t.a<l ~eel1nec1 to aoeer.t th11! 
eor:trt1ct . :: '!" d1,., ~!"1P. :r~: t~~t th1e lav.yer h~~ aonfederat~ 
fl~~& ~nd ot~er 1te~~ P.hout the hou~e th~t ~1~ht indicate 
tr!.t ~:c -.:t~!J ·a rec.l rebt-1 ·. r~~yers alsn co~ent~~ that 
h~ ~:a.c1 be~n orr,re~ ei tt1~r ~1 c . onn or ~ ~o . noo to ~111 Y.1np. 

~xt~ne!ve rurthar reae~rc~ 1n t~~ ~t. Louis 1n~1ccR 
~r:..! rj lr.B raj Je~ to revenl t~.!s 1nfol"rr'nt1on was 1n any w~y 
~1see r·.1nete-~ e.r:d tt·,e 1r.rorr.-.atlor. e1r.'!p1:r rer.o:~ee 1n the 1nfor.r:nnt 
rile . 

n.'?. : r rr.: ( e > 
62-117?')0 

.... ' . ... 

ORIGI?lAL AHD OJif. ST::!:T TO A~~J~'J'/l:!":' A'JT0Rm:v GF.HE~AL. 
CRIMINAL DIVI~J0~1, AT:'EJi'!'!'ill: r~. ROP.FF'T L. ITUCE . 

. l 

~OTE: See Director , FE!, letter to Assistant Attorney General, 
Criminal Division, Attention: Pobert L. Y.euch, dated 
March 24, 1978, captioned as above. 

1 - Assietant Attorney General 
.(Civil Ri~hts Division) 

1 - Office of Professional Pespons1b111ty 
(Attn· r~r. ~·~1chael F. ::::haheen, .Jr.) _ }'/). ~ 

ENCLOSUR&J ~ J ' J I) d. 9~- VO~--~)-
Docld:32989737 Page 32 



--. .. . .. . 
1 - Jlr. la1le1 
~i- Mr. I. 1. •o•t•r 
I - Lepl Oounael D1Y1a1on 

(Attn: Mr. Coulaon). 
... . ·. 

Jluob 20, 1978· 

BOOSE SELEC'l' COMMI'M'EE .OK USAS!IKA!'IOJf! 
t1. S. JIOUS! 07 K!PRESEm'A'!'lVES (lmCA) . ~-

In oonneotlon with the !SCA'a tnYeatl!&tlon lftto 
the aeease1nat1on or Martin Luther fin«, Zr. • the St. Lou1a 
ottice or the PBI aurtaced information durin« a tile rertn 

... -

1n an unrelated aatter Wbich it ta bel1eYed 1a or 1ntereat · 
to the Committee. · !h1a tnroraat1on ecmettrnirls a lt. l.o\da . 
informant 41soueeirls with (tirst na.ae not furniabe4) le7era 
aeTeral 1nd1T1duala who .. ,. haTe lntoru.tlon Keraane to the 
RSCA 'a 1nTeet1pt1on wae turn1abed to PBI Bea4quarteJta, ~ the 
attached ..-oran4a dated Jlarah 13, 1978. 

In order to tac111tate the eo.mtttee'a e.aluat1on 
or the information oontaine~ 1n aboYe-.ent1oned .emorandum, 
the St. Louia Ottioe waa aeked to turniah back~ound data 
on Berera. On March 11, 1978, the St. Lou1a Otrtce 
telephon1ca11J turniahed the rollowinz: · ~ 

•IJm: baa ell Georp Be7era 
DOS: Ausuat 19. 1931 
ni Jrt7MBXJt: 101-311! 

. '!'be tntoru.tlon eonta1ned 1n the MJaorandua ot . . 

,,. 

Karch 13. 1918, na dlscOYered aa a Nault or a tile nrin . ·- · 
•onducted tor back~d data 011 Be7era who tral recentl7 · :.· 
arreeted bJ the lt. Louts Po11oe Depart .. nt tor his all•ced 
participation 1n tbe bur&lar7 or a It. Louis auwa. · -~·, 

Where tnt01'11at1on ta Mt J)roTided, 1t la becauae 
lt la not retr1eYable or 1a not be1n& tumiahed purauant to 
the MemorandWI ot Underatandtn«. · 

62-111290 
TWB:pta (8) , 

·, 
ORIOIHAL AND ONE !D'l' ro A!!IB'fANT A'fll'OMitf GEJCERAL. 
CRIXIHAL DIVIS I Oil, A'M'EN'l'IOH: Jm. ROl3EJr.l' L.. IEUCB - . . 

~ '9-•0:: ~ • ~ 

. :IIOftt See Director. PBI. letter to A11l1tant Attome7 o.nwal.;:·. 
:·~ 5Iiinal D!T1a1on, Attention: Mr. Jtobert L. Xeuch, date~?~~;:-
~ ~'b 2', ~97!, eapt1oned a.a aN?e. . -·:\~~~;,: ~ 
· =··l,•. As•l•tant Attome7 General · -~~~~=·. 
"~·; .. '(C1Y1l ft1ghta D1Tla1on) · ~~~~~: 

1 - Ott ice ot Proteae1onal R~spona1b111tJ · . . : · > · 
(Attn: Mr. JUohael !. Shaheen, .Jr.) 



.. 
• 

AUG 3 
&obert L. ~uch 
8pecial ~ael to the Attorney General 

IQuae §elect Qommittee on Assassinations 

·Director 
Federal Bureau of 1nveatiqattona 

!'bia ia in partial reaponae to your aemorandum 
of April 28, 1977. In that JMtmOrandum you informed 
the Attorney ~eral that the Bureau would refer 
all allegation• relating to the inveatiga tiona of 
the assassination• of Dr. Martin Luther Jtlng, .Jr •• 
and President John P. ~tannedy, for Depa.rt:aental · 
conaideratLan aa to whether any inveatiqation 1• 
requir*' of the PBI. Aa you are aware those aa ttera 
relating to the President ~nnedy asaassination are 
referred to the Cr~nal Divi•ion,CVhile those .atter• 
related to Dr. King'• aaaasaiDation are referred 
to the Civil Righta Division and the Office of 
Profeaaional aeaponaihility!Jall auch reports, however, 
are directed to ay attention in addit1on to this 
diatributio:n. 

~i• i• to confira that, abaent a apecific 
requeat fr0111 the Departaent, either by the Civil 
aigbta Divia~. the Crtainal Diviaion, the Office 
of Profeaaional aeaponsibility, or ayaelf, DO 
further iDveatiqation of the allegations which you 
are reportiDq related to the•• two aaaaa•ination 
iDveatigation• 1• required or requeated by the 
Depart.ent. I have diacuaaed thi~ procedure personally 
with repreaentativea of the Civil Jli·gbta Divi•ion 
and the Office of Profeaa~al aeaponaibility and 
confirm that thia procedure is undera tood by and 
aatiafactory ~ that Diviaion and Office, aa well 
•• to the Criminal Diviaion. 

• .. 
: 

~~~<L~\~. 

I i j (Jb )__. 
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1 - J.1r. Held 
1 - Mr. Adams 

1 -

&>: 
Mr. 
l·!r. 
f>1r. 
J.!r. 

1 -.Hr. 

Fehl 
Peelman 
La\'m 
J•Untz 
Daly 

i'.t.•!'<: rc..•ncc ill t:v.Cc to !:."j let tel" ctztc' i-:f1rCh 11 )' 1577 I 
with er.c:lc:a.:re:. unct-r the CL.t-t.ion . .le~£c!nt:.t1on cr !'r~~Uent 
J'o~r~ i'. l::er.nc<'!y. frovcr::.ttc:r 22, l9C3, ~llas, !exl!G .... in ~hieu the 
:: .. ~1c:ta.ncc c!' t:-1(? !Jc;jLrtr.oer.t or .rur:tice vQ.a ~.ue-cted in 
Cl!:..t....1r.1:-,;: ti~c te::t 'ullcta f"ror.... th~ l~tional LrclJiYea for 
co~~u-1&or. t-\Ua)OSe:;. · 

• 

ht:f~rct!C;C; 1~ Al::o F.!'e.cic to my l~ttftr C.~ttHl April 5, . 
1977, undc:- the cer·t1on •~~>£c:.1tat1cm or Kbrt1n Luther !:1nr;-: Jr.~~ · 
in YL~Ch the cSS~£tenc~ cr the Pepert~r.t or ~uctie~ •t~in vez 
re~~E:l:t.C·~ 1n o1Jtt.1n1~t' fr-o:t t!Je E!;C~ e.ll !cfore:£t1on I!.Yail~lo 
~ertnln1ug to ~n ~ll~r.l"\.t1on ree£1"'e' by th~ r..scA tr~ a ~onr:er 
Lou1~~1lle ~ol1ce crr!eer •ho ~llecedly Gdv1se~ tr~t he receivea 
~n ctr~r tr~• F2I ~re~ts en~ VQ11ee crr1ee~ to k1~1 Kart1n Luther 
11!~! Jr.: Ccr !SGO,OCO. 

~he r5CA a1~ net ~rir.~ th1~ ~llcrat1on p«rtaininb to 
:.r . .1:1t!t:; to thr: "tt~r:tion or tile FL!I esr to the liep.&rtt!e.nt ... nor ha~ 
t•·~e rec.ult CJf 1t~ 1r.ve-at1r.•t1on been ftarn1she<! to the Departe:ent. 
t.t thE: request c;!" tn~ Eure£u, thG Attorney Gene~! authorized the 
rul to ett~ert to 1~te~1e~ the 1r~1Y1dual WhO -~C the¥e 
a.llc:rt.t.1ons. F.e re !~.:sed t.o lJe 1.nterv1evec! and te%"U1Mtcd. eontaet 
by ctat1~t,. ·1•11 •~r it all to the f.ouac ~~tt~e.r. 

In ~ru~1n:; tc ~l:e z.Ydleble -the 1.cfon;.at1cn ~~ce1Yed 
t:1 t.hc 'f.SCJ. ))(:rt£1n1r•r to U.1= allef:at.1on ~ ·E. a hu been r~qu-est.ed 
t:.:; t~e Cr1::..1~·.el t'ivjc.ion ~ 'C~iiert.reent ur .;~st1ee-, tht: nSt:.A haa 
c.;:c.!n e.ttt:=.;·ttC to ~r!'ir=·. 1ts r·rlr..tt.r;/ .1t:VeGt1t;!.t1YC:: J'"E"!Spon:1b~l1ty=­
i r. t!.t:£ c r. t. ~<:..r. ::.1:-~t:. t !or.s . • 

~-:-;(~ i!;! ecr;~i~"~<..=~ tc ec.-c-;"!rr.te ~itt t;.~ l~SCA 1ri ~k1r(;.: 
t!:c 1nv~::.ti~i.!t1vc rcr;t,lt~~ <.·t ~:c:t.:. of" tl~c~r. l:E~r::G1t.~t1c:"~s ava1lf.llc. 
t:1t!.t r:c.er.~:1:~r:' (!;:~1"1c·:.s. tc t•<..· 1.~:::;·. ~P.f'(':(, c:-. uC'4 £:.t.r<.-to~.<er!t rce.c?.ea 
L€.~..:t·u~ t;.~ ;..:;·~!'"tr.r.:·;t :,r,;2 t.~~.! ;-~r.: .. ::c:t.~:-!.~1 l!l'~.1lc::l~ to tb~ r:::.c-1. 
~L<:lu:!c:> t.cc~:;<:. ~0 t.l.O~C' \'C)t.~~-c~ <:C::tc-. .1;.!~<~ t"t;-:":-'C:-,t 1~Vf!St1'::~t1or.. j~ 
r. ct!. ~ ~ ~ :u.:. ~ 1::: t ~ c...:-: i n: 1.::: t ~ .-:: t!.. c.~·.: .. 

JCL:sas 
{15) 

' ,._, .. 

L. <J.\~\iL·-~- ''~it c) . I I ) 
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~he Atto~~~Y Gen~~~l 

However, while the FBI continues to cooperate 'fully·. 
\·lith th.~ H~CA, both of these nratters, as set out in the referenced 
letters, remain unresolved, continue to impinge upon our inves­
tieative responsibilities, and in essence: raise the question of 
this_Bureau's continuing criminal jurisdiction in these 
investigations. 

As you are aware, in November, 1963, the FBI initiated 
an immediate investigation into the assassination of President 
John F. Kennedy based upon a request from President Lyndon B. 
Johnson to former Director John Edgar Hoover. Prior to the 
assassination, no Federal statute existed concerning the killing 
of, or assault on the President. t~r. Hoover, in testimony before 
the President's Commission on the Assassination of President 
Kennedy (Warren Commission) stated that President Johnson 
communicated with him t-ri thin 24 hours of the assassination and 
requested the FBI to investigate. (Hearings before the President's 
Commission on the Assassination of President Kennedy, Volume 5, 
Page 98.) 

Although the Bureau's investigative responsibilities 
concerning the assassination of President Kennedy would have 
logically ended with the termination of the Warren Commission, 
Director Hoover, in his testimony before the Commission, agreed 

.. with a statement by a ColT'.mission Member, Representative Gerald R. -
Ford, that the responsibility to conduct the investigation is not 
an authority with a terminal point, but an authority that goes 
on indefinitely. (Hearings before the President's Commission on 
the Assassination of President Kennedy, Volume 5, Page 100.) The 
FBI has continued to investigate and report to th~ Department 
any new alle~ationc or information received concerning the 
assassination. 

In reference to this Bureau's criminal jurisdiction in 
the inve:.;tit:a~ion of the as::;a~sination r;f Nartin Luther King, by 
r:!e:T!o:-an'1u .. : dated 1-. pr.!. 1 4 7 2. )1-:;0, /l.:3sist'ar.t Attorney General 
:5tephrm J. Poll<!l: , C.iv:i.l !"~l':;:tts DJ..v:sion, requested that this 
t'Jrc.:;:;.u er•:.·hct <.! ~:...~1 invr.::;·.:l~_;ution into a possible violation of 
• :.:,·1r . .,r, · · ,-c:.._.l..O'" ">/.;1 .. ~ '"'r · t~. J· ·· C"n..-n,-.'-1 n '·11"-r. tl • "-i J.-"-- J..J, • .,J .... l, ,,u .. ., . .... u .... ._., ............ -~ .... o ........ 1e s.noo" nG 
of Kine; iz, I·~emphi:5, 0'1 the.t date. (?31 .: ·.::- ~~~ict:!.o:1 \>las bascc on 
~ ' f)'"• 00:>'":j i"' 1t·/ r :· •. cr••)<:"YJ ': "'·C" '-(• .,:roo}'.'":-' '-r•p ci•/il 'Y>.l'"!"hts Of 
V .._ ., •J~ ... - · .. "'· • . •- '-'• VJ --t-- 4p, ""J - J •-v .. V,.J.., _ ;.,.:•• 

.::J..n;;, n:~r~L·! t::~: r ·i_:--;::t to ._,re:•: ·:.:. :.:-:~·:::-3":~:.:'.'· Y.in;t; h(:!.d traveled 
•·o : .~r.tr.,. .. ;i~·- or "•"''··:1:,. ,r,."";: ~·r,, .... !:..£·l'.JYJ..·- +-.o ~~l.r_,, D'l,..,L in a "' .. -···!~··- •.J: •• J~l'- - J ' -""' , .., ' - J,. • •• .., -~-· .... -.. - -- - .. ·-- " 

• (:> - 0 '1 ~ t "n ' • i () n ' ' ""' •r· r1 ' I -, r· ; r r- Y• ' ,. - -• 1 ~ ., r, ,' "'j \ 1 
• .1. - .J , •J .. '.' L, •. o:J f...; ! .., I (..1 - .: .,1 ,. .) ..,. ,~ =; :•- •• ) ' .1. ;, , ., • ) 

- ?. -
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~he Attorney General 

••n~· ----
1 

On April 16, 1968, the Attorney General authorized the 
filing of a complaint char~ing Galt with violation of Title 18, • 
Sec~ion 241, U. S. Code, for conspiring to interfere with the 
constitutional rights of King. 

On April 17, 1968, Federal procesf? \tras obtained. and Galt 
was chareed with con~piracy (Section 241) in that he and an 
individual whom he aileged to be his brother, entered into a 
conspiracy in Birmingham on March 29, 1968, by reason of their 
purchase of the rifle later used in the shooting of King. 

On March 10, 1969, in State Court, Memphis, Tennessee, 
James Earl Ray entered a plea of guilty to charges of murder , 
and received a 99-year sentence. 

Federal process against Galt was dismissed on Dec~mber 2~ 
1971·, by U. S. Cor.:r.:issioner ·rlacy Taylor, Northern District of 
A1abaraa, based upon a motiQn filed by Ray's Attorney, 
Bernard Fenster'l'laHi, Jr. 

In December of 1975, the Civil Rights Division began 
a reviey of the FBI's i.nve4tibation of the King assassination arid 
ttis review was recently completed by the Office of Professional 
Responsibility (O?R), U. S. D~partment of Justice. The OPR 
issued a report of its review and reported, among other things, 
that "· .. the sum of all the evidence of Ray's guilt points to 
·him so exclusively that it most effectively makes the point no 
one else was involved •.. 11 (Report of the Department of Justice 
Task Force to Rev~ew the FBI Martin Luther King, Jr., Security 

·and Assacsination Invectigations, Page 109.) 

Since the time of the Kennedy and King assassinations, 
the FBI has continued to investieate"various allegations concerning 
these assassinations and has furnished the results to the 
Department. No viable information has been developed to negate 
the orieinal findin~z of the FBI or the, subsequent conclusions of 
the Harren Commis:--J on or the OPR. 

Durine the HSCA r~view and investigation into these 
assassinations, additional allegations regarding these assas­
sinationc have been received. The FBI has continued to attennt to 
invest1c;ate all of th(."':)c:: additional allecutions; hm·:ever, the. F3I 
has found in '.5evcral instances that the l!SCA conducted indeoendent 
and parallel inve~tibations, the results of which are not available 
to the FBI• 

- 3 -
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~'!i·J:12 thl:J UtJrf.:B.u. :-c·:-::-~j;,::> un:-1v1 8.r~ that t!le F"3I's •• 
cri ::~.i n;::_l .: IJ ::-· L :;·J l t:: t ion pc: rt c.l r, i. n ·: to t ~1".:: ~3 e t ;·:o in 'lest i ~;at ions haz 
LeOn a~ro:~t01, t~!~ po~itio~ take~ Ly th~ Depart~ent of Justice, in 
not obt2.ini:1~~ ;:.tJ.tf:0rity fo!' tr:c: FBI citr.r~r to r~ain access to the 
t~;,t .bullet:; in thr: J0hr: F'. renn(!rJ.y a.:::r:;as:;i!1ati'Jn investigation or 
to oLtain fra:'! til"=: E~C/'. the inforr::c.tion pertainin;~ to the allec;ed 
involvcnr::nt of Fui personnel in a conspiracy to kill i·:artin Luther 
Y.in13 ~ arJr,ea.r::. to support the position of tbe HSCA thC:tt apr:tnary 
invcstic;ative re::.pon::.ibilityn rests vrith that Corm~ittee. 

Therefore, in order to avoid duplication of investigative 
effort and the attendant proble~s between the FBI and the HSCA 
that could arise in th~ future, and until the jurisdiction of 
this Bureau in the~c investication~ is delineated by the Department, 
unless you advise to the contrary, th~ FBI will refer all 
allecations . rclatln~ to these inveoti~ations to Mr. Robert L. Keuch, 
Special Coun~~l to The Attorney General, for departmental 
consideration a~ to whether any investigation is required of the 
FBI, or whether the Department dc~ires to furnish these allegations 
directly to the Ji:;CA. Copie~ of cor.m:unications concerning 
allecation~ regardin~ the Kine assa3sination will also be furnished 
to the Civil Ri~ht~ Divi~ion and the OPR. 

1 Deputy Attorney General 

1 - Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 

1 - As~l~tant Attorney General 
Clvil Rieht~ Division 

1 -· Office of Profc::.~ional Re::.ponsibility 

1!.. 

-· J; -
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8/.2/78 UNCLAS ROUTINE 

$.f.1.2.1JIL~B .S.I.Ul.D£ HQ . . d.D.1E.1. .2.1.5$.r.I.UlYUUl.R . .0.2.2.1.1..32. AU *G 7.8 . 

.. FM DIRECTOR FBI {62-117290} 

: TO FBI SPRINGFIELD ROUTINE 

BT 

.1 UNCLAS 
- ~ u : HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS {HSCA} 

BUDED AUGUST 9, 1978. 

THE HSCA, WHICH IS INVESTIGATING THE ASSASSINATIONS OF 

JOHN f. KENNEDY AND MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., BY LETTER DATED 
a-l~ 

1 JULY 24, 1978,1 REQUESTED ACCESS TO ALL INFORMATION IN BUREAU 

; FILES AND SPRINGFIELD FIELD OFFICE FILES REGARDING THE ROBBERY 

..... 

I OF THE LEBANON TRUST -AND SAVINGS BANK·, LEBANON, ILLINOIS, ON~:·. : 
1- ' ' 

. i_OCTOBER 31, 1969. / · ) 

l I ~ 
THE BANK ROBBERY REFERRED TO ABOVE IS CAPTIONED "DNSUB; ~ 

.I-LEBANON TRUST AND SAVINGS BANK, LEBANON, ILLINOIS, 103169, ~---
,- I I 

I_B. R., 00: SPRINGFIELD", BUREAU FILE 91-34673, SPRINGFIELD FILE ) 
I 

I 
I 91-4669 • 

' ( 
IN RESPONSE TO ABOVE REQUEST, SPRINGFIELD SHOULD FURNISH 

' ~' I I I ,· :r"v..'196 ·f:A·" \J -

AUG 0 3 1978 

·uu 171979 
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! , 2 _ j____ _______ ____ conn;.)IJ/Ii to:\~ :;:-l::;~~:-. 
;--- - ---- -- --- - - - - - ---------- - - ----·- ----------------------~---;·--1 

, i I 

P-AGE- .W~T:.liJ:o:_ .D. . .0.1.2-1-.. U N.CLAS--- -- ·- - -----------· __ --------· I . r.· ~. '- I ' I 
I , -

[F~I HEADQUARTERS {FBIHQ} TWO LEGIBLE COPIES OF EACH SERIAL OF I I 

.:!_THEIR FIELD OFFICE FILE INVOLVING 91-4669. SUBMIT O-NLY FIRST ! ~ 
): !_PAGE OF ANY SERIAL THAT HAS ALREADY BEEN FORWARDED TO THE I I 
l I IBUREAU. I 

r I 
I 

'i..-'t- ALL MATERIAL SHOULD BE FORWARDED BY COVER AIRTEL TO 

!FBIHQ, ATTENTION: 
' I 

1 .; MENT DIVISION. 
- 1-

! BT 

1:'• 1 

[ 
:l 

I 

I 
!-
~L 
I 
I 

1-, 
.I 

CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, RECORDS MANAGE-
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T r,( II •.• I· !l· ·,•r, I 

•• 

Bve:rs 
ttl 

l{ne'v Of Payoff,', 

I " ....... : '""· " ........ -·---

..... 

· FJBI ·wa§ Told 
lH·wo; .... , • .,. t.ll\ "''·' f\lplf·.l 

\L~SBir:GTON- i'ht F<>d·:rr.ll~t.\1\':.tu 
td lr;\ rnitll\itlil l"C'<'t'l\'f{l li:lMiT<lllHttl in 
i i:l:t \til: I R~~~~il G Swn.. rl tomw 411~0 
i':tiH .:lt·.Jir:r nn!l p,;;;(o/:' <"hH.\t !C'r fw:o 
i{n; r Hrl:, !;r.t·y.· ''ht• "IT)!i;k tit? P~,wt!l cf 

, .!:.m!·.!- i:.lrl Rl.\'" ;.her U1::- ll'-~l:l~;.:.m;,ll\1:1 
'tl1h<· R<,,· ~>1. !·!:~rln\ tvthc-: l·:n·tj'. Jr-

l:yc-ro:' ~rfU~~IiCI~>, lt"f'Or!N~ by en 
l•lhmntn!, h. «·:·.:r-lr:t.:i in r.n HllN:'I·:..l 5\. 
Ltrt!:~ t'lll Otflt"C" rnc-mQJ.'I:l\li,.I:Jl W~lk 
{:vl-!li\t•!t- W~d:w~~.w to rht ~-·.~~:·Dit<· 
pl:tch WHlt-1 Ll}(· Flt'•~H•m Cl! lr.lt•nl'\llltCt.'l 
At1. 

'il•t. mt·mo:r,.·n~trm. whlih V<t·n: un· 
z>:ot1'~~ I {I/ f~r:.zr )'t'<.r io ir. Ill'{' u·ri~1!' h!c:- m 
~~ I ~v.::~. cltot·s rw: f;h'' th~ n?>rr:t- t•l lh~ 
mz•n ·l~\m!lllc-.:1 t.,· Jlwrl-. Dtll H tk>\riN-.s 
IlK' rnt:n r.~ ··~ ':-ht;r1, ):Hx·ky :;.:,n wba 

'l<'l!lt.ro \\'Jtil n limp. •· 
·n,:~ Ot'fMip:lt'-'1. H'\'tl'lll !o\'>iJ~c<':O );.;\·~ 

Itt!{} ll~t Pon-DI<p.Ucb, fm .lr:l:o H. 
l\t-n!f'1l.!:r,». n on:·.tlmr f'tc"!-ibnrl.r; ol 
Jmr>!'nlll. l\I(J. B~\'1} hf;~ rt:p-:.nf'{l!~· H•}d 
bwr~.ftt,hW~:s for th£" Jlra.s!<f• A\•i'l'~m;.. 
ib~.~ CummiUC'C lhlil f\z.;u!f:r.,l:m l\r.d 
Jul.n H S\l;ht'l'inr.d, lHIIh rw" Ct•::l1. 
&~!-.t'd .Bwn. ltll'l!"f:1r,re 1\sn~·~ m!iJdtr. 

lit•"'t"\'t"l, on~ 1-:•:m:'(" !~i::l thM M lt'.'i.f.i 
QM· r.lh\'r tn!ln llumr. tnt> d~~c-n;-.wm 
cou)(l not 't·~ .rultd 11111 ~~~ 1!-.r !'"' ~nn 
ck~(.tlbNi in tht nwmor,:.ndom 'fhf:­
~~,·r:;d rmm \\ ~~~ d\~~rt:t>td b\' ~~ J.(•ill~ 
pc·!r!"' !<l.Jr<"t•~ m. ~ll :t\\'1\'N ~o~·tn·i-~ll(r,). 
b.: lo<f)j ~n llf'qUillniA!l:'t" n! !.~\h.•:ll.!tY~ 

B)'t-:>; rt'!Utrd II• c-,~ :nmrm C1!1 lh' l'l:ti 
mt•n:p whtn n•:~rht.J n1 tm l\1>\k H1ll 

ht•:-nf WL'.:lnt'~{\1\f nlr,ht. Hr- ~.tud tht' 
Her.:''" '''~lnilH·(' hi\:! ~~kt'd·l:im I'll\ ll:l 
m:·l.t )'l'.J'::~(. ~~ou 1nc·'-l\. 

!.t'l~: 13tl!:'"·f.h. Iiut th<' m(·::-wrtnt.vm 
d:M·tl,.!-t"-1 b r:;t<·<ing smUll!, J.l>"('n. <tnd 
~~·,, ~('!I in \~ha:t& sr.:-;s ~:d ht- ".hilt. 
~n cHr:"t"i Ml~r :.)l!,(i."l~: tr~ ~~,(}.){) tQ 
Jail !-;in;,. •· 

!--<,:lJ"(C!! hH·~ Hlld th- T•lt}l-PiS?-':!~h 
!!•.:.! Drc:s lc•l" }l~tlU.-:> ll::.w-.~!lt:lt~·~· lr..\t 
!-;~>:.t!mt:tw. t-t;d ~U!ht:rl~r-:J. ;, t.:lt(:nt 
l~"·r::r,ll~::o HNr.l:~pcnlil.~;~k~·n:~ w 
ll.tr:J\.t:;i: Kl.tif, ·'$; rmmlt·r. 

Th\\ memur~;.jum. <lA\l•d t·S~ft:h Hi, 
!Ill+, W~J. "TI:trn I') a $1. ~ll.r·~ 6f:Ct>i t~f 
th'-' fBI on u.:- b:H.is or ir.f(lfm;~:mn 
SUN:-llt\1 tly f.l1 i;:!tl;r.l~nt. 
"!~ Ult I«~~ o! 1117~." th~ m<"mort~~:.:m 

n-.l{l~, "l31')'t'I~-)~!IK> fll>mt IJ." t:Ullil~lmtl)' 
mi~~~Pllt'd in tlrt mcm~) H:ii:t•-' fn:r-ly 

~hmn ium•q:ll' 1::1~ hlJ: hal-il'l-\·~;. ;md lhl-y 
I~IH ?-'f~l tn (!<!1\"11"1 drli:Tti•n b)• FBI) 
Yo·hm- l:!t;'(>n, liJ}j a ~lory .z:\l..);jl \i:JUn.g. 
a l;>.Wyf:t in St. l.(lUit- Clt~:n~y. n\lw 
O('{t•A!-"N, nul hi:1htr t~mlillt'\1, wiw m.d 
(:!kr~) HI ,f:t\'i' him 3 t:Ontratr to kllf 
J.t,.rtin l.ulhN J\in~. Hl' s:.~~r<l ~h111 .al~ 
(ltt:stm\ w<:.!- " it!1:•rl. siOl.:f; m<tn, who 
Wi<>ll.<:Q t&'ilh 1: lim?:'' 

' 
Th<> mtmor<ln~um i~ C\li)titW!"!.. \\·hh 

tl;!~ l>t'tllt'il\t', t·.nrlllH.'d in p;nt'rl:tte~: 
"l,..(!tcr, "hh rc~tard 10 tt,r: !i.lu6'r 

in:il\'i~IUII. Il:ovt·N. o."lmmt'n\~1 th:u this 
llil\1\. ·~s. "ti11Vllll~· lhf it.<:h.\':t\11}lt1 Wh{l 
ml>6t- tr.e r.;~.,'<•H o1 JMr.{'S Earl R~r ~ttn 
flr.' hilli~.) 

St:\'\"t4\l wu•cts. b:~\•c- toM lbr. PoJ:I· 
J)!S.~td'. th~l }\nufhn11nn w~s $hnrt. 
t~w:rn't-it,ht M·j \\·~H.t'd \\ nt: ll mllrk~ 
hrnp aflrr b\·lnt.ln_\ul'\.'!d in ~.n ~1-!tomo!l:lt 
~~<t.-:ident H~\'t•n1l }'ean. pri(lr to ttw 
M'et'l\$. <it:s(rib:-d hr Dy~rs. 

}h'U'l'- \\"1'\ );';'<••)\' ll"l\!'~'J.II-d. hD\W'\'~T, 

in iht- r,,.,~ d;H !:·~Ill'"' lh• f.Jr<·!ully 
f-l.tlnNI tl\r '"'!'' t•! tht' Htl j..t f!'lll 
r t :,·.~~"cl W(·:l: •. ;;(.· •.• .t.r:d, ., ~lit- !'.urn. Tht- ('llh:'s m:m hlh»J; rh;.~ d: :lcripl•nr,, 
r .:n;! 11 111nr. II\ H .• <i lhltl\lft• ll :-.'t~W t.(l'tl"t"\'rr. h ~:nn\1-n to t.l>\''· tr~llht~ 
) <d. 11m• ... :::wn ::\>,,_,: th<' mt·m:• ln-S:,t"(- tbt '-"Ul~r.:>:n:nlllt'<' m f.pnl. Rl'\'" 

11\ 

l>n! r-: 

J-.d IIi "'l' 

A~t\.h .... 

E•hl••• 
Till'"· 

ST. 

ST. LOti r~:, 

S/J/?fl 
l1ullt1Pq 

' ChrutH'\I't 

\lf 

Lnui 

\:\\a· ~l!t<N\H•"·' <:rt ;:1~m·n:lr t:•,:'lrr \l.!!llh~r Ill, .'tn t-ll<•rm·.\· fl•t Ih·<"N. 
I • ~·Hr.\ t-\' 'n:(• !!to.:<,• Ctllnl~:l!l\•t' (111 r('!!l~(\.1 1\l ~"-'' \'ht•(J~·I II•<· l•llw:. tnM: 1.-l~TJ IF~' ~ -. :: 'I ~r: ~ cr ·:·· •,\ -::>'-:-'D 
1 ~·~>!•.: .. ,, ..... , A 1··~.•1\:tH-.'~·~:·r<i w:J ''"~ tmplii:-H,1 "' B,l't·l:oo' t:·.q 1m1•n\ f, .. . ~ .. : ... ~ ·;·, .. ·, · '': ~~;1.":) 
! .~ 1\·'1-ll•'~'·'H!: \1,-.1:•<··~~~ n i'ln lh~t \.'«llll(·t >Ani I·~ 1.11.i /ln,-r h"o}W o: tile L.·~·~.:.:; ~ ~'\.~\..!) ·. •: ~~ 
1 :·· •'<•mn :•II"' "·" utllll'"\'ln!! "' ·'~5<',1.'!' <•ltlt't mr.r. u~:nl thr Hnw ,11 ll\ n~ · --L'\- ---- [-~-'-' '"''"\·~ 
1 1\' ~lf'llllr"''~~ <·~ ll~,·-n: ~ol!t:)'· t("loiln"~i~')r 1)\ :,n,. J);,· tl··~···· 111• 111~1 , 1 i,'-' 

All ""m('~ hul lh~t ol }1\'I'T:t V.'('(f- S!. Ut:JI~ l'rt!ICE'tNi)\C··lpO::rsl"ui"RII·Et ~"IIH'rlt(•J. ~ - I J 7 d- 'J () -;a-.·~·~·· . .-/ • •·h-:<·c !tt•:il thl' I lll nwm••tdl,.i.;•n by ,. ..._ 
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••• ·. • 
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'
' . II' 

' ., 
.. !" . . 

~ ,. .. ---·----- "i .• ._ .. ___ 
- ---·--- ··-- .. 

~f!IO lb~ lll:trl Yo~! &Yl lmW.'t'<i $.t"f;H~ll· 
tio:1i~:. l!ll:t hlld ~pp:":~d in S't Lmns 
frequt-htly t~ ~.f>{. n): 111 ~~f:rt:~~:l>r:l-llli 
n!HI:!'!- &!!11~ lh~ lll:t' )~'! .. l!t-·to ll~ J:t.).O 

lu7~>t1l \o b~\'t- b<:t:':l .cc:qut.lr.M~ vit)l 
S~r!hN!lr.rnl . 

n.e 01:W i~ fvn:"-t-i }\r.l.-.;\71 to llt' ~it' 
2.~~..:'1illed with R~:~y, "'l1o p!N.{It'($ ~;fiy 

'Of. ~i!!f;':S !:\~U!t\!·T )::'1 }!!(,'9 AT,j )S ~f\i'e~ » 
!Ql.)-c:r pn!l:.'n !>l'!'llt-tltt- tn PC'trm., 1 ~1!\ 
Since plN\tW..,t:: ~{lii\y. II:W..'f\'tr, P.:.y has 
6~~' !t.!.U rt·=-l.::';')!:it•ihi~ ft'l' lh<- ~'r:)o'~l!\g' 
triid !l!U. ~r.ts;ht r..rww tmi. 

t\:.uf!m~na, a ~m~-tlrnl" stc.r.:i..hrd.f't 
ll'.-~~ li'O'I~ t;"OOVI,!Ni !n uw litte lOC<rs. ot 
~:lin£ 500.t~l{• till'IJlM'IIllllifH!. p.illJ: Ia &. 

i .... ~ -- .. ,. .. " 
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ft·:lt-rtl 1t,f .• 1l, ~~~ 1n IJ:l.l. til! 1\'ICt·, 
~lr.;ll:.l: G. h11u:ffllll.lln. tt-•tlhr~ ·· I!IC e.!>("JI 
tiu (!'!' il\mJ·~ it.,-;; V>t'd. lw'fN~ lht H11UW 
'*-'~·~-:. r.:..-nmitter -· 
Th~ t~\mroi!\1:'< clJd n • .: fi~L· ht·t 11~o:~ll 

tll!· ~:J::~;,I),Ill I hal J "f,lt!lrt, ll-tllCkl OIRn, 
~·l;.,'l Wlli\·t\1 Will/ H ltrnp," h~d p',;j,1 \tlf 

1\P.}'. fht- h•l.!·l>•;.palch \u~ wl,j hy a 
~t·•:rt~ l~m1iurr \O'ilh hr'r in!rrrnr.ll~l'HI 
M~. Klluffmr.n:t rdu~"'1 II• · d1~n1~~ lhr 
l'ilililr.:-, b~kin,; -\/Jl em 1: trpNirr 
~'tdnt~:2y nit:~•t. 

Tit!" m~~r4n.1:.m~·~ lfl;~llrl tr! t:vrtl' 
f.tt>:-)' jib-..~-s in tl:l 0111 ('fl!' dcllll! _: th~ 
O.w<'•~m\ tl~ nl\:•l'lr)' hn~hn1 - .... ut· ltn 
llt"·COwt! !:ly~rt ~lll'f ~I llt>..>vl thf U.llH' 

ll.tn(- 1011 ~.:._Nf St. LL~<.~1~11 

.. 

...... ·, 
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Assistant Attorney General ~GO~ 
Crirninnl Division 

August 7, 1978 

Attention~ l:7r~ Robert L. Kouch 
Director, FBI 1 - Mr. Mintz 

Attn: Mr. 
- Mr. Bailey 0 1 

HOUSE SELECT CQI,U.1ITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 1 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

- Mr. Foster 

Heller 

Rofcrcncc is made to the letter to the Atto~ncy 
General fron Go Robert Blo.kcy,. Chief Coun::;el and Director, 
USC.l\~ dutod June 5, 1978, and Dirocto~, FBI, lett~r to 
llnsintant Attorney !fcnoral, Criminal Division, At·tcntion: 
I;!J?. Robert L. JCeuch, dated Juno 9, 197B, 11hich, in connection 
l·ri th the HSC.A 'o invcstir;ation into the Dr. f,!artin Luther 
Kin~, Jr*, ussaonination 3 pertained to certain information 
concernine Russell Goor~e Beyers and others. 

Thin is o. nupplcmcntal response to the initial 
IISCA letter referenced above. This letter resulted fron the 
discovery of the :r:d.sopelling of T'Beycrn 11

• The last name 
should be spelled \'Byers". Baaed on the correct spelling !f 
acvcral o.ddi tional fi'lc rcfcrcncen t-1cro located. 

Bnclosed 
r dum in rcoponse 

1 ·'i2 liS A. I~ ~ ! 

ro,_ueotod that you 

~~c an original and one copy or a memo­
to the above-referenced letter. It is 
deliver a copy or this ~e~orandun to the 

v--

'~ c- iSn lovqpcs (2) ~ 
· if 0~~ff· :fiffn < 6) G~r{~c,., ::::_. .. 

~ 6f 117290 , ____ _ 

~~: St. Louis, in letterhead memorandum of 3/13/78, teletype 
o~ the same date, and telephonically on 3/17/78, furnished 

---------a~formation relating to Russell George Beyers which was of 
interest to the HSCA. The Committee requested, by letter of 
6/5/78, all files on Beyers. Subsequently, correct spelling 
of "Byers" \'las ascertained and new search of FBI Headquarters 

A~:;:·:J':\dm._ (FBitfQ) indices was conducted resulting in additional· references 
Dep.ADinv._being locat·ed, as follows: 87-146911; 26-347717.~ 26-352231-4: 

A~~t. 0~'·' 137-427 44. HSCA is being adviseg..,1that additional references 

.,, 

c.i:; ~:~·===:have been located, processed, anllAa!SB:vailable for review 
ldent. at FBIHQ. The Committee is not being advised of 137-42744 I~Ls· 
t~~~1;atory __ pursuant to the Memorandum. of Under~t~nding. "'- 9 pf~ J.{j;{J) · 
Legal Coun. _ · , (.~ '\ j., l, ;) • J // ~- "/' 
Plan. & Insp. _ (\"\; 
Rec.Mgnt,__ " f2S AUG 9 \973 
Tech. Servs. _ J 
Training I . 

Public Ails. 011.- ~ J· ! . · ,1 ( :-·, I A 
Telephone~~·~' 1 ·t. '' /a 1 ll/ /) --~ ({) ~~ 
Director's,Sec\y -· MAIL ROOM ~ rt.Nu 0"- '-'lt (/ 
NW 55004 Docld:32989737 Page 44 



~ . 

• 
Assiotant Attorney General 
Criminal Divioion 
Attention: Nr. Robert L. Kouch 
Director, FBI 

1 - Mr. Mintz 
Attn: Mr. Heller 

~USE SELECT COtiT~ITTEE OH ASSASSINATIOUS 
U. S. ROUS:C OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSG.A) 

1 - Criminal Investigative 
Division 

~&·) ll., 

Attn: Mr. J. J. Jamar 
1 - f,Tr. Bailey 
1 - Mr. Foster 

/ ~ 
Reference is made to letter to tho Attorney General 

from G .. Robert· A3la.koy, Chief' Counsel and Director_, HSCA, dated 
Juno 20, 1978 / t'.Thich, in connection 11ith the RSCA 1 s investi­
cat~.on into tho assnnnination of r~a.rtin Luther King, Jr.:> 
requested certain infomation from FBI Headquarters files and 
that several FBI agents be made available for interview. 

Enclosed arc an orig~nal and one copy of a memo­
randum in response to referenced letter. It is requested tpat 
you furnish a copy of the enclosed menorandum to the 1-ISOA~-

Bnclosures (2) ./Z 
\JTTft :t:frri )(7) r:"'- \),\'t'- ~ 
'I .. ~ 'V,j \\~ ~. T T T"·~-- .. '' - ~-"! r:: . .,.,...._:. :··: ··ry 
1.62-llf'290! ~ ·u.._-_"'-~ •'" '~' "'---.' ~~ 

T . ~TE!_: -~By· Legal Counsel memorandum to the 1fs-s~}~r{~\llr){;;~;t~~ ~ . . . 
1 A~ministrative Services Division, agents named in HSCA letter 

! ,.. ~ wrre ~eared from their employmen • .z;menz:,). • II' I :). 'I <) - I{)~ 6 
\; ,~ "c; ,_ ~:: ;:::Informant A is SL 1215- · os'e field offi~~ ~ 

~~~ ~ -=- :~~a b~ d'estroyed. Informant B is LA 7932-PC. · 
~ --
::.: ~ 1 1 AllG 14 197$ 

::::> l _ The Congressional Inquiry Unit (CIU) believes · ~ 
~ f=t!e of KC 644-C should be made available because ae..z.,,:;as.....-J.:e.. !'V . 

iqformant during period of HSCA interest. Further, the HSCA's -
inyestigation has focused on allegations that an assassination 

~-----rt·mspiracy could have occurred in the Missouri State Penitentiary. 
~J During our King assassination dnve~ig~tipn~ ~~ormant stated 

A:_:c.Dir. __ he knew James Earl Ray as Ray Curt':ts, 1 ha~ine; &errGed time 
Dep.ADAdm.-With him at the Penitentiary and in jail in Spririgfi~ldp, . 
Dep-.~Dinv._IUipois ... IJJrits regue.st of June 20, 1978·;·(~enclosure not 

A~~~~.0~~:vs. __ ai!fuc'hed) ,' 15ne HSCA 'states it must determ~r~ :i,f anY.; individual 
. Crimdnv.~ft;') Ofg~~~q_j;1~gm, including the FBI, was ir\~'ol\led·~in uHe.l1

J 

:~;;ti. ---al!3~:sassinatio~ and tnat if tr;e FBI was involved, ,i.t would 
Laboratory __ be through dlrect contact Wlth Ray by an agent OT' informant. 
Legal coun. __]l'le previously made info:rmant files, with identifying data excised, 
Plan.&lnsp.--available to the Chief· Counsel and Director, HSCA, Ofl.ly. Rec. Mgnt. __ , , _ 

FBI/DOJ 

Tech.Servs._ ("\ ,' e /~{ -·-..'...t~··;..; I t,• 
Training . . ·~:.. ~- ·'\;;~,·1,.~_j.;;(· j-::.•

7
~(,);: · ·. ·-SEE NOTE PAGE T~ift§:. J. J . ' · l . f· 

Public Ails. 011. _ ~·R0.<0,1,,M,. , Telephone Rm. _ 
Director's Sec'y _ 

NW 55J'0.4 • 2NSl~R8737 Page 45 



- - ·-----------__,.,---

• 
HOUn:C DBLL.CT COm·~ITTf.Ti; ON /i.S31\:.iDII!J\':r~ImJS 
U. S. HOUSE OF ImPRBSI'lfi:'l\.TIVES (HSCA) 

• 
In that oo.sc there "rao nlso an · nllor.;o.tion ac;a1not the PBI. 
i.e.~ thnt our aecntn acted ac ur,ent provocateurs in 
:tnotip:n.tinr: violence> cnuoinr; l\inr: to return to .f:!omphis uhorc 
he 't"Jao killed. 

... 

Acceon to this f'ilc will be e,ivon only to J1r. Dlo.kcy 
o.nd in the presence o:r a reprenentativc of the CIU.. All 
idcntii'yinr:· data vlill be cxciocd. 

~·his nutter h~.s bucn coordinn.tcd l1ith Sl\ J. J. Jnmur, 
r.:'op Rchclon and Cr:Lr:!inl?l Invootigntive Divinion . and 
SA Ron 1-Teller .. , Crin.ino.l Affairfl and Lc~o.l I~iaison Unit, Lcr:al 
Counsel Divio~on. 

' \_./ ... _ 

;-·- _; 
" . 
' ' ' ' 
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• • 1 - Mr. Mintz 
Attn: rJir. Heller 

1 - Criminal Investigative 
Attn: Mr. J. J. Jamar 

1 - Mr. Bailey · 
1 Mr. Foster 

Division 

Aueust 10, 1.978 

HOUSE SELECT COt.lrUTTEE ON ASSASS!NATIONS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

Re£cronce is made to ~etter to the Attorney General 
from G. Robert Blakey, Chiof Counse1 and Director~ HSOA; 
dated Juno 20, 1978. · 

Referenced letter furniohed a list of Special 
Accnto of the FBI be2ieved by the HSCA to have been involved 
in the unlawful f2ieht investir,ation ot James Earl Ray, prior 
to the death or Martin Luther Kin~, Jr., and requested these 
aecnts be made available tor interview by the HSCA. Thia 
letter is to confirJ!l that all aeents except Rol':en B. Aycl:'a 
(dcceaocd), have been cleared from their employment agreement 
and are availo.ble for HSOA intorvim'l. 1\.rranr:;emcnt s for 
interviews can be made through contact with representatives of 
the Conr,ressional Inquiry Unit (CIU), ·Reco!'ds Man·agefuent ·Division, 
FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ). 

Referenced letter fUrniohed a list of over 500 n~es 
of kno1·m and pr.obable associates and possible contacts of 
Jm:1cs Earl nay. The FBI 1·rno requested to determine the number 
of.' :J..nformants, ope:r:>atives or- oourcen on this list and attempt 
to ascertain if any nuch . 1 ndi vidual 1·rould consent to 1nterv.im'1 
by the HSOA. In addition, it 1·ms requested that :r11es of any 
such individual be prepared tor roviovT by the HSCA t a Chief 
Counsel and Director. On July 13 ~ 1978 :- liSCA Staf'.f' l1ember 
t.Iichnel Eberhardt modified this request to incl-ude f'!eld office 
filos conccrninr. any suah person identified as an informant, 
opor~tivc or source. 

Accordinr; to n aeo.rch of FBiliQ files, three 1nd·iv1dualo 
listed in refcrenc6d HSCA letter were identified as present 

J or former FBI infor~unts~ oporatives o~ sources. These are as 
i r"'. follo\·ls : i"' 

A D. \ ",. ..• , 
ssoc. "· --6 ,- \' -
Dep.ADAdm._ 2.-117290 G0.; t\ . t . , , ·-~,·,. , ~ 

A~::-D~~-Inv . --cy~A : ef~l ( 7 ) \! • l ~ ·~ .. 
Ad~. s:~.·--- ~ RIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,, .-; ._(\ \,\\ ~)'o 
Crim. lnv. -- CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L • KE~t~JI .r'\ .) ', 
ldent. · 'iJ ' 
lntell. . NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorrt~.¥_,\.General, 
t:~:;·~:~":-= Criminal Division, Attention: f·1r. R?bert L. Keuch, dated · · 
Plon.&lnsp._ August J;-n, 197~, captioned as abq-ve -. . · · ~ r ·' - ···•-( . . _ . r ,. -· ·.--.··· .) 
Rec.Mgnt.__ V ' ,/ .1 • -1! .1 • • 

p~[~i=·ili:~·~;:= ~~;lf/ / . ~;;c a , ·~~ :~ : -~~~\~\~ \;' -." ~~~~ 
Telephone Rm. _ ' d ~ I -
Director's Sec'y- MAIL ROOM ENCLQSUHEJ ( ) _ j I') d 9,:) - . 1~}, _ > FEII/OOJ 
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• 
HOUDE SELECT COf,ff·UTTBE ON ASSASSilTATIONS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

•• 
Informant A (probable associate). This individual 

o.dvinod on July 19. 1978 :· that he did not dcoire to be inter­
vimmd or conto.ctcd under any circumstances by anyone from the 
HSCA. Since this individual wan operated as an inf'o.rmo.nt from 
1960 to April~ 1966, and there are no documents in hie file 
subscQ,uent to April, 1966, thio informant file is deemed outside 
the period of' RSCA interest and_ is not bcine made available. 

Inf'ormo.nt B (probn.blc asoociato). Thin individual 
tmo contacted on July 19, 197 8 ~ and stated he doco not. ~m.nt 
his confidcn1Ginl relationship ~1ith the FBI revealed to the 
HSCA. Since thio individual was not opened as an informant 
until August, 1972, and cloood in I1arch> 1973. hia file is 
aloo beli~vcd to bo outoide the period of HSCA interest 
and is not bcine made available. · 

Inf'orrno..nt C (probable aosociatc). r::r:rorto by tuo 
:l?iolcl of'ficcz of the !'BI to locate thio former informant have 
been noeo.tivc. Ho ·uas last reported to have lcf't the United 
Sto.teo for Europe:" exact addrono unlr..nmm. Since this informant 
l'lD.D operated .for a brief period in 1968, and 't'lao an inmate of 
f1inaour:t State Penitentiary, Jef'f'cr::wn City:; r,lissouri, his 
FBIH0, inf'ormant .file 1'11ll bo mado available -to the HSCA' s 
Chief' Counoel nnd Director. All inf'ormation tendine: to 
idcntif'y thia in.forr:1t:mt l'lill be excised in a.ccordancc t·Tith the 
!·Icrn.orandum of Understanding. Arranccments for rovici·; by 
r:ir. BlaJ-ccy ohou1d be coordinated 1'1ith the CIU, Records r~ano.r;c­

E.J ment Di vi.::don, FBIHG. In:forme.nt' o field office file at the 
e' Kan::ms City Field Of'fico t'las destroyed durine routine file rf?.\t¥ destruction on January 7 ~· 197 8. The HSCA should also note 

.. nlt.t\ \" that this individual 1-Jas intcrvioucd dur.ine courcc of F.BI 's 
~ ,k ta L~ invest:teation of' the Kine as::·mss:tnation and results of' interview, 
~·t.-1!. I, 1.(' o.lonc; 't'Tith inf'orm:.:mt 1 o identity s l<Jan reported in PBIHCl 
~ l'\1 o.csnnsination invostir;ativc file:· which has boon made available h{ to the HSCA .. 

This letter completes response t!O' HSCA' S'·: requ.e:st :--o:f , 
June 20-~ 1978. 

- 2 -
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~tltct Committee on £1£:£:assinations 
l:l.&. JQoufe o( 1\tprtnntafitlt~ 

8n1 HOUS£ Dn'IC£ I!IUILDIHG, AHH£X% 

WASHINGTON, D.C. :0St5 

June 20, 1978 

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the United States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20430 

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division, Room 2113 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

i~~rC.[J 
t('.&(?d' 
'-{:og-p~ 

• 

Pursuant to the mandate under which the House 
Select Co~~ittee on Assassinations operates, it is 
incumbent upon us to ascertain not only the individual 
culpability of those individuals possibly involved in 
the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.,but 
also the direct or indirect responsibility of any organi­
zations so involved. Inasmuch as this portion of our 
mandate does not differentiate between governmental and 
non-governmental entities, the FBI is one of those · 
organizations whose possible complicity in the assassi­
nation of Dr. King must be examined. Such an examination 
must proceed on some fundamental assumptions: if James 
Earl Ray killed Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., an~the FBI 
were involved then such involvement could have been effec­
tuated only by direct FBI agent contact with James Earl 
Ray or through indirect contact by means of an FBI operative, 
informant or individual with whom the FBI had some type 
of source relationship. 

In order to analyze the question of possible direct 
contact it will be necessary to interview certain FBI 
agents who either were stationed at the offfce serving 
Missouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri 
during 1960-1967 or were involved in the unlawful flight 
investigation of James Earl Ray prior to the death of 
Dr. King. 

11A • • • I f " 

A prior request by this Committee has'sought the 
identity of some of these agents. While a list of such 
agents is not yet complete, it w~uld be .helpful if the 

I o ..... 
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The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Page Two 

FBI were to arrange interviews by the Committee for 
the following identified agents: 

UFAC - Robbery First - Case Agents 

Kansas City, 
Missouri 

Chicago, Illinois 

Springfield, 
Illinois 

St. Louis, 
Missouri 

SA Joseph L. Kissiah 
SA Thomas H. Weaver 
SA Rowen B. Ayers 

SA Robert F. Pevahouse 

SA Mack W. Oliver, Jr. 
SA Arthur Lee l'loods 
SA Robert c. Haines 

SA Cletis B. Bidewell 

To analyze the question of indirect FBI involve­
ment through informants, it is requested that the FBI 
advise whether the enclosed lists of persons contain 
the names of any FBI informant, operative or source. 
In the event of an affirmative response, it is requested 
that the FBI provide the House Select Committee on Ass­
assinations with the number of informants, operatives or 
sources in each· of the three lists and make an attempt to 
ascertain whether. any such individuals would consent to 
an interview by the Committee. It is also requested that 
the files on any such individual be prepared for review 
by myself personally. The enclosed lists represent an 
effort to establish priorities in what is recognized to 
be a consuming process on the part of the FBI. It is re­
quested however that this review be completed by August 
15, 1978. 

GRB:meh 
Encls: as 

xc: Danny 0. Coulson 

Very truly yours, 

JJ.~~ 
G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director 

• 



FD-36 (Rev. 3-24-77) . )/ 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

D Teletype 

D Facsimile 
~ AIRTEI. 

• PRECEDENCE·: 

D Immediate 

D Priority 

D Routine 

FBI • CLASSIFICATION: 

0 TOP SECRET 

0 SECRET 

0 CONFIDENTIAL 

0 EFT 0 

0 CLEAR 

Date 7/31/7 8 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) (ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION) 

FROM: SAC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097) 
0 

'---1--~H~O"'"'U..._SE S..E,LE.C.T......CQ.MM,;LT,TEE 
ON ASSASSINATIONS 

ReButel to St. Louis 7/28/78.1 
IV~ 

Enclosed herewith are three copies each of FD-302s 
reflecting interviews at St. Louis, Missouri, on 7/28/78 with 
ROBERT L. BENDER, former FBI Field Supervisor, and HOWARD • 
KENNEDY, former F~I Agent. I 

(,;· '-/ 
(/ '·, / . 

n-~~~ 
·it~\.\{jo 

Y- Bureau (Encs. )":':­
-l - St. Louis ~ / 

RBK:nln 
(3) 

EX-125'' 
·~t_C-~~ 

Transmitted --::--:---::--:----:=;---;--
<Number) (Time) 

tl.·. 

Per _____ _ 
FBI/DOJ 
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,.,..--~---~--· -~- , ___ _ 
FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70) 

~- • • ..J"' •• • ·FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dote of tronscrip)ion 7/31/78 

!•ir. HOv1ARD c .. KENtmOY resides at 55 narne:y\·70ld Drive, 
Ferguson, 1-Iissouri. £?3136~ residclnce te1.cphone number' {314) 
521-8221. , 

V..tr. ImHc'JE.DY is presently self-employed as a private· 
investigator and po~ygraph examiner. liG retired from. FBI service 
on 2/23/77 • Prior to his retirement he· 't'las a.ssigned to the 
St. Louis Division of th$ FBI from ~954 to the date of his 
~etirement. During 1.974 he was assisned tQ general criminal 
matters anil. worlted as a Sp~cial. Agent. unaex the supervision of 
.Field Supervisor ROBERT L .• BEt.JDER. 

I-lr. KEl'i!:JEDY \vas int.erviet1ed at: the St. Louis FBI. Office, 
ai:: which place he vo.luntaril.y appeared •. 

Yrr.. KENNEDY was exlrl.bi ted sufficient portions of .a closed 
St. Louis file 1.37-16185 to enable him. to idcntil:y it ~s a matter 
which w-as at one time assigned to hin wilile he was an FBI Agent .. 

The fi~e in this. instance pertains to one RIC!UUUl F... 0 'HARA., 
a former infol:Iilant of the St .. r.ouis Division of the· FBI. The 
attention o£ lJ!r. ImmmoY "t·1as directed to a m&toranclum.. in this . 
fil.e dated 3/19/7.4 from him to the. sAc~ St .. Louis-.. This memorandum 
is identified as serial. 5 of the fil.e. He 1vas permitted to read 
this memorandum in ·order to re£resh his memory concerning its 
contents. KENnEDY rcla'ced that from his review o£ this m~uorandum 
:i.t re£1-ec"i:~s the resul:cs of a contact .by him vlith .O'HARA. at 'i<-7hich 
tioe OTHARA furnished him severa~ pieces of information. 
Elrr~1EDY's attention was further directed to paragraph 2~ page 3 
of the me.'ltl.orandum, 1r1hich paragraph ~gins n:nuring the fall of 
197 3 • _.. .. , u and ending with n • •. • $ 2 0, 0-00. to kill !<Il>lG. u 

~~~ l~EDY stated that upon having his memory refreshed 
by reading t~he above memorandUl-u.,. he vaguely reca.J.l·s recei v.ing 
the i.nformation. He has no recollection, ho~;ever, of having 
disseminated the infoxmation contained in the .above-cited 
paragraph or that: the· in.formation __ w~s othen·dse acted upon .• 
Ra can cite no reason f9r such~ailure other than inadvertence. 
To the best. of his reoo-:tlectiQn, no action 't1'a.S·, in fact, taken 
concerning the .in:formatil,ln about :m.RTI!.i LUTHER Kn~G, as· contained 

lnte rviewed on---T7-r/~2H:3~-t/~:.,;7~S;)-----ot_.,S'-40t~ • .--.&L~o~-U""'·l~· i:>'3_,.1 --t!:HI,.Ji~s"'.,:;..~'O;.t.tu.lr.t.:..~..i· ___ File # ST. 62-5 m)7 

by __ _.-;S:~.e~~C..;._Ru.• O~V----:.tBi....· -r--.tK:l..Iu•Ai:iG~F,..!::!B;..,,'--.!.•IR.!...IS...a.,· ,!-/nu.z.l J.JDL.... _____ Date dictoted __ 7~_,,_13.:r.a.17j..,_7-~<Si-------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ond is loaned to your agency; 
it nnd its contents ore not to be distributed outside your agency. 

l~ ~ J~ Y.' .. ~ H-~, . ... . ,·((f'~ r·c.:~ _~: ~,·:.:-~.~~:J 
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SL 62-5097 

in the memorandum, and he shared this information with no 
other personnel in the office. 

Mr. KENNEDY was unable to provide an evaluation of the 
information and he is sure that no other information concerning 
KING \'las furnished to him by O'HARA. He can make no comment 
with regard to the credibility of the information at,this late 
date. He does not be l,ieve, ho~1ever, that credibility of either 
O'HARA or BYERS entered into any decision or lack of decision 
with regard to dissemination of the information concerning KING. 

Y~NNEDY recalls, however, from his many years of service 
in the FBI at St. Louis that RUSSELL BYERS was a well-known 
fence. 

KENNEDY reiterated that he has no idea or reason for the 
failure to disseminate the information contained in paragraph 
2 of page 3 o£ the cited memorandum as it relates to :MARTIN 
LUTHER KING. He noted that there is nothi."ng written on the 
memorandum to indicate such dissemination was made or action 
taken otherwise. 

Mr .. KENNEDY's attention \vas further directed to a hand­
written notation on the first page of the memorandum which 
states, "Notify locals of info re killing.n He identifies 
this notation as being in the handwriting of his former Supervisor, 
ROBERT L. BENDER. Upon reading the memorandum in detail, it 
was KENNEDY's conclusion that this handwritten notation did 
not apply to the above-cited paragraph but, instead, applied 
to an unrelated matter of interest to local authorities 
appaaring on page 2 of the memorandum. 

At the conclusion of interview, Mr. KENNEDY stated that 
in retrospect, the information concerning MARTIN LUTHER KING 
in the memorandum of 3/19/74 should have been acted upon. 

- 2* -
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FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70) • • . ' 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dote oftronscription 7-/31/78 

Mr·. HOWARD c .. KENNEDY resides at 55 Harneywo~d Drive, 
Ferguson, Missouri 63236, residence telephone number (314) 
521-8221. 

Mr. KENNEDY is presently self-employed' as a private 
investigator and polygraph examiner. He retired from FBI service 
on 2/28/77. Prior to his retirement he was assigned to the 
St. Louis Division of the FBI from 1954 to the date of his 
retirement. During 1974 he was assigned to general criminal 
matters and worked .as a Special Agent under the supervision of 
Field Supervisor ROBERT L.. BENDER. 

Mr~ KENNEDY was interviewed .at the St~ Louis FBI Office, 
at which place he voluntarily appeared~ 

Mr. KE~lEDY was exhibited sufficient portions of a closed 
St. Louis file 137-16185 to enable him to identify it as ;;t mat·t.er 
which was at one time assigned to him while he was an FBI Agent. 

The file in this instance pertains to one RICHARD F. 0'1~, 
a former informant of the St:. "Louis Division of the FBI. The 
attention of .t.J!r. KENNEDY was directed to a memorandum in ·this 
file dated 3/19/74 from him to the SAC, St. Louis. This memorandum 
is identified as serial 5 of the file. He was permitted to read 
this memorandum in order to refresh his memory concerning its 
contents. KENNEDY related that from his review of this memorandum 
:Lt reflects the results of a contact by him with O'HARA at which 
time O'IIARA furnished him several pieces of information. 
KENNEDY's attention ~1as further directed to paragraph 2, page 3 
of the memorapdum, which paragraph .hegins nDuring the fall of 
1973 •••. , " and ending wii;:h n ••• $20,000 to kill KING." 

1-ir. KEl'llilEDY stated that upon having his memory refreshed 
by reading the above memorand~~~ he vaguely recalls· receiving 
the information. He has no recollection1 howeverr of having 
disseminated the information contained in the above-cited 
paragraph or that the information was othe~qise acted upon~ 
He can cite .no reason for such ,failure other than inadvertence. 
To the best of his recollectio~, no action tqas, in fact, tru~en 
concerning the information aq6ut .MARTIN LUTHER XING, as contained 

Interviewed an _ __.,7+/_.,2..,8<.z./_,7,_,8"-----at.......!:::S~t::..:•~L=.:O:::.;U:::.l.::• =S.L,.:........:;Mi=·=S::.:S:::.;O=-U=r=i:_:_ __ File # SL 6 2-5 097 

by __ ___;,;S=A=· C;:;...o._R;.;..:;..;;..O_Y---"B-' .• '-----'K""'LA___;,;""'G_E-'-R....!.,_J:....R...:. ... ::.;/!,_n=l.::.:n=-------oate dictated 7/31/7 8 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents ore not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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SL 62-5097 

in the memorandum, and he shared this information with no 
other personnel in the office. 

Mr. KENNEDY was unable to provide an evaluation of the 
information and he is sure that no other information concerning 
KING was furnished to him by 0 I HARA. He can make no comment 
-..-vith regard to the credibility of the information at this late 
date. He does not believe, however, that credibility of either 
O'HARA or BYEP~ entered into any decision or lack of decision 
with regard to dissemination of the information concerning KING. 

KENNEDY recalls, however, from his many years of service 
in the FBI at St. Louis that RUSSELL BYERS was a well-known 
fence. 

KENNEDY reiterated that he has no idea or reason for the 
failure to disseminate the information contained in paragraph 
2 of page 3 of the cited memorandum as it relates. to ~mRTIN 
LUTHER KING. He noted that there is nothing written on the 
memorandum to indicate such dissemination was made or action 
taken otherv1ise. 

Mr. KENNEDY's attention was further directed to a hand­
written notation on the first page of the memorandum which 
states, "Notify locals of info re killing." He identifies 
this notation as being in the handwriting of his former Supervisor, 
ROBERT L. BENDER. Upon reading the memorandum in detail, it 
v1as KENNEDY's conclusion that this hand,Jri:tten notation did 
not apply to the above-cited paragraph but, instead, applied 
to an unrelated matter of interest to local authorities 
appearing on page 2 of the memorandum. 

At the conclusion of interview, Mr. IffiNNEDY stated that 
in retrospect, the information concerning MARTIN LUTHER KING 
in the memorandum of 3/19/74 should have been acted upon. 

- 2* -
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H>-302 (REV. I 1·2.7-70) 
.,.. .... •• • 

. :FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dote of tronscription_..;.7..::./_3;....;1-'/~7_3 __ _ 

Ur. ROBERT L.. !lEL;DER rcaidcs at Routo 1, Box 338 # ChasterlialdT 
Hi.r;souri 63'017 ~ rcside.nea telepl;,one nu..."itber (314} 391-6513 .. 

:nr. 1J11t~DER i~ p.r~sent~y ·uneraployeaf' having retirad fr-om FB'I 
service on. 2/2S./77 .• Prior to his retixe~nt he 1-il;lS assigned to 
the St. Louis F.ield Division oi the FBI :f:rOAt 1953 i:o tl1e date of 
hi.a .retircn.en.t. Additionally, he served in tho capZicity of 
Field SUIOervisor in the st. Louis Divi.sion of tho Fl3-:t for .aDDrOX:­
ir.tatcly nino yoars prior to illld until. t.h(l- date of his r-e.tir~ent .. 
Ha supervised general criminal uattcrs. 

1lr •. BE~IDER wan intervie't'J"ed at t.he St. Louis FBI Of£icer at 
t7hich placa he volun±ari~y appqared. 

z,lr.. BEimER was exhibi t.cd sufficient nox-tions of a closod 
st.._ Louis flle 137-lvl.r.l:S to cnabJ.o him to- iuentify i:t as a :matter 
t1hieh wao at one tima under hin su;:er~!isi-cm. and assign~ to an 
Agent und~ his suparvi.sion. by tho nama of HOWARD c.. 1remmoY"' 

Tho: file in this instcmco pcJ:t.ains to ·one RI'C!LlU<D F. o "liAR..'\, 
a fo~mar informant of the St .. Louis Di.vision of the Fnr. .• 

"rhe attention of l-lr.. BL.'!:IDE::l \·Ias directed to a :ii'~·:norandam in 
thi.s fll~ dated 3/19/7>'1 to the SAC, St .. Lo<:~is, fron Special Agent 
HON'llRD c.. 1-mt.JNBDY. This ~C:;iiOrand:um is identified as serial 5 of 
the file.. n:r. BBUDBR wan parmitt.cd to rea.d this ::ter::or.ardur:l in 
order to refresh hio meoory concerning its contants.. Although 
lw had no indaganaant recollection of the memorandum or its con·tents, 
aftsr re.ud.ing .it he concl.uded tl:\a.t tr..e mo..'llorand.lEI: hac1 ~rossed his 
desk on or abou.t 3/19/'14, as attested -eo by the appearance of his 
ha.ndvn:iting on t.lw ~~orandum.. BEliDER"'S' at·tention t·;as further 
directed to· paragraph 2 1· paga 3. o£ t..!m ser:-~randun~ which paragraph 
begins, rtnuring the fall of 1.973 "··~:: ana e11diuq wi.th . n ••• $201 000 
t9 kill ro:r_;!G. tr 

Mr., BE?:1DER r-elated t:bat he had no .inuependant :recoll.c.cti.on of 
the paxagraph in quost:i<hJ.t ho~rever ~ upon r<!vim·ling the entire 
I:l~>loramluu dated 3/~9/74, h~ found no evidence th;J.t: the inf£~rmation 
contained in ·i:he above-oit~cl paragr~ph. -v1as either act:ed upon or 

Interv iewed on __ -->=;'='fh/~t.~~Afr·7-J.~<;.,;;:;:::~---ot .. 
# .c.u# 1..... £H •. ., LOUJ;.;.:o# 1-libSOW: :i: File # -S~L.-TCi-:2b-5~C,.q9~7~--

by_---f5~b~C"!-f~:-.;fJ0f.'t:CYB~ .. =-;~~'fi:ifrr· .,'rf(!~.,2:;f.R~1 --il;lRFf.._~ .. ~j-F-'t~llft'l1:t--------- 00 te dictated_-.:;1r,-;r"l::;::lM/;.;.;79;Sr-------

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It i~ the property of the ,FBI ond is loaned to your agency; 
it ond its contents ore not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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disseminated beyond the file in which the me~oranda~ is located. 
He did note that there is a handwritten notation in his hand­
~vri ting on page 1 of the mer.torandum which states, "Notify locals 
of info re killing. 11 Upon reading the memorandum in detail, 
it "\·Tas BENDERrs conclusion that this handt·Tritten notation did 
not apply to the above-cited paragraph but, instead, applied to 
an unrelated matter of interest to local authorities appearing 
on page 2 of the memorandum. 

1rr. BENDER stated that he has absolutely no recollection 
as ·to v1hy t!1e information contained in the above-cited paragraph 
on page 3 of the memorandum in question was not disseminat~d 
or acted upon. He can only as-sume that such failure was through 
inadvertence. He can make no judgment l'Thatsoever concerning 
the credibility of the information as a possible reason for 
not acting on it. Bffi~DER related, however, that because of 
his long association with the FBI in St. Louis, he does recall 
an individual by the name of RUSSELL BYERS as a well-kno~~ 
thief and fence. 

At the conclusion of interview, l4r. BENDER stated that in 
retrospect and in light of today' s climate, the information 
concerning !·mRTIN LUTHER KinG in the memorandum of 3/19/74 
should have been acted upon. 

- 2* -
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FD-302·(REV. 11-27-70) 

<?~ ,...~ •• .<:: 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date oftranscription._..!7J../_:3::.;:J.~/!.-7::..:::.8 __ _ 

Mr· .. ROBERT L ... BENDER resides at Route 1, Box. 3'8ff, Chesterfield, 
Missouri 63017, residence telephone number (314) 391-6518 • 

. Mr. BENDER is presently unemployed, having retired from FBI 
service on 2/28/77. Prior to his retirement he was assigned to 
the St. Louis Field Division of the FBI from 1.953 to the date of 
his retirement. Additionally, he served in the capacity of 
Field Supervisor in the St. Louis Division of the FBI for approx­
imately nine years prior to and until the date of his retirement. 
He supervised general crim~nal matters • 

.n.1r •. BENDER was interviewed at the St. Louis FBI Office., at 
·w·hich place he voluntarily .appeared .• 

Mr •. BENDER v1as exhibited sufficient portions of a closed 
St. Louis file 137-16185 to enable him to-identify it as a matter 
which -v;~as at one time under his .supervision and assigned to an 
Agent under his supervision by the name of HOWARD c. KENNEDY. 

The file in this instance pertains to one RICHARD F. O'IIARA, 
a former informant of the St .. Louis Division of the FBI ... 

The attention Of Fir. BE~IDER was directed to a memorandum in 
this file dated 3/19/74 to the SAC, St. Louis,. from Special. Agent 
HOWARD c. KENNEDY. This memora..11dum is identified as serial 5 of 
the file. r~:rr. BENDER was permitted to read this memorandum in 
order to refresh hi·s memory concerning its contents. Although 
he had no independent recollection of the memorandum or its contents, 
after reading it he concluded that the memorandum had crossed his 
desk on or· about 3/19/74,. as attested to by the appearance of his 
hand-vlrit.ing on the memorandum. BENDER's attention was further 
directed to paragraph 2, page 3 of the memorandum, which paragraph 
beginS, UDUring the fall Of 1973 • •·• 1 U and ending 't'l7i.th ll·• • • $201 OQQ 
to kill KING." 

~~. BENDER related that he had no independent recollection of 
the paragraph in question; hO\'lever, upon reviewing the en·tire 
memorandum dated 3/19/74,. he found no evidence that the information 
contained in the above-cited paragraph was either acted upon or 

lnterv iewed on'--7+-,.;-l-62~8+/-17~8i-----at...;S~t;t;..,.. ---±L&O>.tU~i~s;;..I'-.M!lQi~S~SO<;O>l'.l:l-Jr!;.;J.;&...' ___ File # SL 62-5 097 

by _ _,So;~.A~c__.,:a~o~Y~.--.~B1;4-, --J:J~K..~.I,"'E\U;G;uE:..aR~,,_...;'u.T.r~R-._,./...~.nJ.Jlwn;.L._ _______ Date dictated_-~.7+/-3t..~l~.~-/:.....7w8.z.._ _____ _ 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to )\OUr agency; 
it and its contents ore not to be distributed out&ide your agency. 
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disseminated beyond the file in which the memorandum is located. 
He did note that there is a handwritten notation in his hand­
writing on page 1 of the memorandum vlhich states, "Notify locals 
of info re killing." Upon reading the memorandum in detail, 
it was BENDER's conclusion that this handwritten notation did 
not apply to the above-cited paragraph but, instead, applied to 
an unrelated matter of interest to local authorities appearing 
on page 2 of the memorandum. 

Mr. BENDER stated that he has absolutely no recollection 
as to why the information contained in the above-cited paragraph 
on page 3 of the memorandum in question was not disseminated 
or acted upon. He can only assume that such failure was through 
inadvertence. He can make no judgment whatsoever concerning 
the credibility of the information as a possible reason for 
not acting on it. BENDER related, however, that because of 
his long association with the FBI in St. Louis, he does recall 
an individual by the name of RUSSELL BYERS as a well-known 
thief and fence. 

At the conclusion of interview, Mr. BENDER stated that in 
retrospect and in light of today•s climate, the information 
concerning MARTIN LUTHER KING in the memorandum of 3/19/74 
should have been acted upon. 

- 2* .,. 
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TO DIRg·cTOR FBI (62-117290) ROUTINE 
r -/ 

ATTE)JT ION CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION 
/ 

BT/ 
( 

~N-CLAS 

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA); BUDED: 

A t13 usT · 4 , 1918. \~~a.\ 
RE DIRECTOR TELETYPE JULY 28, 1978, CAPTIONED AS 

REVIEW OF DEATH RECORDS, STATE OF MISSISSIPPI, AUGUST 1, 1978, 

REFLECTS FORMER JN184-R NOt~ DECEASED. 

BT 

1.:;. 

. "'" ·-

1 • . "' 1 , ~~ (i • .., ·tn-1·o 
', I II !' '. ) '::J 0 
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TRANSMIT VIA: 

D Teletype 

D Facsimile 

IK] Airtel 

• PRECEDENCE: 

D Immed.iate 

D Priority 

D Routine 

FBI 

CLASSIFICATION: 

D TOP SECRET 

D SECRET 

D CONFIDENTIAL 

0 EFT 0 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

· D CLEAR 1 

.. 

G I 

~~---A~~~~~---------------------~~~---~~~~~---~------
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) 

ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION 

FROM SAC, MILWAUKEE (62-1835)(RUC) 
(j 

SUBJECT: HQIISE-SE~ ~I:r.m ON 
_A_~S.AS .. SlJ~AJlJ.Pl~-:?_(HSCA) ; 

BUDED: 8 8 78 
&. 

Jr>'1~ 
Re Butel to Milwaukee, dated ~/1/78. 

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies each 
of the following: Milwaukee airtel to Bureau, date& 
7/26/78, captioned uMURKIN" (MI 44-388-378), and · ~· 1, 
Milwaukee memo of SA DON H. MARTIN, dated 8/12/68, /h -, 
captioned "MURKIN" (MI 44-388-380). 'I J ,.; 

For information of the Bureau, a review of 
Milwaukee indices did not reflect any identifiable 
information with ROBERT FRANKLIN SANDERS, DPOB 11/18/27, 
Lenoir, North Carolina. · 

A review of MI 44-388, captioned "MURKIN" from 
questioned serial, Charlotte airtel to Bureau on 7/17/68, 
only reflected two communications where ROBERT FRru~IN 
SANDERS' name was mentioned. These communications are 
being furnished a~~~closures. _I _ 

/\·125 REC-59~ J 
/ I I ~ 
- ~ .-; ...... ~-\,. 
.~,\.''I\ 
~\)"'""'. 

\~\JV\) 
~- Bureau (Encs. 4)(RM) 
1 - Mil "tvaukee ~ ~. '-!-- _ 1 
JAS/bjt ,..,~--~ 
(3) ..__ rz::v_ Rq ~~ 

~c..(!; 

I U.;'-'-~~-: {,q'f I 
tt AUG 7 1978 l 
------ J ij(j~---~~1 

-

Approved' 0 \~ Transmitted --,--------- Per---~~-
<Number) (Time) 

GPO : 1977 0 - 225-539 
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A!RTEL AIRMAIL 

TO.: DIRECTOR~ FBI (44...,38861) 

FROM: SAC~ l.ULWAUKEE (44-388) (P) 

SUBJECT: MUR.KIN 

7/26/68 

Ra Charlotte airtel to the Bureau 6/17/68~ Milwaukee 
airtel to the Bureau 6/29/68, and Bureau airtel to Hilwaukee 
7/2/68. 

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA JO:ffil L. DUFFY: 

,At Racine, ~..Jisconsin,. 

On June 27, 1968, Mrs •. MA..."UKA FOXIE, 1940 Mead Road, 
advised she had no further information to furnish and that to· 

.·the best of her l<nowledge,. the information previ,ous:Ly furnished 
·iby J:ier was true. She mentioned that she has maintained a close 
-ch~~~ on all telephone calls orig~ating from Union Grove, Wis.~ 
-ln the event the unknown caller in question repeats his calls. 

Mrs. FOXIE. aga£n expressed her· strong desire to· 
· remain completely anonyinous regarding this matter. 

The follo~~g investigation was conducted by 
SA DANIEL E .. B.&.~'·\1'111!: 

At Hi.lwau..'l<ee, Wisconsin, 

On. July 9, 1968, contact v1as made with ROBERT WE:NZEL, 
Genera~ Security Supervisor, Wisconsin Telephone Company,. 20~ E. 
Wisconsin Avenue; Milwaukee, Wisconsin. He was. requested t~ 

~~ (AM) 

~-

7't./-3 63-J78 
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Nl 44-388 

attempt to locate lor..:g distance toll records for three calls 
made from an mlknown telephone nUJ.-nbe:r ~ Union Grove~ Wisconsin,. 
to the following telephone numbers in Lenoir~ North Carolina~ 
on June 11, 1968: 

704-758-2908; 
. 704-754-4930; 
704-758-2100 .. 

On July· 23, 1968, t?ENZEL advised a seal':C;h had been 
·made of toll call records covering Union Grove, Wisconsin, 
during t.'!-J.e pertinent period> and that said search failed to­
locate any tqll calls reflecting calls to the above numbers. 
He said. that if the calls were made on a collect basis or if 
a credit card was used,. the records woul.d be found in NOrth 
Carolina. · 

It is noted that i...""l. the origina·l interview with 
¥.rs. FOXIE, she advised that the unknown caller paid for 
his phone calls and also apparently 'l't;as calli..'"lg fr.ozn a coin.. 
opera t:ed telephon~· !" 

tEADS 

At Kenosha, Racine, end Union Grove" 1nsconsin, 

Will cor..duc.t credit and criminal checks-· on the name 
of ROBERT FF..M~N SANDEP$ ... 
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;• :~ION4L FORM 1'<0. 10 c•• 
MAY 1S·ez EDITION 
CSA FPMR (41 CFR) 1.01-11.0 

( • 
• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO 

FRO~! 

SUBJECT: 

Memorandum 
SAC, MIL~-7AUKEE (44-388) 
ATTENTION: SA WILLIAM Y. DORAN 

DATE: August 12, 1968 

SA DON H. MARTIN 

MURK IN 

1968. 
Re Hilwaukee airtel to the Bureau, July 26, 

The following investigation -vras conducted 
by SA TOLBERT L. GREENWOOD, at Union Grove, Wisconsin: 

On August 1, 1968, DUANE PET~~SEN, Chief of 
Police, Union Grov·e Police Department, advised that 
his files reflect no record for ROBERT FRANKLIN SANDERS. 
He stated that ·a ROBERT ANDERSON, date of birth 
Dece:-nber 13, 1942, of Box. 26M, Kansasville, Hisconsin, 
was cited for speeding on September ·29, 1967. He 
stated that he is not familiar with anyone by either 
nameo 

On August 1, 1968, JERRY VETT~~N, Village 
Clerk, Union Grov·e, adv·ised that his files contain no 
listing for either name. 

On August 1, 1968, HERMAN DAHL, Postmaster, 
u. s. Post Office, Union Grov·e, advised that a ROBERT 
ANDER$QN liv·ed on Highway 11 near Union Grov·e. ANDERSON 
is approximately 40 years of age and has been in the 
area for at least 10 years. He stated that he diq not 
kno-w any subscribers by the name of SANDERS. He· stated 
that a Negro family by the name of SAUNDERS or SANDERS 
resided at the old. Hemp Mill on High't·ray 11. 

The following investigation was conducted by 
SA DON H. MARTIN: 

On dates indicated, the follo't¥ing individuals 
caused searches to be made of .. their respec.tiv·e files . 
and advised that they could locate no identifiable reference 
or record for ROBERT FRANKLli~ SANDERS: 

On August 5, 1968, EDMUND JAKOBOWSKI, . </</--:?,BfJ -3S'D 
Records Bureau, Racine, Wisconsin, . . : ~.o~i.c:.e . - · ~.- v· -• . .. " . 
Department.. : . ..:., .· ·.:.· /f.:· · · · · --- . 

(;, d- ~ I I ? ;l 'l J - /.·) ·7 I . ·-- . .. :: .. ' . 
~··· .. .. . ~ ~ .. - . .: -.-:ttv\u· 

• 1 av n 
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On August 6, 1968, Lt. ABE TOIGO, Records 
Bureau, Kenosha, W'isconsin, Police Department. 

On August 6, 1968, Deputy JOE KOBALSNIK, 
Records and Identification, Kenosha County 
Sheriff's Department, Kenosha, Wisconsin. 

On August 6, 1968, GLORIA MlTC~LL, Clerk, 
Credit Bureau of Racine, Inc., Racine, 
W'iscansin. 

On August 6, 1968, Deputy NAT. CACCIOTTI, Records 
and Identification, Racine County Sheriffrs 
Department, Racine, Wisconsin. 

On August 6, 1968, MARION STEINHETZ, Manager, 
Credit Bureau of Kenosha, 815 - 57th Street, 
Kenosha, Hisconsin. 

..... ""',., 
" -
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ttt. Robert L. Keuch August 4, 1978 
Special Counsel to the Attorney General 

1 - Mr. Mintz 
Director, FDI Attn: Hr. Heller 

0 1 - Criminal Investigative 
Division 

HOUSE SELEC~ C0~~4ITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U. S. llOOSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (llSCA) 

Attn: Mr. J.J. Jamar 
1 - Mr. Bailey 
1 - Mr. Foster t)l/ '/ ~~( 

• I ttA 
Refe:rcmc~ l.S made to your letter dated July 24, 1978, .~ \"" 

captioned nuouse Select Corrani ttee on 1tssassinations· Request 111cof" ,.t. ts· 
for nenphis Field Office Files·. 11 

•• ,_.v.~;,t I f•:O 
r-. ,. ~ t~ 

In rcsfonse to your request in referenced letter~ ~~~9~~~~f 
Uemphis Field Office files of five informants, who reported ~'.t1 ,,~,fl 
on activitico of th.e Invn.ders, are being processed by the &~ .. t'\. ~ QA 
Congressional Inquiry Unit (CIU), Records Management Division/ 1•}~·- ·o'{Y 
FDI neadquarters {FBII:IQ) • As indicated in referenced letter 1 ~·(1 , a'\~· 
cxciseu versions of these files v1ill be made available only / 1 '· 

to !Ir. G. nobert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA.. ' 
You uill be advis~d t-vhen fila processing is completed. 
Files involved to·tal 47 sections-

0 

In referenced letter, you advised you shared the 
un 's concern regarding the release of these files. Based 
on this concern and believing your position to be sound, a 
r~1resentative of the CIU, subsequent to receipt of referenced 

to leiter, informally furnished you a list of points a~ainst . ~ •• ';I 

~- mal ing these files availabl~(o nt";c , " I . _ Jc2.!7 /)· 
~ ff:i ,:Y nc 1 -45 \q t:t- , I ) ;)_'1 o It·;·~ 

t'l:. On July 27, 197~ you advised that yaq revievied our 
§5 a~t~ru."fient~:s and found them Pdrsuasive, but still believed the 
~ u ~( ision as outlined in referenced letter was the best course 

o · action in this natter.. IIowever, you desired to use our 
at~·uments in responding to latter to the attorney General fro~ 

--~--·cllo&>oo<o•~gressman Louis B. Stokes, Chaircan1 IWCA, dated Ju1Y"'"'5r1"9"13": ~ 
: / You asked that this information be furnished you on a foroal . 
· f!J·'v._ basis. ~2: AUG 10 '1978 
i Assoc. Dir. __ / 

0•P· Ag tdm.- ( / · In accordance with your requeot, the followil'fg l_.JOi'ii't'S'"' ~ 
A~::.·o~r.: nv. -uertt. ved from .decisions at FBII:1Q and a revie~·T of Congressman 

Ad_m. Servs. __:gtoJ~es' letter dat~d Ju~y 5, 1,9 73, are submitted: 

FBI/DOJ 

Cnm. lnv. __ . ..,~,~~ (,. J , . 
ld t • .· ,. i" \ \ I~ I t~~~ IJ , · 

en. 

1
, ,..,·,.u-- ~h ,.;"" 

Intel!. ..- f' (:,/\ ' 
Laboratory --i\ '\ (..,. I )( ~ J '"'' 
Legal Coun. __ u(J'TA:mel.• .. • \;~~j'f f}'t'·"' SEE NOTE PAGE 6'.· . ~ . 
Pion. & Insp. - { 7 ) J ...,,J ( 

Rec. Mgnt.- :Y:;;~ / 1\ ~ ,tw .). ,· · 
Tec~ •. Servs._ ~~~ p~ \ 
Tra1n1ng \'ll\ 

Public Ails. Oil._ ~'-.~ '", ·'T -l~~~··~l'"' ' :'. 'i'Ti>'\T CQ~FI,~T'I-.~;,'h' ... · 

~ 
t:l;l_!jjt 1'\ ~·· ........ ~ : .. \ .• ... 1\l.J, .... J.J 

Telepho RI.. 1 f :) 1 1(}'7 1 I'.. .., .... , ·, · • 1. · .1' • • ··~··r· ·'D 
Directo S<>c'y 1.1 MAIL ~P,'AM .. ... ~~~ }..; I.IJ.<VJ.o~~,..;.;_.!.. 1 -.l.:.' · .. 

, DL:IE4~~ \o B_ ~~~ 
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• 
l·Il:'.. Robert L. l~euch 
Special Counsel to the Attorney General 

1. As stated in our letter to Congressman Stokes 
dated June 13, 1978, if it becomes general knowledge that FBI 
informant £iles are being opened to outside parties, informant 
privilege is threatened and our informant development prograo 
can be severely hampered._ Despite the HSCA's statement in 
the lc·tter from Congressman Stokes that it is not seeking 
the informants' identitiao at this time, this is not the 
central issue in point. The central issue is the principle 
of op~ning a field office informant file to outside parties. 

2. The BSCA was provided access to J?BIIIQ files 
concerning infor.mants who reported on the Invaders. 
Although the HSCA feels these were administrative in 
nature, tho policy of the nureau at that time required that 
all inforEation of a substantive nature be furnished to FBIHQ. 
Data such a·s informant • s travel, amount of payments and a 
surr~ary of background material are examples of such infor­
uation provided to FBIHQ._ Therefore, FDillQ feels that its 
files contain significant information concerning the operation 
of any informant. 

3. All information of substance concerning the 
Invaders organization furnished by these info~ants would be 
reported in the Invaders file at FDIHQ. The BSCA has had 
access to ti1is file since December, 1977. The HSCA has 
shown no interest in ~eview·ing the Nemphis Field Office 
file concerning the Invaders, a file which would contain 
all reports from informants covering the Invaders. It 
would appear logical to examine this file in detail prior 
to pressing for files of informants, none of whom were 
oven menbers of the Invaders at the time of or prior to 
Kingts assassination. 

4. Revie't'T of FDIIIQ informant files was restricted 
to ~ir. G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, IISCA, 
and not to his staff because, since the staff had access 
to the Invaders file at FDIHQ, their knowledge of the 
organization could possibly result in identification of 
informants through a cross checking of the files. Subsequent 
to~~. Blakey's review of the informant files 1 the FBIHQ 
Invadero file \'las deliver_ed to the HSCA on July 6 1 1978. 1-iO't-1 

-2-
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. Mr. Robert L. tteuch 
Special Counsel to tha Attorney General 

Ur. Blakey himself has access to the substantive Invaders 
filo, and, similarly, his possible new knowledge. conla result 
in sou~ce identification if allowed access to field office 
file$ .. 

5. On July 17 and 18, 1973, all five informants 
\1ere contacted to qetcrmine if they would permit disclosuro 
of their identification to the USCA. All declined. 

G. Following his review of FDIHQ files on 
!'lay .19, 1978, ~Ir. Blakey told agents present that he found 
no evidence ·that any of our informants acted as 11 agent 
provocatours.n He ftl~ished notes taken during his review 
to FDIUQ and requeste<l the notes be maintained by the FBI 
for possible futuro use in writing into his final report a 
paragraph to the effec·t: he had found no evidence that any of 
these infor.mants had instigated violence. no made no request 
at thQt time to review field office infor.nant files. It is 
po3siblc that V'..:r. Plakey is satisfied with the revieu of 
FDIUQ infor.mant files. 

7. Tho FBI desires to maintain consistency 
uith regard to our position in thio matter. In our letter 
<co Congrossnan Stokes datmd June 13, 1973, access t:o these 
:l:iles \'las donied. Thio position v;as <locided upon after 
careful deliberation between interested divisions in the 
FDI nnd, in our view£ the BSCA bas proviued no baois to cause 
a change of this position. 

S. Providing the HDCA access to field office 
infor.p~t files, although e~cised, could servo a$ an 
undooirable ~~ecedent for other outside groups to review 
ouch files. 

9. Deca.use of the large number of excisions 
in these files to prot~ct the identities of informants, 
it is unlikely the IISCA will be satisfied with its review, 
if granted. It will probably ask for fewer excisions and/ 
or the identities of the informants. 

-3 ... 

NW 55004 Docld:32989737 Page 69 

... 



•• 
!4r. Robert L • !{CUCh 
Sp0oia:l Counsel :to the Attorney General 

10. Finally, the letter from Congress~an Stokes 
dated July 5, 1978, has peen analy~ed at FBIHQ and, generally, 
it is not believed it contains additional information giving 
substance to tb$ allegation that our informants acted as 
"ag0nt provocatew:s." Specifically, the follol'ling points are 
noted: · 

a.. The letter states (pages l and 4) that the 
nscn. had access to relevant Du:t'eau personnel and has conducted 
extensive interview among those who may also be sUbjects of 
this aspect of the committee's investigation. The Committee 
claims need to review the files to determine if the written 
record $UVPOrts or refutes the oral testimony on the relevant 
questions.. Ito~'1GVer·, th~ letter offers no specific reoul,to 
of intervie~s of personnel or others concerning the basic 
alieg~tion. It has not. identified any specific indiviuual 
w11o has furnished information bea~ing on this allegation. 

b. ~he letter states (page 4) that based on 
field interviews with former nembers of the Invaders and 
people present in Ue:mphis at the time of the march, the 
11 Invaders were in fact a proximate cause of the violence. 11 

This is not new infotmation~ The PBIDQ file concerning the 
Invaders and media reports issued then and more recently verify 
the Invaders culpability regarding violence during the ntarch, 
The letter also states (page 4) that nit is universally 
believed ·that tho Invader follo~1ors '\'lho c;c;tusocl the violence 
were paid FBI operatives. 11 The FDI considers this state.TUent 
a sHoeping generalization and again the Cornmittee offers 
no specific identities of individuals who believed thos~ 
causing violence were FBI in£or.oants. Other than articles 
appearing in ''Newsday11 magazine in 1976 and, more recently, 
statements by Mark Lane and possibly former members of the 
lnvauers, who olse shares this belief? The letter from 
Congressman Stokes identifies no one. 

c. This letter statos (pago 4) that the 11riemphis 
Field Office had prior knowledge of impending violence (a 
fact r~terr..orialized in FBI uocunonts). u This statement 
i~plics the FBI knew of violence because its informants 

-4-
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Hr. Rohe:t:t L. Keuch 
Special Counsel to the Attorney General 

were instructed to instigate violence.. I!owever., as shown 
in our files, FBI kno't'tledge of impending violence was based 
on information from var.io~s informants and officials, 
resulting from a tense situation brought about by the 
Sanitation Workers. Strike, all of which made knowledge of 
impending violence rather obvious. 

d. The letter states (pages 4 and 5) tnat '1nembers 
of the Invaders were observed by agents of the FBI exnorting 
the crowd and readying weapons from signposts (a fact later 
testified to under oath by these agents)-. 11 A review of the 
Invaders and info~ant file$. at FDIBQ disclosed that none 
of the ~nformants were m~ers of the Invaders at the time 
violenc~ occurred. Only one of these five informants \'Tao 
over a meruber and that was subsequent to the assassination. 

e. The letter states (page 5) that uPJ;ofessor 
Blakey's review of the files revealed that at least one 
informant subsequently joined a more violence~prone 
organization.u ·It is assumed this statement is to demonstrate 
the informant's propensity for violence. However, the FDX 
believes that King•s death and the rioting that followod 
intensified racial feeling and tended to ~ake some organiza­
tions more violent. ?herefore, it is logical that whatever 
organization our informant was redirected into, it would be 
more violenc~ prone. 

-5-
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Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
Special Counsel to the Attorney General 

• 

NOTE: This matter concerns HSCA request to r .eview Memphis 
Freid Office files of five informants who reported on 
activities of the Invaders, a Memphis youth gang. The HSCA 
is trying to resolve an allegation that our informants 
instigated violence which caused King to return to Memphis 
where he was killed. We granted access to Headquarters 
files of the informants to Mr. Blakey only, but d~nied his 
subsequent request for similar access to field office files. 
In letter to the Attorney General dated 7/5/78, Congressman 
Stokes request·ed a conference to resolve the issue. Mr. Keuch' s 
letter of 7/24/78 stated his position, which is to provide 
Blakey access to the files, excising all identifying data. 
While we agree that Mr. Keuch's position is sound, our 
arguments against release are being provided him formally, 
per his request. 

Full background and details regarding this matter 
were set forth in D. Ryan to Mr. Bassett memorandum dated 
7/28/78, which recommended a letter to Mr. Keuch be sent 
listing our arguments against release of the files. This 
m~morandum has been approved by the Director. 

-6-
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TO 

OP'TIONAI. P'OIII4 UO, 10 
" .IULY 1e7~ ctOITIOH 

oeA P'I"JlR c•• Cf'lll tOI·II.e 

.... • tJ£HTED STATES GOvrfiMENT 

Atfemorandum • 
The Director DATE: 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

fl·-~ .. -

JUL 2 4 1978 

• 

FROM ": ~bert L. Keuch RLK:mal 
Special Counsel to the Attorney General 

SUBJECT: ~House Select Committee on Assassinations 
Request for Memphis ·Field -office Files 

By letter dated July 5, 1978, directed to the Attorney 
General, the Select Committee has repeated its request for ·, 
access to the Memphis, Tennessee; field office informant files 
concerning informants in the Invaders, a black militant group 
in that city. It is my judgment, as Special Counsel for the 
Attorney General, that it is necessary to provide access to 
excised versions of the requested files to Committee Chief 
Counsel, Professor G. Robert Blakey. I have made an oral 
request to have the files .processed and this is to request 
that ·this task be completed as soon as possible and that 
Professor Blakey be provided access to the processed files. 

As you are aware, we had, by letter of June 13, 1978, 
previously refused the request of the Committee. I concurred 
in that action and believe it was correct based on the fact 
that, in ou·r view, the only need demonstrated by the Committee 
for access to the field office files rested on naked allega­
tions which had been denied in the past. In the Committee's 
latest demand, presented by the July 5 letter, the Committee, 
on pages 3, 4, and 5 of the letter, outlines in greater detail 
the justification for its request. While it may be our judg­
ment that the information set forth by the Committee is not 
sufficient to substantiate the allegations made about the 
activities of the informants at issue, it is equally clear 
that we can no longer take the position that the Committee's 

. legislative and investigative needs are based on pure specula­
~tion and/or naked allegations. That being the case, the 
/ · limited access outlined above should be granted in response 

to the Committee's request. 

I am, of course, aware of the deep concern held by the 
Bureau concerning any indication that we are willing to 
disclose informants or release information which will lead 
to their disclosure. I share that concern and my decision 
in this matter has been reached only with the greatest 
po~sibld ~onsideration of that concern. 
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In addition to the further justification submitted by 
the Committee for their request, I believe there are other 
factors which support my conclusion that we should provide 
the limited access discussed. An important factor is that, 
if the response to the Committee's latest request is a complete 
refusal, the Committee \-lill issue subpoenas for the informant 
files. - The only way we could respond to such subpoenas other 
than by providing the requested information would be to seek 
to have them enjoined by a federal court. While this type 
of confrontation may ultimately be necessary during the course 
of·the Committee's proceedings, it does not appear wise to 
take this step without first offering limited access. This 
is so for two reasons. 

First, in contrast to the limited access we will offer 
the Committee, a subpoena would request access to the informant 
files byfue entire staff thereby increasing the possibility 
that the informants could be compromised through the knowledge 
of the members of the staff who have studied the other files 
in the matter in greater detail and, in any case, \'lOuld broaden . . 
the number of individuals who could learn the identity of the 
informants. 

Secondly, if we are to prevail in the litigation, a 
possibility which, in my judgment, is remote given the subject 
matter of the Committee's inquiry and the allegations and 
information that formed the basis of their request, \'le can 
only win if we show a reasonable posture to the court. An 
absolute refusal to comply would not do that. An attempt 
to meet the Committee's needs while protecting our interests 
by providing limited access to excised files would do that. 

Further support for the procedure of providing limited 
access stems from the very nature of the Committee's investi­
gation. Unlike the normal Congressional investigation and/or 

~lawsui~, the Bureau.and t~e D7partment of Justi~e are targets 
~// or subJects of the ~nvest~gat~on. Under such c1rcurnstances 

our obligation to be as cooperative as r .e asonably possible 
with the Congress is obvious. The public conception of our 
cooperation is going to be a very important factor in the 
acceptance or lack of acceptance of the Committee's efforts 
and determinations in these investigations. To put ourselves 
in a posture of confrontation with the Committee over this 
particular issue without. first attempting some accommodation 
of competing interests would only serve· to revive all the 
allegations and criticisms of us and our actions concerning 
the assassinations. 
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It is regrettable but inescapable that the timing of 
this demand by the Committee makes our decisions much more • 
subject to public comment and criticism. The present interest 
in~ and repeated stories related to, the allegations in the 
case of Mr. Rowe makes this one of the worst times to come 
to .a_point of absolute refusal in the face of the justifica­
tions advanced by the Committee. If and when we reach the 
ultimate confrontation over the possible disclosure of 
informants, our position will be extremely strengthened by 
any steps we can take consistent with our needs to protect 
our informants to provide the Committee with necessary 
evidence and information. That balance, at least at this · 
stage, is best struck by offering the limited access under 
discussion. • 

Since the Committee's last request was directed personally 
to the Attorney General by the Chairman of the Committee, the 
Committee is preparing for public. hearings in the near future, 
and has delayed issuing subpoenas for these materials based on 
my representations that we were making immediate efforts to . 
respond, we should not delay our response to the Committee. · 
Therefore, I am sending a copy of this request to the Attorney 
General. If the Bureau disagrees with my determination and 
decides not to comply with my decision, your response should 
be directed to the Attorney General so this matter can be resolved 
quickly. 

/ 
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Ass~stant Attorney General 
Criminal D1 vision _. 
Attention: I·lr. Robert L. Kcuch 
Director, FB! 

6 
HOUSE SELECT cor"u'liTTEE OU ASSASSIUATIOUS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESEnTATIVES (HSCA) 

;,.&v;·\ 

• •< • 

Aueust 8, 1978 

1 Mr. Mintz 
attn: Mr. 

1 - Mr. Bailey 
1 - Mr. Foster 

Heller 

" Re~erence is made to letter to the Attorney General 
from G. Robert Blakey _/Chief' Counsel and Director, HSCA., 
dated August 2, 1978 /~·which, in connection ~ri th the ItSCA' s 
investieation into the assassination of Uartin Luther Ydne;, Jr., 
requested delivery of criminal arrest records of John Larry 
Ray and Jerry U. Ray. 

~nclosed are an orieinal and one copy of a memorandum 
in response to referenced HSCA letter. It is requested that 
you furnish a copy of the enclosed memorandum to the HSCA. 

Enclosures (2) 

. 62-117290 
.·1' ' ' 

P'I'JTA :pfm · ( 6) 

NOTE: Access to Identification Division records of John and 
Jerry Ray was provided based on HSCA request of 3- 9-77. These 
individuals are brothers of James E~ Ray. 

~ 

Assoc. Dir. __ 
Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Dir:: 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim: lnv. __ 
ldent. __ _ 
Intel!. __ _ 

Laboratory __ 

Legal Coun. _ 
Plan. & Insp.­
Rec. Mgnl. -­
Tech. Servs . _ 
Training __ 

Public Ails. Oil. _ 
Telephone Rm. _ ' 
Director's Sec'y _ 

I I 

; -~us. 9\~ia 
:_ . ' ' 
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• • 1 - Mr. Mintz 
Attn: l\lr. Heller 

1 - Mr. Bailey 
1 - Mr. Foster 

August 8, 1978 

HOUSE SELECT COI•lr·1ITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

Refer<1>nc·e $.s made to letter to the Attorney General 
from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, HSCA, 
dated Aueust 2, 1978, which> in conneet~on with the HSCA's 
investigation into the assassination of I<Iart:tn Luther 
King, Jr,, requested delivery of criminal arrest records of 
John Larry Ray and Jerry H. Ray. 

This letter is to confirm that records requested 
in ~eferenced letter were delivered on Aur;ust 2, 1978, to 
HSOA Staff r.[ember Dean B. 1'7ebb at FBI Headquarters~ This 
letter completes response to HSCA request of August 2, 1978. 

62-117290 

g/~A:~frn i(6) 

Assoc. Dir. __ 
Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Dir.: 
Adm. Servs, __ 
Crim• lnv. __ 
ldent. __ _ 
lntell, __ _ 
Laboratory __ 
Legal Coun. _ 
Plan. & Insp._ 
Rec. Mgnt. __ 
Tech. Servs. _ 
Training __ 

Public Ails. Off._ 
Telephone Rm. _ 
Director's Sec'y _ 

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
CRil\UNAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH. 

~OTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, 
Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 
August 8, 1978, captioned as above. 

~ ~ - I I · > 7) ) ~ - /:.. · 

',•. FBI/DOJ 
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1. 

LOUIS STOKES, OHIO, CHAUtMAH __ _ 

ttrCHAROSOH PREY£R, N.C. SAMUEL Ll .fiR£, QIJo 
WALT£11t E. F'AUHTROV, D.C. STEW.~CKIHHEY, COIIH. 
'YVONNE flfiATHWA.IT£ .UHKE, CALJF, CHAft NJ!, H~"· • !i
. 'STOM4fllt J .. DODD, COHN. HAfiiOL.D IWYCit, INJCH. 

H. 0 ~.· f'Of10, TENN. 
t J. Ftnfi/..N, IND. 

Jll.OS~ W, EDGAR, r"A. 
~elect <!:ommfttee on ~ssas5ination5 

~.§11. mouse of 1\epresentatiues 
3331 HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515 

August 2, 1978 

The Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General of the United States 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division, Room 2113 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

By letter dated March 9, 1977 to the Attorney General 
it was requested that the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
provide arrest records on certain individuals. 

It is now requested that.the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation deliver to the House Select Committee on 
Assassinations the criminal arrest records of the following 
individuals, as per the March 9, 1977 request: 

a. John Larry Ray 
d.o.b. February 14, 1931 

b. Jerry W. Ray 
d.o.b. July 16, 1935 

Your prompt attention to this matter is greatly 
appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

)l~PQ~ 
G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director 

cc: Ron !Jeller 

·. 
I • • 

.. 
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Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 

• 
August 8, 1978 

Attention: r:Ir. Robert L. Keuch 
Director, FBI 

1 - Legal Counsel Division 
Attn: r~1r. Heller 

1 

~USE SELECT cor~~ITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS l 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

~~ 

- Mr. Bailey 
- Mr. Foster 

~)b(o 't(> 
Reference is m~de o the letter to the Attorney 

General from G. Robert B ey, Chief Counsel and Director, 
HSCA, dated July 14, 19 , which, ~n connection with the HSCA's 
investigation into the assassination of' Dr. f·lartin Luther 
Kine, Jr., ,requested that the FBI contact an informant who 
had furnished information regarding Russell George Byers and 
inquire as to (1) whether he would submit to inter~iew by 
Committee, and (2) execute a waiver releasing all his Head­
quarters and field office informant files to the HSCA. 

Enclosed are an original and one copy of' a memorandum 
in response to the above-referenced HSCA letter. It is requ~ted 
that you deliver a copy of this memorandum to the HSCA. ' 

Enclosures (2) 
. ,1 

l---....J',_6..-..;.~-117290 ·-~\~~~~~---~- · ~~~~/ 
-A~· I .~ ; .\'\1 c\~ 

'I fi 
~ ~} 

#.:\ 
..,_ 

:::.i 0'> 

« 
~ ~ 

~ 
<::: 

l. B: pt"fu,
1 

( 6) ~~ \~"\ \0 

~~TE: By teletype to~ 9A~, 7-25-78, Chicago was ~equested 
~ contact former SL 3~~d inquire as to Points set forth rt HSCA letter refe~~~~ 'abov~fC_45 l.~ /I) ;)_I.),)- /f)'/lj 
. By airtel to Bureau. 7-30-78; Chicago advised that 
a tempts had been made to contact SL 3167-C, identified as 
' chard Francis O'Hara. Contacting Agent arranf-ed for meeting 
w·th O'Ha:a on 7-27-yB: howe~er, on that d<:-te, O'liar:~l'efu._ped 

_____ ,;.:tp talk w~th Ar.;ent w~thout h~s attorney ·te~rtg present. 

A~soc.:~rA_d - On 7-2 8-7 8 , the Agent arranged foP· a ~Jie~ fnriti1etween 
o:::Aolnv~=O'Hara, his attorney, and the Agent. O'Hara did not appe~r 

Asst. Dir.: at the meeting against the advice of his att·orney. The---. ... 
~~i:·, ~::~s-== attorney stated t~at he" could not convince 0 'I-Iara that the 
ldent. FBI was not plann~ng to cause some kind of a problem for him. 
lntell. The attorney gave no indication that 0' Hara had revealed 
t:::;o~:~n:-==t~ him the confidential relationship that had existed between 
Plan.&lnsp._h~m and the FBI, and, for this reason, no further attempts w·ere 
Rec.Mgnt. __ made to contact O'.Hara. Tech. Servs. _ ./ · ' 
Training : .-.' -

Public Ails. 011. _ 1 . 1 I I '',I' ' ' 

Telephone Rm. _ /1 . I I 1 
Director's SeC:::Y _' 1 

MAIL ROOM ~ t-Jf· f (- ~ ~-;;> ( /~ '""'..,. 

SEE NOTE PAGE THO ... @?-
FBI/DOJ 
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HOUSE SELECT CQrill!aiTTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

• 
On 7·-31-78, Michael Eberhardt:- HSCA Staff Member, 

1-ms orally advised that the FBI had been unable to question 
the informant concerning the t~ro points in above-referenced 
letter due to his umdllingness to discuss anything "t-lith the 
FBI. 

- 2 -
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1 - Legal Counsel Division 
Attn: Mr. Heller 

1 - I.Jfr. Bailey 
1 - Mr. Foster 

August 8, 1978 

HOUSE SELECT OO~i!TTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U,. $. HOUSE OF REPRESE~!TAT!VES (HSOA) 

Refer~nc~ is made to the letter to the Attorney 
General from G. Robert Blakey~ Chief Counsel and.Director, , 
lWCA~ dated July 14, 1978, which, in connection with tne· · 
HSCAts inve$tigation into the assassination of 
Dr~ r~tin Luthe~ Kine~ Jr~~ requested that the FB! contact 
an informant 1·mo had furnished information regarding 
Russell. George Bye:J?a and inquire as to (l) \'rhether he l'TOUld 
submit to interview by Committee, and (2) ~xecute a waiver 
releasing all his Headquarters .and field office informant 
files to the HSCA. 

This memo:randum :ts to con:tirm a conversation ·betl1~en 
HSCA Staf':r I·lembe:t> Uichael Eberhardt and Special Agent 
'!Ton 1·1. Brekke on July 31 ~ 1978, durine '1-lhich Mr- Eber>havdt 
was informed that the FBI had been unable to pose the two 
questio~s s~t forth above to the former St. Louis informant 
due to his, adamant refusal to meet with ol:" tallt to the con­
tacting Ar;e:nt. 

!n view of the above; no turthor action is heine 
taken by the FBI to contact the former informant. 

627"'117290 
1\ ,. ,/ 

"r=-ihii\6) 
ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENFRAL, 
CRIMINAL DIVISION~ ATTENTION: r~. ROBERT L. KEUCH. 

NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant Attorney General, 
Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 

Assoc. Dir. -- August 8' 197 8' captioned as above. 
Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Dir;: 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim; lnv. __ 
(dent. __ _ 
lntell. __ _ 
Laboratory __ 
Legal Coun. _ 
Plan. & Insp._ 
Rec. Mgnt. __ 
Tech. Servs. _ 
Training __ 

Public Ails. Off. _ 
Te'lephone'Rm. _ 
Director's Sec'y _ 
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)9002 2021914 

RR HQ 

DE SL 

R 211542Z JUL 78 

2 I JuL 7B I 9 3 7 ,_ 
IH.tt..i.!2:, .\~ 

i=EQEI!I~b BUHEAlJ \ 1 

Assoc. Dlr. 
Dep. AD Adm.-
Dep. AD lnv. " ... 

"Asst. Dir.: 
Ad~. serv. "' I 

Cri .lnv. \ 
!dent. 
tntell. 
Laboratory ;."'· 

Legal Coun. L. Of' HlVE_SiiGAtiON 
COMHUt.JICATIOt.IS SE'CTIOH Plan. & Insp. -/,._ 

Rec. Mgnt. }JN ~ ./ FROM ST. LOUIS (62-5097) (C) 

TO DIRECTOR (62-117290) ROUTINE 

BT 

UNCLAS E F T 0 
I ~ 

// HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA). 

Tech. Serv if..l'"" /~ 
Training_--~ 

PublicAffs.Off._ 
Telephone Rm. _ 
Director's Sec'y _ 

~( ,o 
RE BUTEL TO KANSAS CITY, LOS ANGELES, AND ST. LOUIS JULY 18, t j;f-i 

' - -
1978. 

PER RE BUREAU TELETYPE FORMER SL 1215-C \vAS INTERVIEWED AND 

ADVISED TH'AT HE DID NOT DESIRE TO BE INTERVIEWED OR CO NT ACTED UNDER 
• 

ANY CIRCUMSTANCES BY ANYONE FROM HSCA. FORMER SL 1215-C ~!AS ADVISED 

OF ALL OF THE CONTENTS IN RE BUREAU TELETYPE AND WAS NOTIFIED THAT 

FBI ~JOULD DO ALL IN ITS POvJER TO PROTECT HIS I~~~~y, HO\a!EVER HIS 

FILE COULD BE SUBJECT TO CONGRESSIONAL SUBPOE~~·ro{r,2--//72-9o--t()1£' 
ST. LOUIS INDICES REVIEW AND FILE CHECK ~HO\•JS ALL ST. LOUIS 

FILES REFORMER SL 1215-C HAVE BEEN DESTROYED. 

BT 

··-

5 4AUG2 4J97~fCO"- pS 
.. r4 ... - .... \ 
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t J. /.. • ••LJo 

~'K C00,01 . ~2~.6..2 13 8 Z 

RR HQ 

DE KC 

R 192100Z JUL ~8 

FM KANSAS JfTY C175-64) 

DIREciOR (62-117290) <ROUTINE> 

I 
i 

TO 

BT 

U~CLAS E F T 0 

.)ATTENTION: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNITt RECORDS MANAGE-
~-

l MENT DIVISION. 
c:;> 
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSAS~NATIONS <HSCA) 

. REBUTEL JULY 18t 1978. \~'b 
KANSAS CITY FILE 137-4907 RELATING TO ALEXANDER 

GEORGE BEN EDfqo NDSO N WAS DESTROYED DURING ROUT! NE FILE 

DESTRUCTION JANUARY 7, 1978 AND INDICES PURGED. 

INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM SPECIAL AGENT FAMILIAR 

~II'rH EDMONDSON INVESTIGATION REVEALS EDMONDSON FORMER 

TOP TEN FUGITIVE, HAD ESCAPED FROM JEFFERSON CITYt MO. 

... 
... . .:..-. 

Laboratory 
.. , Legal Coun.--1_. 

• Plan. r. Insp. . , / 
Rec. Mgnt. y,-~ . ~" · 
Tech. Servs. 
Trainin& .___...,__. 

Pultllc Affs. Off. 
Telephone Rm. 
DlrectoW; Sec'y·-:---t 

IN EARLY 1960'S AND WAS SUBSEQUENTLY ~S~D It i._A_!A~~~7 ?-'1 J -j()J[; 
AS FBIHQ IS AWARE, DURING MURKIN INVES·TIGATION, -.. .... ·- · =:' 

I AUG 4 1978 
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1:'AGE Ttt/0 KC 175-64 UNCLAS E F T 0 

EDMONDSON WAS INTERVIEWED RELATIVE TO THE EASE WITH 

WHICH AN INDIVIDUAL COULD OBTAIN FALSE IDENTITIES IN 

CANADA BASED UPON HIS OWN EXPERIENCE AS A FUGITIVE 

RESIDING IN THAT COUNTRY. 

REVIEW OF RECORDS, JEFFERSON CITY PENITENTIARY, 

· REVEAL EDMONDSON WAS PAROLED JUNE 1, 1972, AND RECEIVED 

FINAL DISCHARGE SEPTEMBER 5, 1972. CURRENT \~HEREABOUTS 

UNKNO\~N. 

BT 
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\,....-.....,~ .. 
~ ~.. ... 

'LA0369 20220522 • ' - .... ';... 

pp HQ 

DE LA 

P 2120522 JUL 78 

FM LOS ANGELES (62-7841) (p) 

2 l JUL 76 20 5 7 z 
RtcEi'r'~C· 

FEOE~ALBUREAD \ 
OF INVESTIGATION 

( 3aoM~IUNICATIOt-IS SECTION 

TO DIREECTOR < 62- 117290) ROUTINE 

r:,if 
~CLAS E F' T 0 

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS <HSCA). 
/ 

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, JULY 18, 1978. \i)~L, 
ON JULY. 19, 1978, JOHN MARSHALL BEFFEL, JR.,-USING THE 

NAME JOOHflf MARSHALL ROBERTS, FORMER LA 7932-:PC, \1JAS 

CONTACTED. HE RESIDES AT 5400 MOCO LANE, LOS ANGELES, 

TELEPHONE (2 13) 463-0941, AND IS EMPLOYED AT AUSST IN AND 

ASSOCIATES REALTORS, 1680 NORTH VINE, SUITE 309, HOLLYT.VOOD, 

CALIFORNIA, TELEP}{)NE (213) 467-6181. 

BEFFEL WAS ADVISED OF THE NATURE OF THE INQUIRY AS 

*\7-~ REC-50 (; 2. _I 17 ,i 90 -/0 fj '/ 
OUTLINED IN REFERENCED TELETYPE, AND HE STATED HE DOES 

fi.'OT, REPEAT OOT, \vANT HIS 137 FILE PROVIDED TO THE ·HSCA. 

BEFFEL DID STATE, HO\vEVER, THAT APPROXIMATELY THREE OR ... ..__ ..._... . , c~ 1 

' 
FOUR MONTHS AGO HE 1.1}AS INTERVIEWED IN LOS ANGELES B'Y·T\vO f, A UG 61. ~~78 

INDIVIDUALS WHO HE RECALLS REPRESENTED THEEMSELVES AS - ,., 

~tco~DS cc.- 131- 3D70 
ocld:32989737 Pa e 85 
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62-784, . UNCLAS 
r···· t 

E F T 0 PAGE T\-10 <LA 
' .;.. -?· 

~ '!" 

INVESTIGATORS FOR THE HSCA. HE SST AT ED THEY D I SPLAYED 

PHOTOGRAPHS OF JAMES EEARL RAY AND ASKED VARIOUS QUESTIONS 

REGARD! NG THE KING ASSASSINATION. 

LOS ANGELES ~J JLL PROVIDE ONE CDPY OF BEFFEL •s F'ILJ!:, 

LA 137-10611, AS RE(:)UESTED BY THE BUREAU. 

BT 

Jl. 
Tr 
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Assistant Attorney General August 4~ 1978 
Criminal Division 
Attention: I,!J?. Robert L. Kouch 

. i Director) FBI 
1 - Legal Counsel Division 

Attn: Mr. Heller 

j j<lJ f) i 
'(- "-' "-1fc>USE SELECT CO!D\I:t_T_jlEE.,..ffiWSSASSim\.~I.Ql{§_ 

1 -~ """""Ur-.-se-.• -"tf:rrromure;sil5J3-:on;-F REPRESBUTATIVES (HSCA )' . 

- Mr. W. L. Bailey 
-Mr. G. J. Foster 

~~ 
,~~·; 

Reference in made to the letter to the Atto~ney 
General from G. Robert Bla~ey, Chiof Counsel and Director, 
HSCA > dated July 27, 1978 ;" l'ihich requested, in connection 
with the HSCA'n investigation into tha Dl? .. Martin Luther 
Kine:> Jr. , asoansination, that deli very be made of photo­
eraphs of items o~ evidence labelled Q-19 and Q-25 found in 
the bullcy exhibit folders or that case .. 

Enclosed aro an original.and one copy of' a memo­
randum in renponse to tho above-referenced letter. It is 
requested that you deliver a copy of the memorandum to the 
HSCA .. 

Encloourcc (2) 

~.)~ 1- 1- ' 
.. :~ TWB :pfin ( 6) 

62-117290 

I
I / 

1 :l 
\ .......... "' 

NOTE: On 8/2/78, Gerald Hamilton, HSCA, requested expeditious 
handling of above request. Same date, one copy of the photo­
graphs of evidentiary items Q-19 and Q-25 11The Commercial 
Appeal" of April 4, 1968, and York Arms sales slip, respectively, 
were~\elivered to.HSCA Staff Member Dean Webb. \-- ~\~:~~~u. ·- \ iRtC-34" h2 - /I J .J>·u "/0 7? 

Assoc. Dir. __ 
Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Diro: 
Adm. Servs. __ 
Crim' lnv. __ 
ldent.~--
lntell. __ _ 
Laboratory __ 
Legal Coun. _ 
Plan. & Insp. _ 
Rec. Mgnt. __ 
Tech. Servs. _ 
Training __ 

Public Ails. Off._ 
Telephone Rm. _. 
Director's Sec'y _ 

·~ ~ 
.- -·~~ 
~ ;~ Q - ~ :;{ ·;1 
.:E ~ 

~ 
.. 

·--c_·-

.. I ,1_./ 
.-f,_' •\'5(6 

MAIL ROOM Q) 
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,; ' ~ . ..... • • '· I 
1 - Legal Counsel Division 

Attn: Mr. Heller 
1 - Mr. W. L. Bailey 
1- Mr. G. J. Foster 

Aueust 4, '1978 

HOUSE SELECT conMITTEE OH ASSASSIUATIONS 
U. S. ROUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (:tiSCA) 

Rofe~oncc is made to the letter to the Attorney 
Goneral from G. Robert Blakey~ Chie£ Counsel and Director, 
USCA, dated July 27~ 1978~ which requostod~ in connection 
with the i-ISCA' u investication into the Dr.. l1al;Jtin Luther 
Kitlg, Jr., aosassination~ that delive~y b~ made or photo­
e~uphs of itomo or evidence labelled ~-19 and Q-25 tound in 
tho bulky exhibit folders of that ~o;se. 

This memorandum is to advise that the two photo­
r..rapbs. mentioned above t'le~e delivered to Dean m:~bb, HSCA 
Staff r!cnbcr, on. Aur,uot 2, 1978. This completes the 
rcnponse to the above-referencQd HSCA letter • 
..,. '")'1 .!J ···~ . , 'J? B :pfm1 

( 6 ) 

62-117290 

ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL:~ 
CRIMINAL DIVISION:~ ATTENTION: ~ffi. ROBERT L. KEUCH. 

NOTE: See Director, FBI:~ letter to Assistant Attorney General, 
Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 
August 4, 1978, captioned as above. 

Assoc. Dir. __ 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Dir;: 
Adm. Servs. __ 

Crim; lnv. --" 
ldent. ' . 
lntell. __ _ 

Laboratory __ 

Legal Coun. _ 
Plan. & Insp. _ 
Rec. Mgnt. __ 

Tech. Servs. _ 
Training __ 

Public Affs. Off. _ 
Telephone Rm. _ 
Director's Sec'y _ 

NW 55004 Docld:32989737 Page 88 
ENCLOSURE FBI/DOJ 



053 
-~ ,jfA,. 

I 

I . 

_. 1 2 

8/1/78 

•• j FM DIRECTOR FBI {62-117290} 
. ·-,-- --------
rc .. LTo FBI MILWAUKEE ROUTINE 

I 

J I_BT 

t .i UNCLAS 
12::? 

UNCLAS 

! HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSI)~J.ALlJ>.N.S_{HS.CAJ-
1 
I 

' I 
. ·-i BUDED AUGUST 8, 1978. 

• 
ROUTINE 

I THE HSCA, WHICH IS INVESTIGATING THE ASSASSINATIONS OF 
' 

:JOHN f. KENNEDY AND MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., BY LETTER DATED 
~-

!_JULY 17, 1978, REQUESTED ACCESS TO ALL BUFILES AND SUBFILES 

.. J PERTAINING TO ROBERT FRANKLIN SANDERS, INCLUDING BUT NOT 

rLIMITED TO THE MURKIN FIL~S FROM THE MILWAUKEE FIELD OFFICE. 

;.,-THE LETTER NOTED THAT SANDERS IS REFERENCED IN THE BUREA.U 

[MURKIN FILE 4-4-38861-4669. 

~L BUFILES REFLECT THAT SERIAL 4699 IS AN AIRTEL FROM 

i 
J 

I 

l 

:._ l 
_, I 

I 

; 

- : 
i . 

I 

' -- I 
I : I 

: .:. I . 
I :; 

.-. 

I CHARLOTTE TO BUR~AU DATED JULY 17, 1968, AND CAPTIONED "MURKIN". 

>~-A COPY OF THIS AIRTEL WAS ALSO SENT TO MILWAUKEE, FIELD 

--~-OFFICE FILE 44-388. THE REFERENCED COMMUNICATIONS IN THIS.. I 
:--~~ - - . -- ·-- ~- . ~ - . ·:-~~-~~ ,;,; -~ -~--~ .-~ ~ ~ ---· :1~• ,'."I:.~.~~~ .. ---- ~ .. --~----, ! 
· - ---~ - - - · ····-~- - ---~ . ·----··· ____ ___ , ____ __ .,_"·-----------·----' I 

iiD/J)t?.j-..JPf 34f.B./Jtp,_5-EJ: ___ jt1L"Ztt~: ]~~~~/_4_L_'~-~-~~-__ _ _ _l_j 
1 

- ~~TN ~IN~~. HELLER -~ t .2-//7 :29& - /!J71 
1 - MR. BAILEY . , ·-· · · · r 

1 M R • F 0 S T E R .. · - . : ... f1!' : ~ ~ : 
1 - MR. BUSCHING :t: 

AUG 8 1978 
tr --------.......__ 

NW 55004 Docld:32989737 Page 89 



• . ' 
.;.r-. . ~-· • .. 

,- ---~ 

I · , 2 I C•)int~·J iJ '\Ho : : _;, ~·t: .~ a 
~---- · ·--· ---------- . ---- ----- ·-- ---------------- - '" " ----- ---------- "--- --· . ·----·------- :- ---1 
jJ?:.ft.;..G~CMN_E*..DE. _ H~LU.NC!,AS______________ _ __________ . _______ _ ------· 

~IRTEL EXPLAINED HSCA'S INTEREST IN SANDERS. 
I - - -- ~-

_., .. : SANDERS WAS BORN NOVEMBER 18, 1927, AT LENOIR, NORTH 

,.::~-CAROLINA. · 

[ IN RESPONSE TO THE ABOVE REQUEST, MILWAUKEE SHOULD REVIEW 
I 

1.:. !_INDICES TO IDENTIFY ALL RETRIEVABLE INFORMATION IDENTIFIABLE 
I 

! WITH SANDERS AND FURNISH FBI HEADQUARTERS {FBIHQ} TWO LEGIBLE ,-
1 ··_COPIES OF EACH SERIAL· 

ALL MATERIAL SHOULD BE FORWARDED ~y COVER AIRTEL TO FBIHQ, 

'- ~AT TENTION: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT, RECORDS MANAGEMENT 
I 

! DIVISION· 1- . 
.I BT ',-
LI 

.! 

I ' ': II J I 
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SI00 33 1942055 

R HQ 

DE. SI 

~J R t320 55Z JUL 7~ 

l 3 Juh~ _ 2" / 5 9 z 
~~EO 

FE·)f. ~: • , . Uf:EAU 
Of ; : . ., : • •. . "iATION 

COMHUHICA i ;.ltlS SECTION 

F l'•l S?rH i~GF'IELD < 62-25 67) (P) • 

TO DIRE.CTQ,R (62-11729 f& ) ROUTINE 

bT 

ut~C..:LAS 

qOuSE SEL2CT C01'JiqiTT2E ON ASSASSINATIONS CHSCA) 

~E b uREAU TELfTYPE TO ST. LOUI~ DAT£D JULY 

•• Assoc. Dlr, ~ 

Dsp. AD Adm._ 
Dep. AD lnv. 

Asst. Dlr.: 
Adm. Serv. 
Crim.lnv. 
ldent. 
lntell. 
Laboratory 
Legal Coun. 
Plan. & Insp. ........ 
Rec. Mqnt. 
Te,..h. S~rvs. 7 
Training 

Public Aff5.0ff._ 
Telephone Rm. 
Director~ Sec;y-·-

,Jl1, ~D· ~~k~ q/1 tt""V I; . r- .a~tion 
Jf/ .EH '!L# 231 

12, 1978. 

I NDICES SEARCH REGAfWING RHO (~ DA GIBSu :~, ALSO K \J0 \'.1 •~ AS VEf~OinC~ 
/ 

/ 

STHOTHi.RS, DATE OF BIRTH JULY 19, 1947, i~EGATIVI£. 

BT / 

ST-13Z 

53 AUG 2 41978' 
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1 -Mr. Mintz 
Attn: Mr. Heller 

1 - Mr. Bailey 
1 - Mr. Foster 

•• 
~ Ju,ly 14, 197? 

(HO~SE SELECT COlR-1ITTEE Oll ASSASSIN'AT!Ol~S 
U. S .. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

Former Special Agent LeRoy 1f. Sheets was interviewed 
by tho HSOA on May 22~ l97B, and thereafter turnish~d a memo­
randum reflectine;· that interview· as .follol~S: 

-IXl 
LJ. 

uon Uay 22,. 1978} .LeRoy H. Sheets, Retired Spec1.al 
Aeant, FB!:> 2725-S7 East Fir> Mount Vernon, V.Tashington, 
l<Tas intcrvie:t'led by a team ot interviewers from the Select 
Committee on Assassinations, u .. s. House of' Representat;Lves., 
at 't'Tashinaton, D .. c.. This team o:r interviewers consisted 
of Thomas Sacco, Staff Counsel, Jerome A. Cullines) Staff 
Inveatieator, and Robin Lindley, Attorrtey/Researcher. 

The questions propounded \'Tere general in nature t-o 
determine if the FBI conducted a thorouch investieation to 
determine if a conspiracy existed in the murder of 
Hartin Luther King. ~hey l1ere assured by Sheets that every 
e·i'f'ort 1·ras made to identify the killer or killers or Kinp> 
and that at all times the questlon ot a possible conspiracy 
was conDidcred durine the course of the investication, 
Sheetn empho.~ized that all leads noro follol'tod to tho:l.r 
locical conclusion and at no time was the intensity of 
the investigation lessen~~ du~in~ the period of tfme he 
t1as assigne~ to the case~~-137 REesmt'J. 1 I I :L 1 _~ /Off'( Y7 

C)uestiona t·1ere aslccd a~ to what p~oceduJ?e was tollo1'1ed 
when certain leads wel'e developed. They \'tcro told that nll 
leads regardless ()f how :tnsioniticant thoy mie.ht seem l'Tere 
invcstieatod to their full~st to identify the killer or 
ld.ll.e);ls of Kine. :tt uas pointed ou,t that t'b.e-ex~~-e__gf a 
conspiracw was considered at all time& by the FBI in its 

.:. ---- investigation. f"f~ AUG 30 1973 

DUl'inr; the course of the invcstiga.ti~l!tingsk_-, :-::, 
A~:;~·:~·Adm. _ attempted to elicit inf'ol:mlation concerning th$ CO INTEL 
o.p. Ao lnv.- program as it related to the Kin~ oaso,. He l'las advised 

Asst. o;,,, that Sheets ~r.a.s not there to discuss the COINTEL procram Adm. Servs. __ 
c,;m. lnv. __ ~nd wo~ld not answ·er any questions rec;a~dine; same. 'J 

::::t1. 'f
1 
.. ?~WB :pfin ( 6) ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, 

Laboratory__ ' o2-117290 CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH. 
Legal Coun. _ 
Plan. & Insp._ NOTE: See Director, FBI, letter to Assistant :Attorney General, 
Rec.Mgnt.__ Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 
~;;;:·i;;•vs.- July ll.J, . -~~7 8, captioned as above. ( .- ' 

Public Ails. Off._ ·• i~ 0-/ ~ . t. Y./ 
Tl h R ~ .• -. Cf r· A ' . r . . " ' e. ep one m. _ ~ '-"" . 1 .- , f , o;,;, , • t .._ 

Direc!2•'sUsecC'y -1; " ,.;M~IDIL R~ooM 1_(~;,.~/~ I ~ c. ' u ~ ,,. '. t Fel!ooJ 
_I 1~ 1 ·' --',.}l'· , - . c-- ,. r • 
5Jii0 Q.t!.Jld: 737 Page' 92 ) '· · " · • 1· : - f.' • - ,.._ • ..l., . ·, ·- • 



OFFICE oF THE DIREc'ton •• 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 

July 14, 1978 

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

Former Special Agent LeRoy w. Sheets was interviewed 
by the HSCA on May 22, 1918, and thereafter furnished a memo­
randum reflecting that interview as follows: 

"On May 22, 1978, LeRoy W. Sheets, Retired Special 
Agent, FBI, 2725-37 East Fir, Mount Vernon, Washington, 
was interviewed by a team of interviewers from the Select 
Committee on Assassinatio~s, U. S. House of Representatives, 
at Washington, D. C. This team of interviewers consisted 
of Thomas Sacco, Staff Counsel, Jerome A. Cullings, Staff 
Investigator, and Robin Lindley, Attorney/Researcher. 

The qu~stions propounded were general in nature to 
determine if the FBI conducted a thorough investigation to 
determine if a conspiracy existed in the murder of 
Martin Luther King. They were assured by Sheets that every 
effort was made to identify the killer or killers of King 
and that at all times the question of a possible conspiracy 
was considered during the course of the investigation. 
Sheets emphasized that all leads were followed to their 
logical conclusion and at no time was the intensity of 
the investigation lessened during the period of time he 
was assigned to the case. 

Questions were asked as to. what procedure was followed 
when certain leads were developed. They were told that all 
leads regardless of how insignificant they might seem were 
investigated to their fullest to identif~ the killer or 
killers of King. It was pointed out that the ·existence of a 
conspiracy was considered at all times by the FBI in its 
investigation. 

During the course of the investigation Cullings 
attempted to elicit information concerning the COINTEL 
program as it related to the King case. He was advised 
that .Sheets was not there to discuss the COINTEL program 
and would not answer any questions· regarding same. n· 

NW 55004 Docld:32989737 Page 93 
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TO 

0-70 <Rev. 3-28-72) 

, '\;.. ·-.:;JNITE~ STATES fvERNMENT 

"A4 etnorandum 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 

• ... ... 

DATE: August 24, 1978 

ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH 
FROM : Director, FBI ( 62-117290) 

su~ECT: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

Reference is made to _____ memorandum dated ----------
(your file --------- ). 

a letterhead 
There is enclosed one copy o~~xem>.llfugf:J6l!~Klx~x memorandum 

dated 7-J 4-78 at tvasbj·ngton s D. C. 

A. D This covers the preliminary investigation and no further :action concerning 
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

B. D The investigation is contip.uing and you will be furnished copies of 
reports as they are received. 

C. 0 The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unless 
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau. 

D. D Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department,. no investigation will 
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department. 

E. D Please advise whether you desire any further investigation. 

F. D This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further 
developments. 

G. [XI This is submitted for your .information and no further investigation will 
be conducted unless specifically requested by the Department. 

H. D This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will be 
taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

Enc. (1) 

FBI/DOJ 

NW 55004 Docld:32989737 Page 94 . ------------------------------------------~----------------



... 
,JI' 

FEDERAL GOVERNMEN1' 

• 
1 - Mr. G. J~ Fost~r 
1 - Vrr • D. Ryan 

July 20, 1978 

~ROUSE SELEGT-C0l~1ITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U: ·s·.- HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES- (HSCA) 

On July 13, 1978, Special Agent (SA) David Ryan 
was interviewed by ~tt. Kenneth S. McHargh, Attorney, 
Mr. Ronald B. Adrine, Attorney, and Ms. Barbara Robinson, 
Researcher, all of the staff of the House Select Committee 
on Assassinations (HSCA). The interview lasted from 10:06 a.m. / 
until 12:46 p.m., and was held in the anne~ of the House 
Office Building at 3rd and D Streets, Northwest, Washington, 
D. C. 

Nr. McHargh advised the purpose of the intervie"t\1' 
was to develop information relating to the security investi­
gation of ~4artin Luther King, Jr., and particularly as regards 
so-called Cointelpro-typc activities which were taken by the 
FBI in an effort to discredit or to neutra.J..i~e K:ifig .. ,' . _f- ,o!VI 

· h ,_ .1 -'1/ 7 l , a -;'f}o; tA ® 
SA Ryan advised the C~~~~~e members that he was 

not assigned to the security investigation of King and, 
although during the period of the King security investigation 
he was assigned to Cointelpro-type operations, these did not 
involve King and to Ryan's knowledge he never was involved 
in approving or perfecting any operation relating to King. 

r---------~T~h·e; Committee staff members exhibited to Ryan a numbe~ of 
dp~uments relating to the King investigation and Cointelpro 

1!2 ac ,..ivit:ies. They "1ere particularly interested in a doct.lpf.~ 
~ S2 qpening the Cointelpro effort against black extremists wfiiCn ----~ 
§ w~p prepared by Ryan and why the Southern Christian Leader- . 
-· ~ !3h p Conference (SCLC) was included as a target in this 2~ AUG 28 1978 
~ (.!'} ~o ntelpro effort. They were advised SA Ryan had initiated --= 

::;:) ~b ~ original opening instructions in the Black Extremist · 
~ ~oLntelpro upon instruction and the SCLC was included as a 

Assoc. Dir._r:rget in this .program bz:tsed on instructions_ he rec~iyed from 
o.p. Ao Adm,_e~ther the Rac~al Intell~gence Section or other off~c~als of 
oep. ADinv._·t:he Intelligence Division whom he was unable to specifically 

A~~· 0~'·' recall. Ryan was questioned as to why his name vilas included 
c,i:.~::·=as receiving a copy of a memorandum relating to a Cointelpro 
Fin. & Pers·-action directed against King il1 1968. Ryan advised the staff 
)dent. ntt It,rFour:,\TTO\r 001-TTAT"mD lntclJ,__ lj1. LV ,,.·, .. !., -· , I" , j. 

Laboratory-62-117290 lCllEIH I$ Ui~G.LAC[:;;:L~'i'IED • " 
Lcgol Coun. _ DATE ~~~:~\.o Bv_~~N:o-'\V_. 

0 l/ 0{~) (;tr.) 
1- A AC:-.~ -:.)r; n·· · ;1: v Plan, & Insp._ ~-\.!> ~ 

Rec:.Mgnt.-" 1 - Personnel file, SA David yan ll. 
~.~~ .. ~~:;vs,-DR:lfj~' 'i"'>. > / hf\J,VJ 
Trommg __ ~~ , , .~:378 )?.),1:\..:,"\ V"' Public Affs. 0-ff·-c JJ,. \ f•~ ·"'

1 
'/\0 

Tclcpho~m{-,J _._ ., JP{ ~:f. l 
Dircctor•Aec'y_ MAIL ROO~Gif' TELETYPE UNIT 0 
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Rouse Select Committee on Assassinations 
U. S. ffuuse of Representatives (HSCA) 

,, 
..- "' 

members that as indicated by the memorandum:, a copy 'tJUO 
disseminated to him becaunc at th~ time hc. "t~· o..n the. coordina­
tor for the Inte.llieencc Divicion' s "l~ans Ucdia. Pror;ram." 
The staff members exhibited great interost in this program 
und ito purpose and administration was described to them in 
some detail. 

The staff me~bcrs pcrsistantly quGstioncd Uynn 
regarding his opinion, "fcelinp;s, u or vimvs as rclat0s to the 
FBI's past investigation of l•Iartin Luther Kine, Jr. Ryan 
advised he did not believe his opinions were si&"lificant or 
important to the Committee's inquiries or mandate, but the 
staff members responded that they ~1cre tryine; to develop the 
-atmosphere in uhich the invostication vJac conducted. Ryan 
advised in his mind thare Hns no question that King warranted 
invostination because of his close association \lith a sic;nifi­
cant communist and because, as the Bureau subsequently acci­
dently determined, of hio hypocritical and apparent opportunist 
character. The staff members ncknot"ledr;cd that thay ho.d read 
considerable information rcgardine both King's association 
\vith a key comra.unist and hio private life. They uere advised 
by Ryan that he "t-.Yould not puroue the former bccuusu of the 
senoitivities involved, nor the latter becnuco he felt enough 
rmd been said already rclatinc to Kine's morul activities and 
philooophy .. 

The staff memberc asl~ed a number of questions seek­
ing Ryn.n • s k1.1.ouledge or opinion relating to the continued 
investigation o-f King. Ryan otatcO. that he had no opinion 
raeardinc the duration of the investir,ation except to point 
out that the FBI, based on prcosures from the ·white lioua" and 
the D.e.partment of Juoticc, 'tvas, durin~ the 1960s, carefully 
followine all areas of possible violence, including demonstra­
tions, and thu:;1 they tJould be interested in any area 'tihc.rc 
Ki11g 't'1as engaging in activities ·which would involve large 
demonst-rations. 

SA Ryan is of the belief, based on the qucstiono 
asked and the commoutD solicited, that the thrt:!e staff mcu1bcrs 
of the HSCA were endeavoring to oubotantin.te their alrcndy­
dcvclopcd conclusions relating to FBI activiti~c in colnlcc­
tion with the investigation of l•la.rtin Luther Kinr;, Jr. !~one; 
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House Selec·t Committee on Asnassino.tions 
U ~ S. liouse -·of Representatives · (HSCA) 

' 

others, these arc: (1) that J. Edgar Hoover had a personal 
vendetta seeking to discredit and neutralize Ku1e and that 
the Director of the FBI abused his authority in this regard; 
(2) that the FBI improperly furnished information relatine to 
the private life of Hartin Luther King, Jr. , to media. and 
private individuals; (3) that the FBI continued its security 
investigati.on for a prolonr;ed duration; (l,-.) that the FBI 
diss~inated false and miGlcadine information in an effort 
to discredit King; {5) that the activities of the FBI in 
connection with the security investieation of King contrib­
uted to an atmosphere which resulted in the Kine assassination. 
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Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Div~oion 

July llJ, 1978 

Attention: Nr. Robert L. Keuch 
Director·, FBI 

1 - Mr. Mintz 
Attn: Mr. 

- Mr. Bailey 1 

C?rousE SELECT corm:,UT..TER-ON __ 1\SSASSill.A!CIOUS. _
1 

tr.S:Ffous"E o:F·~REPRESEUTATr'VEs (HSCA) 

- Mr. Foster 

Heller 

Reference is made to letter to tho Attorney General 
frott G. Robert Blaltey, Chief Counsel and Director,., liSCA, dated 
June 5, 1978, 't-Thich requested, in connection l'Tith the HSCA.' s 
investieation into the assassination of r!artin Luther King, Jr., 
delivery of certain naterial from the riles of the PBI. 

Enclosed are an original and one copy of a ~emorandum 
in responoe to the above letter. It is requested that you 
furnish a copy of the enclosed memorandum to the HSCA. 

Enclosuren (2) 

62-117290 

\ Pul'1 
dft'~ JMN :p1'm ( 6) 

NOTE: FBI information furnished Senate Select Committee 
on Intelligence (SSC) was requested.in January, 1978. This. 
material was provided the FBI on February 6, 1978, by SSC 
and processed for HSCA access. June 5, 1978, request asked 
for delivery. Legat access folder maintained at FBI Headquarters 
(FBIHQ). 

Office files/King Security case, Atlanta 
Security Case, Sanitation Workers Strike, 
all previously been prepared for HSCA 

,. 

Memphis Field 
Field O~ice files/King 
anq,Invaaers files have 
f~.Q:-ess ~ FBIHQ. 
....-,. \, ~ t -~ 

~ ....... '- ,....._ . ;' -- -
;f..,. i' ,«"".._.,:) 

$/~g ~-336oL -/17 ;Lf 0-JtJt/f~ 
..... .. ' . ,-;:. -

'l> 
Assoc. Dir. --- .. : I-: ~~~ c I... M~ r 

Dep. AD Adm. _ 
Dep. AD lnv. _ 

Asst. Dir;: 
Adm. Servs. __ , ' 

Crim, lnv.__ J'~!, . . _ 
ldent. '' .• IL. ;t,, L : ~,.; 
lntell. __ _ 
Laboratory __ 
Legal Coun. _ ; ' j ~-~ 

~::>::r~:· --. ·-- -'~ ,~~~-;yA 
Training · r1 1/ · (./ 

Public Ails. Off. _ J 1 1 } I 
Telephone..Rm._, lf < , j ('i : · 
Direc5's{Se~.Y, ~-· OMAII.FROOM '!" 
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1 - Mr. Mintz 

Attn: Mr. Heller 
1 - Mr. Bailey 
1 - M~. Fost~r 

• 
July 14_, 1978 

HOUSE SEtECT CO~~ITTTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (FSCA) 

Re~erence is made to letter to tho Attorney General 
from G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel and Director, RSCA, dated 
June 5:: 1978 ., which requested, in connection td.th the HSCAts 
investigation into the .assassination of l-·1artin LUther Kine, Jr. !1 

delivery of certain material from the files of the FBI. 

On June ~9, 1978, HSCA Staff 1·1ember I·1ichac:t Eberhardt 
orally restricted the time periods of delivery for the 
Memphis and Atlanta Field Offices to March l, 1968, through 
April 15, 1968~ and September 1~ 1967 throueh April 15, i9G8, 
respectively. 

This is to confirm deli very of the l·lemphis Field 
Office file/King Security Case to HSOA Staff' Uembel? f·~o.rk Flanagan 
on July 7, 1978; Atlanta Field Office files/Kinr, Secul?ity Case 
to HSOA Staff Member Lisa Berlow on Juiy 12, 1978; Sanitation 
Workers Strike tiaes to HSCA St~ff Member Lisa Berlow on June 28, 
~978 ~ Invaders tiles to HSCA Staff I-'lembor Hark Flanagan on 
July 6, 1978; and Senate Select Committee on Intellicence. 
w~teria1 to HSCA Staff Member Lisa Berlow on June 16, 1978. 

It was also requested that the Bureau check the status 
of three earlier requests. The HSCA was not~fied that these 
requests were completed and ready for HSCA access at PBI 
Headquarters .. 

l'!here information is not provided. in response to 
the above> it is either not retrievable or is not beinc furnished 
pursuant to the t-1emorandum of' Understandine;. 

This letter completes response to fiSOA request of' 
JtUle 5, 1978. 

Assoc. Dir.__ . · · ( ~-. .. • - .. ~ - -.· ·-- ·- ·-1 

Dep.AOAdm._62-11729Q ~- .• • . . J 

A~::.:o~?.,lnv. A1~~~.\MN.·C'P1m7Y\ (6) -~:'q_(v ~ - . . .. - --~~-""' ___ )&'U 
'..)':r fri - - -~>~\'\. \J> _______ __ .. ~~~ Adm. Servs. __ •. \ 

Crim; lnv. --ORIGINAL AND ONE SENT TO ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, 
::::r1i. CRIMINAL DIVISION, ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH. 

FBI/OOJ 

Laboratory -- NOTE S D • t . 
Le9arcoun.-· : ee ~rea or, "FBI, letter to the Assistant Attor-ney General, 
Plan.&lnsp.-Criminal Division, Attention: Mr. Robert L. Keuch, dated 
.~::h.M:::~s~ July 14, 1978, ca tioned as above. 
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t1>tltd C.Ommitttt en gssa:ss(natia~ 
~.~. ;Qau~t c! i\.tprt,tntlttlbtl 
!!ST. HOUSE 011'7'1C£ 111\JILDII'f(;, ~:It 

WASHltf<.n'OH, D.C. %0515 

June 5, 1978 

Letter il 

~e Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
Attorney General o~ the United States 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Attention: Mr. Robert L. 1\euch 
·neputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division, Room 2113 

·pear Mr. Attorney General: 

In connection with the Select Committee's investigation 
into the circumstances surrounding the death of Dr. Jl..artin 
Luther King, Jr., the following FBI files previously prepared 
for access are now requested for delivery: 

A. Memphis Field Office Files/King Security Case 
B. Atlanta Field Office Files/King Security Case 
c. The Sanitation Strike 
D. The Invaders 
E. Senate Intelligence Committee Materials 

7n addition, it is also requested that the Bureau 
check the status of our earlier requests .in connection with the 
'follow-ing: 

~) All personal and confidential files related to 
Samuel B. Kyles. 

2) Response in reference to the Memphis Field Office 
files on Calvin Taylor and Ronald Ivy. 

3) Memo dated 8/25/67 from the Director of the FBI to 
23 SACs· initiating the Black Nationalist COINTELPRO 
Program (not included in the COINTEL response 
previously received}.. t;? -///c}-j?I!'J 

"'77ei:4r 4.s-:~· ::~!~ 
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'l'he Honorable Griffin B. Bell 
-June 5, 1978 
P~e 2 

• 
Your prompt attention in this matter is greatly 

appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

/.!.~~ 
G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director 

GRB:bmd 

-cc: Danny Coulson 

• 

. \. 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

M e'mora'ndum 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal D~vis~on 

• 
DATE: August 24, 1978 

ATTENTION: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH 
FROM : Director, FBI ( 62-117290) 

() 
su~ECT:HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

(J 

Reference is made to -----,--- memorandum dated ---------­
(your file --------- ). 

a letterhead 
There is ~nclosed one copy o~X~M:.mf~~XlXUe'lRX memorandum 

dated 7-20-7tl at w·asb:rngton, D. c-. 

A. D This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning 
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

B. D The investigation is continuing and you will be furnished copies of 
reports as they are received. 

C. D The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unless 
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau. 

D. D Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department,. no investigation will 
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department. 

E. D Please advise whether you desire any further investigation. 

F. D This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further 
developments. 

G. ~ This is submitted for your information and no further investigation will 
be conducted unless specifically requested by the Department !'"'\ j .

7 
'\ /' _ 

~ .... I . ...,._, /;) 
H. D This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action '«ill b2 

taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. NOT R'ECO'RoE:o..a' 

Enc. (1) 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 

July 20 1 1978 

HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 
U. S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES (HSCA) 

On July 13 , ... 1978, Special Agent (SA) David Ryan 
was interv.iewed by Mr. Kenne.th · S. McHargh, Attorney, 
Mr. Ronald B. ·.Adrine 1 Attorney~ and Ms·. Barbara Robinson~ 
Researcher, all of the staff. of .the House Select Commit.tee 
on Assassinations (HSCA). The interview·lasted from 10:06 a.m. 
until 12 :.46 p .ni.. , and was held in the annex of the House 
Office Building at. 3rd and D Streets~ Northwest, Washington, 
D. C. . . 

Mr. McHargh advised the purpo.se of .the interview 
was to develop information relating to .the security investi­
gation of Martin Luther King, Jr.·, and particularly as regards 
so-called Cointelpro-type activities which were taken by· the 
FBI in an effort to discredit or to neutralize Ki~g. 

SA Ryan advised .the Committ.ee members that he was 
not assigned to the security investigation of King. and, 
although during the period of the King .security investigation 
he·was assigned to Cointelpro-type operations, these did not 
involve King and to Ryan's knowledge he never was invo1ved 
in approving or perfecting any operation relating to King. 
The Committee staff members exhibited to Ryan a·number of 
documents relating to the King investigation a,nd Cointelpro 
activities. They were particularly interes.ted .in a document 
opening .the Cointelpro effort against black extremists which 
was prepared by Ryan and why the Southern Christian Leader­
ship Conference (SCLC) was included as a ta~get in this 
Cointelpro effort. They were advised SA Ryan had initiated 
.the original o.pening instructions in the Black Extremist 
Cointelpro upon instruc-tion and the SCLC was includ·ed as a 
target;. in .this program based on instructions he received from 
either ··the 'Racial· Intelligence Section or o.ther officials of 
the Int.elligence Division whom he was unable to specifically 
recall.· Ryan was questioned as to why his name was included 
as receiving a copy of a memorandum relating to a Cointelpro 
action·dir.ected against Ki~g in 1968. Ryan advised the staff 

, ... ,, ) 
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House Select Committee on Assassinations 
U. S. House of Representatives (HSCA) 

• 

members that as indicated by the memorandum, a copy was 
dissemina.ted to him because at the time he was the coordina­
tor for the Intelligence Division's "Mass Media Program." 
The staff members exhibited great interest in this program 
and its purpose and administration was described to them in 
some detail. 

The staff members persistently questioned Ryan 
regarding his opinion, "feelings," or views as relates to the 
FBI's past investigation of Martin Luther King, Jr. Ryan 
advised he did not believe his opinions were· significant or 
important·to the Committee's inquiries or mandate, but the 
staff members responded that they were trying to develop the 
atmosphere-in which the investigation was conducted. Ryan 
advised in his mind there was no question that King warranted 
investigation because of his close association with a signifi­
cant communist and because, as the Bureau subsequently acci­
dently determined, of his hypocritical and apparent opportunist 
character. The·staff members acknowledged that they had read 
considerable information regarding both King's association 
with a ·key communist and his private life. They were advised 
by Ryan that he would not pursue the former because of the 
sensitivities involved, nor the ·lat.ter because he felt enough 
had been said already relating to King's moral activities and 
philosophy. · · 

The staff members asked a number of questions seek­
ing Ryan's know.ledge or opinion relating to the continued 
investigation of king. Ryan stated that he had no opinion 
regarding the duration of the investigation except to point 
out that .the FBI, based on pressures' from the White House and 
the Department of Justice, was, during the 1960s, carefully 
following all areas of possible violence, including demonstra­
tions, and thus they would be interested in any area where 
King was engaging in activities which would involve large 
demonstrations. · · 

SA Ryan is of the belief, based on ~he questions 
asked and the comments solicited; that the th~ee staff members 
of the HSCA were. endeavoring to substantiate their already­
developed conclusions relating to FBI activities in connec­
tion with the invest~gation of Martin Luther King, Jr. Among 

- 2 -
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House Select Committ.ee on As·sassinations 
U. S; House of Representatiyes (HSCA) 

• 

others, these are: (1) that J. Edgar. Ho.over had a personal 
vendetta seeking·to discredit and'neutralize King and that 
the Director of .the FBI abused his authority in· this regard; 
(2) th~t -the FBI· improperly furnished information relating to 
the private·life of Martin Luther King, Jr., to media and 
private individuals; (3) that the Fin continued its .s.ecurity 
investigation for a prolonged duration; (4) that the FBI 
disseminated false and misleading information in an effort 
to discredit King; .(5) that the activities of the FBI in 
connection with. the security investigation of King contrib­
uted· to an atmosphere which resul.ted in the Ki~g· assassination. 

- 3 -
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TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

() 

The Director 

:Ilk, 
'JIF' 

DATE: J\J\.. 2 4 19iS Federal Bureau of Investigation 
171_y"~-
·~bert L. Keuch RLK:mal 

Special Counsel to the Attorney General 

4.?ou~e Select Committee on Assassin~tions 
Reques·t for Memphi·s· ·F·i:e·ld ·Offic.~ Files 

' 1· t:J-.i 
By letter dated July 5,.1978{ directed to the Attorney 

General, the Select Committee has repe'ated its request for 
access to the Memphis, Ten~essee; field of~ice informant files 
concerning informa:nts,~i:~ ths Inyaders, ·a plack militant group 
in that city. It is my.judgment, as Special Counsel for the 
Attorney General, that it is' necessary to provide access to: 
excised versions of the requested fi~es to Committee Chief 
Counsel, Professor G. Robert Blakey. I have made an oral 
request to have the files processed and this is to request 

r • jthat this task be completed as soon as possible and that 
: f:.· "\ · j Professor Blakey be provided access to the processed files_, 'l v . . j?-7 11 
A

1
• _: • • As you are aware, we had, by letter of Jurie 13, 1978,-q 

V previously refused the request of the Committee. ,I concurred· 
·~.~ in that action and believe it was. correct based on the fact 
· B.J... .~ that, in our view, the only need demonstrated by the Committe.e 
: f '] !r)... for access to the field office files rested on naked allega- ( 
~ r.'\l tions which had been denied in the pas.t. In the. Committee 1 s ·. 

1 
.....J latest demand, presented by the July 5 letter, the Committee, 
~ on pages ·3, 4, and 5 of the letter, outlines i.n greater detail 

":: ~ the justification. for· its request. While it may be our judg­
~ _ ment that the information set forth by the Committee is not 
-~ -•. )sufficient to substantiate the allegations made about the 
·~.:il.'~.·· / activities of the informants at issue, it is equally clea~. 
~ . that we. can no longer take the position that th,e Committee 1 s 

legislative and investigativ:e. needs. are .based OP:.\::P·ure specula­
tion and/qr naked allegations.. That being the case, the 
limited acc~s·s outlined above1 should be 

1
granted in response !(}f J.' 

to the CommJ:ttee 1 s r~ques~-)~•~ ~cC~G6· v ~.:;,)_ - // 1
) ::t1e -""""""=1-< ---

I am, of course, aware of the deep concern held b~ ~heO 1978 Bureau concerning any indication that we are willin?toU 1 . 
disclose informants or release information which will .lew """ ~ 
to their disclosure:." I share that concern and my qecJ.sJ.on 
in this ma:t:.ter has been reache·d only with 'the ·grea-tr~\~·;d 
poss·ible consideration of that concern. ~~ 

'cc: The Attorney General . . 1J //~~.:. llf:J- ·, .L\ ~·· ~k; 
AAJA!V"/')f:;f -:f .. l .•f'lf/l 

fV' ~~ 'V - .. ,. :.; 

5 -?/ (,')..- ji7J.'It1 ( 
UG 2 41978' Buy U.S. SafJings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll SafJings Plan 
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In addition to the further justification submitted by 
the Committee for their request, I bel~eve there are other 
factors which support my conclusion that we should provide 
the limited access discussed. An important factor is that, 
if the response to the Committee's latest request is a complete 
refusal, the Committee will issue subpoenas for the informant 
files. The only way we could respond to such subpoenas other 
than by providing the requested information would be to seek 
to have them enjoined by a federal court. While this type 
of confrontation may ultimately be necessary during the course 
of the Committee's proceedings, it does not appear wise to 
take this step without first offering limited access. This 
is so for two reasons. 

First, in contrast to the limited access we 'will offer 
the Committee, a subpoena would request access to the informant 
files byfue entire staff thereby increasing the possibility 
that the informants could be compromised through the knowledge 
of the members of the ·staff who have studied the other files 
in the matter in greater detail and, in any case, would broaden 
the number of individuals who could learn the identity of the 
informants. 

Secondly, if we are to prevail in the litigation, a 
possibility which,· in my judgment, is remote given the subject 
matter of the Committee's inquiry and the allegations and 
information that formed the basis of their request, we can 
only win if we show a reasonable posture to the court., An 
absolute refusal to comply would not do that. ~n attempt 
to meet the Committee's needs wh·ile protecting our 'interests 
by providing limited access to excised files would do that. 

Further support for the procedure of providing limited 
access stems from the very nature of the Committee's investi­
gation. Unlike the normal Congressional investigation and/or 
lawsuit, the Bureau and the Department of Justice are targets 
or subjects of the investigation. Under such circumstances 
our obligation to be as cooperative as reasonably possible 

'

with the Congress is obvious. The public conception of our 
cooperation is going to be a very important factor in the 
acceptance or lack of acceptance of the Committee's efforts 
and determinations in these investigations. To put ourselves 
in a posture of confrontation with the Committee over this 
particular issue without first attempting some accommodation 

lof competing interests would only serve· to revive all the 
allegations and criticisms of us and our actions concerning 

(the assassinations. 
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It is regrettable but inescapable that the timing of 
'this demand by the Committee makes our decisions much more 
subject to public comment and criticism. The present interest 
in, and repeated stories related to, the allegations in the 
case of Mr. Rowe makes this one of the worst times to come 
to a point of absolute refusal in the face of the justifica­
tions advanced by the Committee. If and when we reach the 
ultimate confrontation over the possible disclosure of · 
informants, our position will be extremely strengthened by 
any steps we can take consistent with our needs to protect 
our informants to provide the Committee with necessary 
evidence and information. That balance, at. least at this 
stage, is best struck by offering the limited access under 
discussion. 

Since the Committee's last request was directed personally 
to the Attorney General by the Chairman of the Committee, the 

!
Committee is preparing for public hearings in the near future, 

~
and has delayed issuing subpoenas for these materials based on 

y representations that we were making immediate efforts to 
espond, we should not delay our response to the Committee. 
herefore, I am sending a copy of this request to the Attorney 

Eeneral. If the Bureau disagrees with my determination and 
~ecides not to comply with my decision, your response should 
~e directed to the Attorney General so this matter can be resolved 
quickly. 
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